
. 

"~ -------­, ~..., 
~ £:.._~ 

l!.o tt'bon IC 

<r::t111tts'. 

18 

Cov1rt\tlov1se, Nw1ex 

lo provide pv1ki lic comvne11t, prior -to tV)e sto1rt of tV}e meeti110 pleo1se write 1..fov1r 11o1me, 011 

tV}e si011-v1p sheet loco1ted 011 the podiv1m for the 1'v1kilic ±tMri1113 

(Gie11ernl 1'v1kilic is 011ly o1llowed to speo1k 011 items 0ermo111e to items 011 t\tle o10e11do1) 
I.C.A. § ~-44-112 

1'v1kilic +leo1ri110 

Lov1do11 Cov111-t:l..f Codes c11forceme11t "Director - J1m Je11ki11s 

A) A'RtSOLlXTION A'M€N"DIN6( Ifft 2.0NING, 'MA1' Of LOlJDON WUNTI, 
1€NN€SS€€, "'f'(.,{12.SUANI 10 C-t+A1'18?. StVtN, §13-r-1D'5 Of Ifft 
ltNNtSStt W"Dt ANNOIAlt"D, 101'€2.0Nt fRO'M A-1, 
AGW,ICUL ll,{12.€ f012.€S11N "DISTRICT 10 A-3, "D€V€L01'IN6( 
AGW,ICUL ll,{12.€ "DISTRICT LOU"DON WUNIY I AX Wi.A1' D3vl, 1'ARCtL 
1'51.DD, LOC,Alt"D 23'5D-"RO'l?INSON 'RV, LOUVON WUNTI, IN, 
SIIUAlt"D IN Ifft 15T L€6(ISLAIIV€ "DISTRICI 
A1'11ROXIWi.Al€LY (3) ON€ ACRt LOIS 
Approved - r "Diso1pproved -D / 1'lo11111i110 Commissio11 

'B) A'RtSOLUTION A'MtN"DINGi Ifft 2.0NING, 'MA1' Of LOU"DON WUNIY, 
1€NN€SStt, 1'(.,{12.SUANI 10 C-t+A1'1€R StVtN, §13-1-1D'5 Of Ifft 
1€NN€SStt W"Dt ANNOTAlt"D, IO'Rt 2.0NtfROW,. A-2,'Rl,{12.AL 
'R€SI"D€NIIAL "DISTRICI TO A-3, "D€V€L01'INGi A~IC-UL ll,{12.E 
"DISTRICI. LOUVON WUNIY TAX Wi.A1' D'51, 1'/TT2.C-€LS 212.DD & 
213.DD, LOCATt"D 4341 S1€€K.€€ CR€€K.'R"D, LOU"DON WUNTY, TN, 
SIIUATt"D IN Tfft 4T# L€6(ISLATIV€ "DISTRICI A1'11ROXIWi.ATELY 
(1) two ACRt LOI 
Approved - r "Diso1pproved - D I 1'io11111i\ll0 Commissio\11 . 

1 



C) Al?.ESOLUTION A'MENVIN6, T+tE l.ONING, 'MA1' OF LOU-PON WUNT'/, 
TENNESSEE, 'f'(,,{gSUANT TO C,HA1'T8?. SEVEN, §13-1-1D'5 Of T+tE 
TENNESSEE WV£ ANNOTATtV, TOl?.El.ONE fROW\ A-2,l?.{,,{gAL 
l?.ESIVENTIAL VIST1?.ICT, TO Cr2, 6,EN8?.AL W'M'MtRCIAL 
VIST1?.ICT, LOU-PON WUNT'I TAX 'MA1' D21, 1'/WCEL 131.DD, 
LOC,ATW 6301 JACKSON 13ENV1?.V, LOU-PON WUNT'/, TN, SITUATW 
IN T+tE 311.11 LEC,ISLATIVE VIST1?.ICT 
Approved - 7 Vist:1pproved - D / 1'lt:11-w1ivi13 Cowiwiissiovi 

V) Al?.ESOLUTION A'MENVIN6, T+tE l.ONING, 'MA1' OF LOU-PON WUNl'I, 
TENNESSEE, 'f'(,,{gSUANT TO C,HA1'T8?. SEVEN, §13-1-1D'5 Of T+tE 
TENNESSEE WV£ ANNOTATtV, TO A'MENV STORA6,E UNIT 
STI1'ULATION TO ALLOW OffICE/RETAIL ON A 1'0RTION Of 
"?l?.01'8?.1'1, ALL OTfttR STI1'ULATIONS TOl?.E'MAIN IN r'LACE, 
Cr2, 6,EN8?.AL W'M'MtRCIAL VIST1?.ICT. LOU-PON WUNl'I, TAX 

'MA1' D01, 1'/W.CEL D4'2.DD LOC,ATW AT 1Cl4'4,4, +tW'l 11, LOU-PON 
WUNl'I, TN, SITUATW IN T+tE '5T+t LEC,ISLATIVE VIST1?.ICT 
Approved - 1 Vist:1pproved - D / 1'lt:1viviivi13 Cowiwiissiovi 

E) Al?.ESOLUTION A'MENVIN6, T+tE l.ONING, 'MA1' OF LOU-PON WUNl'I, 
TENNESSEE, 'f'(,,{gSUANT TO WA1'T8?. SEVEN, §13-1-1D'5 Of T+tE 
TENNESSEE WV£ ANNOTATW, TOl?.El.ONE ff?.OW\ A-2,1?.{,,{gAL 
l?.ESIVENTIAL VIST1?.ICT TOl?.-1, SU13UR13AN l?.ESIVENTIAL 
VIST1?.ICT, LOU-PON WUNl'I i AX 'MA1' D26, 1'/WCEL DD3.D1, 
LOC,ATW 342D 1'AR12,IS VR, LOUDON WUNl'I, TN, SITUATW 
IN T+tE 4,Tt1 LEC,ISLATIVE VIST1?.ICT 
Approved - 1 Vist:1pproved - D I r'lt1viviivit3 Cowiwiissiovi 

1) Opeviivi13 of W\eetivi0, r'led13e of Alle0it:1vice to t\tle rlt:113 of t\tle Uviited Stt:1tes, Ivivoct:1tioV1 
loy CowiwiissioVJ C\tlt:1irW1t:1V1 CMllevi 

2) 1?.oll call 

4) l?.et:1diV1'3 t:1vid Acceptt1vice of relornt:1ry 2, 2D24' LoCAdoVJ CoCAVJfy CowiwiissioVJ W\eetivi0 
'MivtCAtes 

'5) 6,eviernl r'CA'olic CoW1W1eV1ts 
(6,eviernl 1'CAkilic is ovi ly ti llowed to spMk ovi items 13erwit1vie fo H-ewis ovi ,-\Ile t:113evidt1) 
T.C.A. § 6-44-112 

A) 23'5D1?.oloivisovtl?.Md 
13) 4341 Steekee Creekl?.ot:1d 
C) 63D1Jt:1cksoV113e.V1dl?.ot:1d 

2 



V) 1~(p(p(p-ftw1111 
E) 342D 1'tirris -Prive 

-A) ~esoliAtiovi to sevid to Ntisviville tvitit tillows retired officers to serve tis 
512.0's ivi scviools 

13) 130t1rds & CoVYIVYlittees 
1) ~11130t1rd 

~eview JiVYIVYl\.f VtiYis, Ytivi Svitiver tivid StiVYl Htirrisovi C-fekirntir\.{ 2D2(() 
review to fekirntir\.{ 2D3D / 4 \.{Mr terVYl) 

2) Solid Wtiste 
~eview -AdtiVYl Wtiller tivid Vr. Stevevi 13t:irtel (Wltircvi 2D2((} review to 
';'1/\,:;ircvi 2D3 2 / (p ye,:;ir terVYl) 

B) Covnvnissio1:1er - Yavi Sl11ayer 

A) "'Disrnssiovi of aviy actiovi deevned viecessary pertaiviivi':) to Levioir Ci-hj 
aviviexatiovi o<Atside tvie LAG,13 ovi 13<Attervnilk1<.Md West 

~) Covnvnissiovier - Adavn Waller 

A) Jacksovi Law r'reser.tatiovi - Covisideratiovi of 'Ma\.{or 13rndsviaw to 
drnft- a letter to S{..1pport 

A) Covisiderntiovi of recoW1vnevidatiovi to avnevid wa'3eS !ivies avid '3iYe wa':le ivicrease 
ivi Codes "'Departwievit 

13) Covisiderntiovi of recovnvnevidatiovi to p<Arcviase a veviicle frowi Storvn Wt\ter 
1<.eser.te ivi Codes "'Departvnevit 

C) Covisiderntiovi of recovnvnevidatiovi to pre-pa\.{ Series 2.02.2. - $2.,(p'M CfA.pital 
OCAtla\.{ Note 

"'D) Covisiderntiovi of recovnwievidatiovi to approve avnevidvnevits/livie adJCAStvnevits ivi 
tvie followivi0 fCAvids: 

1. Co{..1vit\.j G,evieral f{..1vid 1D1 
2.. Co<ArtVJoCAse/Jail 'Maiviteviavice f<Avid 112. 
3. Special 1<.evevi{..1e (federnl "'Drn':)) f{..1vid 12.B 
4. -Hi0viwa\.{ fCAvid 131 
S. G,eviernl r'<Arpose Scviool f{..1vid 141 
(p. Scviool federnl r'roJects f<Avid 14 2. 

3 



t) "Distrikn-1tiovi of tvie followivi0 reports: 
1. Approved 'Bv\d0et C.oVYlVYlittee VYliVJv\tes - Javiv\arl.j 20, 202(p 
2. Sv\W1W1ar1.j fiviavicial 12.eports for fekirnarl.j 202(p 

A) 'Bovids avid Notaries 
AdaVYl 'Bitvier, W\icvielle Lyvivi C.ot:)t:)ivis, N~t~cvii~ Lv\V Crowley, Jovi 
tric 'Doliavia, "DekiC>ravi K f~rVYler, W\att frere, kelly Gt frere, t:rica 
'BrMk:lyvi Giiles, Jaida Girady, Valerie Giriffivi, Ll.jvivi -Harper, Williawi 
t:rviest Irvivi, TVJC>Vl'las JC>VlVJStovi, "D~vid Lawiovit, Jeff Lawviorvi, 
T aW1~rn Lee, April Ayers Lowery, Stepviaviie L W\ctall, Kevid~ 
W\cft~le, 'Brl.javi 1'evialo2,a, W\elissa -Prnitt, Jacoki £~tled0e, 
Jeviviifer12.eviee12.v\ssell, s~kirivia L Stawiper, "David J Topor, Javie 
Wviitak:er 

4 





(1) Ope"i"" of 
r.leeti"" 

(2) -Pa~lic 

fie.,ri"" 

(3) Ope"i"" of 
r.loeti"" 

(4) 1!,,II <All 

(5) A"o"d" 

Adoptio" 

(1,) r.li•lttes 

Approv~ 

(1,) i'.o"i•-,­
G,G,1,1, 

L"l:Gview 

1!b"d 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday,February2,2026 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:oo P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

1,£ IT1?.£'M13tl2.ED, tVlM tV1e. 1'0t1rd of CoVY1VY1issio11 of LoCAdol'I Col-11'1-nJ we,is co11ve.11e.d i11 
re.i:,c,\le,ir se.ssiol'I il'I LoC,,1do11, Te.1111e.sse.e. 011 tVle. 211d de,i'i of fe.k>rnt-lr'j 202(p. 

Ccrnrnissio11 Cvle,iirl'Ylt-ll'I +le.11nJ C/Alle.vi ce,ille.d tVle. rne.e.ti11t:, to order M (p:0'1 pVYI. 

LoC,,1do11 CoC,,111-t.f Coae.s £11force.vne.l'lt "Dirutor - Jivn Je.vil::ivis Vie.Id tVle. l'c,\~lic +foe,irivit:, for tVle. 
foc,\r M11i11i:, iSSc,\C.S for: 

(p(pl)B Le,il:::e.vie.w1?.oe,id, '1010 Ve,ic,\t:,Vl1'11?.ot-ld, 340'1 We,ille.r fe.rry1?.oe,id, 4015 Hw'i 11 

Covnrnissio11e.r WVli-tfie.ld ope.11ed tVle. CoC,,11'1-hj Cornrnissiovi 'Me.e.til'lt:, ~ le,e,idi11i:, tVle. 1'1edi:,e. of 
Alle.i:,ie,i11ce to tV1e fle,ii:, of tVle U11ite.d Ste,ite,s of Arne.rice,i e,i11d tV1e.11 i:,e,ive tVle i11voctltio11. 

Upo111?.oll ~II, tV1e. followil'lt:, coVY1VY1issio11ers we.re prese.11t: Cv}e,ise1?.A11dolpV1, 1,ill ~ee,irnes, 
Willie,irn Je111:::i11s, 12.osel'l'lt-lr'J Qc,\ille,vi, 1,ill S,:;i-t+e.rfield, ~.:.lr'J WVlitfield, +le11r'j C1.1lle11, Joe \'v\orrisovi, 
V.:;i11 SV1e,iver, f\d,:;irn W.:;iller (10) 

Also pre.se.11t, we.re ¥N.l1jor l,C,,1dd'j 1,r.:;idsVl.:.lW, "Diru-tor ofActoc,\l'lts ,:;i11d l,C,,1d13ets - £rivi1?.iu 
,:;ivid Cvlief "DepC,,1-t.f -T .:;irnrnie W.:;irnpler. 

Covnvnissio11 Cv1.:;iirrn.:;i11 +le11r1J C/Allevi re.G'IC,,1e.ste.d tVlM tV1e fe~rnt-lrlJ 2, 202(p .:;ii:,e.11de,i ~e. 
e,idopte.d. 

Covnvnissiovier ~e,:;ivnes rne,ide, e,i rt:G'lc,\C.St to te,i~le. tVle J.:;icl:::so11 L.:;iw Letter vote. e,i11d to lee,ive 
tVle. ite.rn 011 tVle. .:;ii:,e.11de,i for diSCC,,1SSio11•011ly for to11it:,V1t's VY1e.e.ti1113-' Ccrnvnissiovier W.:;iller stt-lte.d 
tV1e.re Vl.:.lS ~e.e.vi e,i lot of rnis-i11forrne,itio11 spr:e,:;id i11 r~,:;irds to tV1is. ~mrnissio11er W.:;iller 
ste,ited tV1e. irnporte,ivice. of voti11i:, 011 tV1is e,it tV1e 'M~rtVl cornrnissio11 rne.eti11i:,. 

Ccvnvnissio11e.rl?.A11dolpV1 re.G'IC,,1ested 0 tV1e,it e,i T owl'! fl,:;ill s-t.fle rne.e.ti1113 for tVle. re.-Ml'lil'lt:, M tV1e. 
le,i11dfill ~e. V1e.ld ~e.fore. tVlis i:,oes to tVle 1'le,iviviivii:, Cornrnissio11 to e,illow citic-e.vis to e,iddress tV1e.ir 
co11ce.rns. · 

Ccvnvnissio11er: S~ver rne,ide e,i rnotio11 to e,ipprove fvle. ~i:,e.11d,:;i •e,is e,irne.11de.d. 

Cornvnissio11 Cvl.:;iirrn.:;i11 +le11r1J C1.1lle11 reG'lc,\ested tVlM tV1e,"De.ce.rn~e.r 15, 2025 Spe.cie,il ~lied 
'Me.e.ti11i:, 'Mi11C,,1tes e,i11d tVle. Je,i11C,,1e,ir'j 5, 2.02(p LoC,,1do11 CoC,,111-hj CoVYIVY1issio11 'Me.e.ti11t:, 'Mi11C,,1tes ~e, 
e,iccepted. . 

Ccmmisslo11er SVl.:.lVer vne,ide. tVle. vnotio11 to e,iuept tVle. rni11C,,1te,s e,is pre.se.11ted. 

Ccrnrnissio11er G(ei:4rnes suo11ded tV1e. rnotio11. 

Upol'I Voice Vote., tVle VY1otio111'ASSED. 

Ccrnvnissiol'I Cvi.:;iirVYl.:.ll'l .#evirlJ C/Allevi ce,illed to tVle. floor tVlose. wVlo sii:,11ed l-lp for ~e.11e.rnl l'c,\~lic 
Cornrne.m-s. TVlose. tVlt-lt spoke. we.re: 1,r.:;id l,C,,1-t+errnore, Cv}C,,ICI::: fetVle, Lis,:;i Vi11to11, 1,ovil'lie 
Coffee, Cvlris Klr~. 

loc,\dol'I Ccc,\1'11"\f Coaes £\'lforuvnel'lt "Dirutor - Jivn Je1'11::i11s pre.se11ted to cornrnissio11 tVle 
followil'lt:, Ml'lil'lt:, iterns: 

A1?.£SOLUTION fWAtN"DIN~ TH£ WNINra \'Mr Of LOUVON COUNT'{, 
TENN'ESStf:, 1'URSUANT TO C#Al'Ttl2. St'v'tN, §-\3+105 Of THE 
T'ENN'ESS'E'E COD€ ANNOTATfJ?, T01?.£WN£ fROl'.\12.-1, SU0UR1,AN 
12.tSI"DtNTIAL "DIS~ICT T01?.-2 \'.\UL TI fAl'.\IL '112.ESI"DtNTIAL 
"DIS~CT, LOU"DON COUNTI TAX \'.\Al' 021, 1'/1RCtL O'l'l.O'\, LOCATED 
<t><t>B6 LAK£VI£W'RD, LOU"DON COUNTI, TN, SITUATED IN TH£ <,T# 

L~ISLATIVt "DIS~CT. 
Approved - 1 "'Dis,:;ipproved - O / 1'l.:.ll'll'lil'll3 Cornvnissiol'I 

1 



('l) fo•i•, 
-10?0 
Va•,lo•¥D 

(10) umi•, 
·3401 
Waller 
ferl"j¥D 

(11) l.o•i•, 
-4015 
f)w, 11 
West 

(12) 'Bill 
fl~rt Sr. 
1,oat'!!,,mp 
N~me<J 

(13) VfW 
1'rotlo.~o.-tic»1 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, Februaiy 2, 2026 

Cov1wnissio11er Sl11:wer seco11ded t11e, vnotio11. 

Upo11 Voice, Vote, t11e, vnotio11 -PASSED. 'Rf:SOLUTION D2 D2 2/e::A 

A "'R€SOLUTION AM€NVIN6i T#€ WNIN6, l'AA-P Of LOUPON CQUNTI. 
liNNtSSt::€. -PURSUANT TO CHA-rl'ER S€V€N, §'\3--M05 Of T#€ 
TtNNtSStt CDP€ ANNOTAT@, TO"'R€WN€ "FROM A-1, A~IC.ULTUR€ 
f0R€STR'i "DISTRICT TO A-3, VEV€LO'PIN/3i A~C.UL TURI':: 
"DISTRICT. LOUVON COUNT'{ TAX MA-P 03(;,, -p~cn 13(;,.00 LOCATEV 
1010 VAUGt#N 'RD, LOUVON COUNTI, TN, SITUATEV IN T#€ 3w 
L€<3iISLATIV€ "DISTRICT A"f'PRO:<IMAT€L '{ ON€ ACR€ ON L '{ 

Approved - 1 ViStlpproved - o / -Pltw1i11i:, Covnvnissio11 

Covnvnissio11er S.::itterfield vnade, a vnotio11 to approve, t11e, ui11i11i:, re-.:11,1est. 

Covnvnissio11er Sl1aver seco11,fod t11e vnotiov,. 

Upov, Voice Vote. tl1e vnotiov, -PASSEV. 'Rf:SOLUTION D2022(i,-J2 

A"'R€SOLUTION AM€NVIN/3i T#€ l.ONIN6,. l'AA-P Of LOUDON COUNT'(. 
TtNNtSStt. -PURSUANT TO CHA~ S€V€N; §'\3-1-105 Of T#€ 
TtNNtSStt CDP€ AN NOT AT@. TO"'RtlON~ fRQM"'R-1, St,rel,{R'BAN 
"'R€SIV€NTIAL "DISTRICT TO e,.z 6iEN€RAL COMM€RCIAL "DISTRICT, 
LOUVON COUNT'{ TAX v.\Ai' ooq, -p~cn 034.00, LOCATEV 3401 
WALL€R F~'i'RD, LOUVON COUNTI, TN, SITUATEV IN TH€ 5TII 
L€6iISLATIV€ "DISTRICT, A"f'PRO:<IM/'1.111:L '{ 4.15 ACR€S·ON L '{ 

Approved' - B 'Dis,::ipproved - 0 / -Plt111l'lil'lt:, Covnvnissiol'I 

Covnvnissiol'le,r Morrisol'I secov,de,d tli,e, vnotiol'I. 

Upov, Voice, Vote, t11e vno:tio11 -PASSEV. ']?.€SOLUTION D2022(i,-C 

A"'R€SOt.l;rfIO~ AM~NVIN6i T#€ WNIN6, MA:P Of LOUPON COUNT'(, 
liNNtSSE€, -PURSUANT TO CHA-rltR S€V€N, §'\3-1-105 Of T#€ 
T€NN_i$S€t COP€ ANNOTAT£P, TO"'R€WN€ fROM"'R-1, SVB~AN 
"'R€SI'D€NTIAL 17:J:STRICT TO A-1 A~C.UL TURI':: f0R€STR'i 
'DISTRICT, LOUVON COUNT'{ TAX MA-P ozt;,, -p~cn 010.00. LOCATEV 
4015 #W'i 11 W€ST, LOUVON COUNTI, TN, SITUATEV IN T#€ 5T!I 
L€<3iISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 

Approve,d - 1 Vis.::ipproved - D / -Plt1l'll'li11i:, Covnvnissiol'I 

Covnvnissiol'le,r Morriso11 vnade, .::i vnotiov, to .::ipprove tli,e, w11i11".) re-.:11,1est. 

Covnvnissiol'le,r Sl1.::ive,r se-cov,ded t11e vnotiov, . 

Upov, Voice, Vote, tl1e, vnotio11 -PASStV. J;f;SOLUTION D202 2G,-JZ 

M.::iljor 1'radsl1aw pre,se11ted to covnvnissio11 t11e 1'oat"'Ravnp Nal'l1il'I".) (located at -Pole C..O.t 
1,oat"'Ravnp iv, Lo1,1dov,) to l:,e se,v,t to TWRA as a re,covnvnev,datiov, to 1:,e 11avne,d 1'ill #.::irt Sr. 
1,oat"'Ravnp. 

Covnvnissio11e,r 6,e,.::ivns vn.::ide, a vnotio11 to approve t11is re-covnvne,v,datio11. 

Covnvnissiol'le,r°'Ral'ldolpl1 secov,ded t11e, vnotiol'I . 

Upo11 Voice, Vote, tl1e, vnotio11 -PASSEV. 

v.\.::iljor 1'r.::idsl1.::iw re.:11,1este,d tli,e, VfW -Proclavnatiol'I tl1at 11.::is alread1j l:>ee11 pre,se11ted to l:>e 
e,v,tered i11to ti,,e Covnvnissio11 record. Wll2IT D2,022(i,-€ 

2 



(14) 4'fe"r 
~ppr,.;,,.1 

(15) Litter 
l'i<k-Up 
Committee 

(1(j,) Letter 
-to Opioid 
11•"-tomottt 

c,,"""" 

(11)JAG\:5o~ 
LAwVi=ssod 
/Lettor 

(W,)-S•di,o-t 
~mmG11d<>ti 
o~ - I\1trease 
C,,"-trAG-t-W/ 
6iov-t. 
/\i,o•cios 
(S5?<i,O) 

(1"1) -S•di,o-t 
~mmo"d<>ti 
o~ - Opioid 
Settiemo•-t/ 
S15,000 'SO'jS 

&. 6iirls Cl•• 

(20)-Swli,e-t 
1!uommG111Utti 
o• --SJ,'\ F'/ 
2.5 ~Vi•&, 
,'\Vo"-t-G 
l'roi,r"m 
s 1so.ooo 
/S11oriffs 
Vop-t. 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 2, 2026 

1'roperf'i Assessor Mike c.,n-npl?e,11 pre,se,11-ted -to cornrnissio11 the 4 11ear re-appraisal pli:111. 

Cornmissio11er Snaver rnade, a mo-tfo11 -to approve -title re-appraisal pli:111. 

Commissio11er ~earnes seco11ded -title rno-tio11. 

Upo1112.oll Call Vo-te,, the followi11e, cornrnissio11ers vo-ted f,.'lf:.: ~earnes, Je11ki11s, Qlilille-11, 
Satterfield, Wviitfield, ~lle11, Morriso11, Snaver, Waller;Ra11dolpn, (10) 

Upo1112.oll Call Vo-te, -title rno-tio111'ASStD.1?tSOLUTION Q2Q22G,-f 

Cornrnissio11er'Ra11dolp\1 rnade, a rno-tio11 for -title forrna-tio11 of i:111 ac-tive Litter 1'icl::-Up 
Col'l'll'l'littee, wi-t\1 -title followi11e, l'l'lernl?ers: C,1,iase, 'Ravtdolpn, Kelllj ~rews-ter, Cl1ris 1' ,:,irks, 
Am,:,i11d,:,i Wt-l-tsol'I a11d €ric Newm,:,i11. 

Commissio11er W,:,iller seco11ded -title mo-tio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vo-te, -title rno-tio111'ASStD. 1?tSOLUTION Q2,022 !e-6, 

Commissio11er Snaver rnade "' rno-tio11_ to n,:,ive, Ma11or 1'radsnaw to se11d "' letter to title 
Opioid Al?a-terne11t Coi.111cil for cl,:,irific,:,itio11 ,:,i,id e,i.1ida11ce 011 now fi.111di11e, ci:111 l?e i.1sed. 

Coml'l'lissio11er Wntifield suo11ded title rno-tio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, title rnotio111'ASStD. 

Commissio11er W,:,ille,r prese11ted -to col'l'lmissio11 i11for1'1'1atio11 011 the Jack:so11 Law -to n,:,ive, a 
letter se11-t -to-title s-t,:,i-te -to preserve-the law. I\ vo-te 011 se11di11!3 this will l?e, at-title 11ex-t 
col'l'lrnissio11 rnee-ti11e,. 

"Diru-tor of I\CC01i111ts .a11d ~~e,e-ts "Director-Eri11'Rice prese11ted -to cornmissio11 the followi11e, 
l?i.1de,et iterns: 

-Covisidern-tiovi of reconwnevidtitiovi to ivicretise Covitr.::;ic-t w/G,overvivnevit 
At3evicies for Jt,tveviile "De,ptirtvnevit ($'5:1'10) 

Commissio11c:r Sn,:,iver mN.ie a rno-tio11 to e1pproVe recomYne11de1tio11. 

Covnvnissio11er Wnitfield seco11ded title vno-tio11. 

l,lpo1112.oll Call Vo-te, title followi11e,-tol'l'll'l'lissio11ers vo-ted l\'lf:.: Je11ki11s, Qlilille11, Sm-terfield, 
WVlitfield, ~lle,11, Morriso~. Sn,:,iver, Wt:iller, ~11dolpn, ~e,:,imes (10) 

Upo1112.oll Call Vo-tc:, title rno-tio111'1\SStD.1?t$OLUTION QZQ22/Hl 

-Covisiderntio11 of recovnvnevidtitiovi to .::;ippropriMe $1'5,000 of tvie 01'IOIP 
Settlevnevi-t fm,ds .:;is follows: 

Covnmissio11er Sn,:,iver made "' l'l'lotio11 -to ,:,ipprove reco1'1'1rne11d,:,itio11. 

Commissio11er'Ra11dolpV1 secovided title l'l'lo-tio11. 

l,lpo1112.oll Call Vo-te, tvie followi111'.) col'l'lmissio11ers voted f,.'lf:.: Q1.1ille11, Se1tterfie,ld, Wnitfield, 
~lle11, Morriso11, Sn,:,iver, W,:,iller, 'Ra11dolpn, ~ee1vnes, Je11ki11s (10) 

Upo1112.oll Call Vote, -title l'l'lotio111'1\SSW.1?t$OLUTION OZOZZ!e:I 

-Covisidera-tiovi of recovnvne11da-tiovi -to .::;ippl1j/ accep-t -tvie followivit3 t3rnvi-t wi-tvi 
110 vnatcviivit3 ft,tvids: 13JA f'{ 2'5 Tvie Kevivi avid Avovi-te 1'rot3rt1vn:~edt,tcivit3 
Ivrjt,trlj avid Vet1-tV1 of W\issivit3 Ividividt,tals wi-tvi Vevnevi-tia &, Vevelopvne11-tt1I 
Visal?ilities - Award t,tp -to $1'50,000 - Svieriff's Vepart-vnevit 

Comvnissio11er Sn,:,iver made a rnotio11 to approve recovnvne11d,:,itio11. 

3 



(21) 1'•d'lc,t 
,'lme"d"'e"ts­
F••ds 101. 
115. 121.141. 
14 2. 143.111 

(22) 
Pistril,•-tio" of 
l'lo"-t\,I~ 
"Reports 

(23) 
A"1101,o,ceme'1t 
-C.Omp&tor 
ii) LL 
Cotiv'G'1iG'1CG 

C,,"ter/ e, of 
'I Cle"" ,'lwdits 
A""o""'ed. 

(24) 

Adjo"'""'""t 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 2, 2026 

Covnvnissio11er QG1ille11 seco11ded -tl'le vno-tio11. 

Upo11Toll C<:111 Vo-te, -tl'le followi110 covnvnissiol'lers vo-ted A'{f,: S;:1-tterfield, Wl'li-tfield, C'-lllel'l, 
t'Aorriso11, Sl'lAVer, Waller,12.A11dolpl'l, 6(eavnes, Je11ki11s, QG1ille11 (10) 

Upol'l 'Roll C<:111 Vo-te, -tl'le mo-tio"11'ASStV.1~f:SOLUTION D202 2 le:,J 

-CoV1sidera·ho11 of recovnvne11datio11 to approve avne11dvne11ts/li11e adjG1stvne11ts 
i11 tvie followiw~ f"'11ds: 

1) Co"'l1-h/ G,e11eral f£,111d 101 'RtSOLUTION D2Q22Gi-K 
2) 1'£,11!,lic Lil!7raries f£,111d W::i 'RtSOLUTION 02022G,-L 
3) 01'IOIV Special'Reve11"'e fm1d 121 

~tSOLLATION 02Q22G,-W\ 
4) 6,e11eral 1'£,1rpose Scviool f£,111d 141 'RtSOLUTION 0202 2Gi-N 
15) Scl'lool federal -Projects f£,111d 142 ~£SOLl,ATION D2D2 2G>-O 
/;,) Scl'lool u::tfoteria f£,111d 143 'RtSOLUTION D2022G,--P 
1) G,e11eral u::tpital -Projects f£,111d 111 

~tSOLl,ATION 02 D2 2 G,-Q 

C.Ovnvnissio11er Sl'laver made a vno-tio11 -to approve itevns 1-1. 

C.Ovnvnissio11er Wl'li-tfiellA seco11ded tl'le mo-tio11. 

Upol'l'Ri>II C<:111 Vote, -tl'le followi110 covnvnissio11ers vo-ted A'{f,: W1'1Hf1ela, C'-ille11, rAorriso11, 
Sl'laver, Waller, 12.A11dolpl'l, 6(eavnes, Jeliki11s, QG1ille11, SatterfiellA (10) 

Upo11 Toll C<:111 Vo-te, tl'le vno-tio111'ASStV. 

-"Dis-tri1!7£,1tio11 of tl'le followi11~ reports: 

1) Approved 1,£,\d~et CoVllvnittee 'Mi11"'tes - "Decevn1!7er 115, 
20215 rnJI:Sp D2Q22G,-~ 

2) St-1vnvnary fi11a11cial'Reports for Ja11t-1ary 202/i, 
WIJ3IT 02;022 G,_::g 

CoV11vnissio11er Sviawr suo11ded tvie vno-tio11. 

!Apo11 Voice Vote, tl'le V11otio11 1'ASS'EV. WI:SIT 0202 ZGi:-5 

Covnvnissio11er Sl'laver AV1110G111ced -tl'la-t -tl'le 11ew compactor woG1ld l:>e i11s-talled -tl'lis weel:: a-t 
-tl'le Le11oir Ci-h/ Co11ve11ie11ce l:611-ter a11d Gip a11d rn1111i110 sool'l. 

Also, it was aV1"10G1"1ced 1:>y C.Ovnvnissio11er Sl'laver, "Director of Auo£,111ts a111A "0GIIA0ets - f,ri11 
12.iu aV1d t'Aayor "9ra1Asl'law al:>0G1-t -tl'le ei01'1tl'l cleal'l aG1di-t -tl'la-t -tl'le coG1"1i'y l'las l'lad. 

Tl'lere l:>ei110 110 f"'r-tl'ler l:>G1si11ess, A vno-tio11 l:>ei110 d1,1fy vnalAe l:,y C.Ovnvnissio11er Sl'laver a11d 
seco11ded l:>y C.Ovnvnissio11er 6(eavnes -tl'le fel:>rnary 2"' C.0£,111-ty C.Ovnvnissio11 W\ee-ti110 was 
adjoc,1rV1ed a-t 1:20 pvn. 

ATTEST: 

LoGIIAol'l C.0£,1"1-l'y Clerl:: 

4 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO 
A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCEL 151.00, 
LOCATED 2350 ROBINSON RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 1sT LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 
APPROXIMATELY (3) ONE ACRE LOTS 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
February 13, 2026, consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 2350 Robinson Rd, situated in the 1st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 039, Parcel 151.00 to be 
rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). Approximately (3) one acre 
lots. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: -, 
DISAPPROVED: _}1 __ 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

AtTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: o<, · / 3 --;::)_6 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRlCT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRJCULTURE DISTRlCT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCEL 151 .00 
LOCATED AT 2350 ROBINSON RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITU A TED IN THE 1 ST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 
APPROXIMATELY (3) ONE ACRE LOTS 

1'mwwwwD.t 
~ 
CllmOmll1 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO 
A-3, DEVELOPING AG RI CULTURE DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 057, PARCELS 212.00 & 213.00, 
LOCATED 4341 STEEKEE CREEK RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 
APPROXIMATELY (1) TWO ACRE LOT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
February 13, 2026 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located 4341 Steekee Creek Rd, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 057, Parcels 212.00 & 
213 .00, to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District) . Approximately ( I) 
two acre lot. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: '] 

DISAPPROVED: g 
ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST': SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: IP. W-/ 3 .. q{-; 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 057, PARCELS 212.00 & 213 .00, 
LOCATED AT 4341 STEEKEE CREEK RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 
APPROXIMATELY (1) TWO ACRE LOT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, PARCEL 137.00, 

LOCATED 8301.JACKSON BEND RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 3nn LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on February 13, 2026 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 8301 Jackson Bend Rd, situated in the 3'" Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 027, 
Parcel 137.00, to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED : __ 7 __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: _lL 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: :?- / _3 , S?,h 



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, PARCEL 137.00, 
LOCATED AT 8301 JACKSON BEND RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO AMEND STORAGE UNIT 
STIPULATION TO ALLOW OFFICE/RETAIL ON A PORTION OF 

PROPERTY, ALL OTHER STIPULATIONS TO REMAIN IN PLACE, 
C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY, TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 062.00 
LOCATED AT 19666 HWY 11, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on February 13, 2026 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 19666 Hwy 11, situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 007, Parcel 
062.00 to amend storage unit stipulation to allow office/retail on a portion of prope1iy, all other 
stipulations to remain in place, C-2 (General Commercial District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: I 
DISAPPROVED: Jr 
ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: ~-/ J --J---,b 



RESOLUTION NO. - - - ----

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

AMEND STORAGE UNIT STIPULATION TO ALLOW OFFICE/RETAIL 
ON A PORTION OF PROPERTY, ALL OTHER STIPULATIONS TO REMAIN IN PLACE, 

C-2 (GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT). 
REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 062.00. 

LOCATED 19666 Hwy 11, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

', / 
,., Dixi e, Lee 

4 I ' .,u ncuon 

\ 
\-" 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 028, PARCEL 003.01, 

LOCATED 3420 PARRIS DR, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 6m LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on February 16, 2026 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 3420 Parris Dr, situated in the 6th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 028, Parcel 
003 .0 J, to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ -{ __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: -1L 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: f;? _ j "7 ~ ;J_ </} 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 028, PARCEL 003.01 

LOCATED AT 3420 PARRIS DR 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 

6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





Loudon County 
Multi-Year Debt Budget 

Fund 156 Education Debt Service 

Beginning of Year 
Restricted Fund Balance Estimate 

Property Tax (2% delinquency; no growth) 
Number of Property Tax Pennies 

Revenue 

Current Property Tax 
Trustee's Prior Year 
Trustee's Bankruptcy 
Clerk & Master's Prior Year 
Interest & Penalty 
Payment In-Lieu of Tax - Tate & Lyle 
Adequate Facilities Tax 
Miscellaneous 
Interest Earned 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 

Principal on Bonds - 24.220 Series 2020A 
Principal on Bonds - 7 .1 M Series 2021 
Principal on Bonds - 35M Series 2025 
Principal on Loans - 12.SM E-3-C 
Principal on Notes - 2.6M Series 2022 
Principal on Notes - 450K 
Principal on Notes - 3M Series 2023 

Interest on Bonds - 24.220 Series 2020A 
Interest on Bonds - 7.1 M Series 2021 
Interest on Bonds - 35M Series 2025 
Interest on Loans - 12.SM E-3-C 
Interest on Notes - 2.6M Series 2022 
Interest on Notes - 3M Series 2023 

Trustee's Commission 
Other Debi Service 12.SM SWAP Term 
Other Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Effect on Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee - February 17, 2026 
County Commission - March 2, 2026 

2025 

8,219,301 

219,383 
38.00 

8,500,864 
29,990 

338 
56,593 
15,491 

162,060 
1,328,434 

332,950 

10,426,720 

1,540,000 
650,000 

1,150,000 
217,000 
450,000 

2,769,000 

608,375 
107,000 

40,853 
83,391 

136,969 

170,727 

1,000 

7,924,315 

2,502,405 

10,721,706 

2026 2027 2028 

10,721,706 15,289,488 20,004,870 

226,534 226,534 226,534 
38.00 38.00 38.00 

8,608,292 8,608,292 8,608,292 
60,000 60,000 60,000 

700 700 700 
46,000 46,000 46,000 
18,000 18,000 18,000 

162,060 162,060 
1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 

200,000 200,000 200,000 

10,545,052 10,545,052 10,382,992 

1,555,000 1,555,000 1,550,000 
1,500,000 1,250,000 1,000,000 

500,000 500,000 850,000 

217,000 217,000 217,000 

531 ,375 453,625 375,875 
94 ,000 64,000 39,000 

1,379,858 1,598,363 1,573,363 

75,037 66,682 58,328 

125,000 125,000 125,000 

0 0 0 

5,977,270 5,829,670 5,788,566 

4,567,782 4,715,382 4,594,426 

15,289,488 20,004,870 24,599,296 

2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 

24,599,296 29,697,077 35,136,462 40,990,702 46,883,508 

226,534 226,534 226,534 226,534 226,534 
38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 

8,608,292 8,608,292 8,608,292 8,608,292 8,608,292 
60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 

700 700 700 700 700 
46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000 
18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 

1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 
0 

200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 

10,382,992 10,382,992 10,382,992 10,382,992 10,382,992 

1,550,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 
600,000 350,000 
895,000 940,000 985,000 1,035,000 1,085,000 

217,000 217,000 216,000 216,000 216,000 

298,375 251,875 205,375 174,375 143,375 
19,000 7,000 

1,530,863 1,486,113 1,439,113 1,389,863 1,338,113 

49,973 41 ,619 33,264 24,948 16,632 

125,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 

0 0 0 0 0 

5,285,211 4,943,607 4,528,752 4,490,186 4,449,120 

5,097,781 5,439,385 5,854,240 5,892,806 5,933,872 

29,697,077 35,136,462 40,990,702 46,883,508 52,817,380 



$12,000,000 

$11,000,000 

$10,000,000 

$9,000,000 

$8,000,000 

$7,000,000 

$6,000,000 -

$5,000,000 -

$4,000,000 -

$3,000,000 

$2,000,000 " 

Loudon County, Tennessee 
Total Outstanding Debt Service - Rural Schools - Post Issuance 

c=::iEstimated 2026 Bonds - $70,000,000 

- 2022 CON - S2,600,000 

c::::J2020A Bonds 

- 2025 Bonds - $35,000,000 

- 2021 Bonds 

-EDSF Revenue Estimated 

$1,000,000 -

S- L '.' ' . ' Y'--Y'--'-,-J----''.'___J ' I I . I I . I I, 

2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048 2049 2050 2051 

3 



Date 

12/01/2025 
06/01/2026 
12/01/2026 
06/01/2027 
12/01/2027 
06/01/2028 
12/01/2028 
06/01/2029 
12/01/2029 
06/01/2030 
12/01/2030 
06/01/2031 
12/01/2031 
06/01/2032 
12/01/2032 
06/01/2033 
12/01/2033 
06/01/2034 

laEJ CUMBERLAND SECURITIES 
)\ I N«: 1: l ?:t I 

DEBT SERVICE 

Loudon County, Tennessee 
$2,600,000 Rural School Capital Outlay Note, Series 2022 

Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I 

37,518.25 37,518.25 
217,000.00 3.850% 37,518.25 254,518.25 

33,341.00 33,341.00 
217,000 .00 3.850% 33,341 .00 250,341.00 

29,163.75 29,163.75 
217,000.00 3.850% 29,163.75 246,163.75 

24,986.50 24,986.50 
217,000.00 3.850% 24,986.50 241 ,986.50 

20,809.25 20,809.25 
217,000.00 3.850% 20,809.25 237,809.25 

16,632.00 16,632.00 
216,000.00 3.850% 16,632.00 232,632.00 

12,474.00 12,474.00 
216,000.00 3.850% 12,474.00 228,474.00 

8,316.00 8,316.00 
216,000.00 3.850% 8,316.00 224,316.00 

4,158.00 4,158.00 
216,000.00 3.850% 4,158.00 220,158.00 

1,949,000.00 374,797.50 2,323,797.50 

Date Structure 

Date 12/16/2022 
First Coupon Date 06/01/2023 

Note: Original True Interest Cost of 3.85% 

Fiscal Total 

292,036.50 

283,682.00 

275,327.50 

266,973.00 

258,618.50 

249,264 .00 

240,948.00 

232,632.00 

224,3 16.00 

7 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2025 - 2026 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 30, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2025 - 2026 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2025 - 2026 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Ori&lnal Approved Approved Amended 

illllW MWW 11111.Bn illllW 
Audited June 30, 2025 FB 16,063,967 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 2,006,068 
Audited Fund Balance July 1, 2025 14,057,899 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 25,506,812 2,774,212 14,009 28,295,033 

Total Available Funds 39,564,711 2,774,212 14,009 42,352,932 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 30,820,482 1,021,820 56,859 31,899,161 

Effect on Fund Balance (5,313,670) 1,752,392 (42,850) (3,604,128) 

Ending Fund Balance 8,744,229 1,752,392 (42,850) 10,453,771 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in special called session on 

March 2, 2026 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Cleric 

Loudon County Mayor 



Account Number 

44000 

44100 
44110 

44110-MHTPG 
44130 
44131 
44140 
44145 
44160 
44161 
44170 

44530 ANIMA 
44570 - ASHL T 
44570-A WARE 

44570-DIVE 
44570 - LADDS 

44570-LFSVR 
44570-PETSM 
44570-SRCTR 
44570-SRCTZ 

44570-FDBOX 
44990 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 14: 19 2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

Other Local Revenues 

investments 
Investment Income 320,000 
Investment Income - Mental Health Transp. Grant 
Sale of Materials and Supplies 
Commissary Sales 29,000 

Sale of Maps 
Sale of Recycled Materials 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258 
COBRA Insurance Payments 2,873 
Miscellaneous Refunds 3,686 
Sale of Equipment 500 
Contributions and Gifts 20,000 
Contributions and Gifts - Community Awareness 
Contributions and Gifts - DIVE Team 3,400 
Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Program 2,000 

Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer I Expensed @I 56300 I 5,000 
Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart I I 

'
0 00 

Contributions and Gifts 500 
Contributions and Gifts 
Contributions and Gifts 3,200 
Other Local Revenue 

Total Investments 458,417 

Total Other Local Revenues 458,417 

lget Committee February 17, 2026 
tnty Commission March 02, 2026 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

320,000 320,000 
0 0 
0 0 

29,000 29,000 
0 0 
0 0 

63,258 63,258 
2,873 2,873 
3,686 3,686 

500 500 
20,000 20,000 

0 0 
3,400 3,400 
2,000 2,000 
5,000 5,000 
5,000 5,000 

~(\(\ 500 
0 7,009- 7,009 

3,200 3,200 
0 0 

0 458,417 7,009 465,426 

0 458,417 7,009 465,426 

Pages 



Account Number 

45000 

45510 
45520 
45540 
45550 
45580 

45590 
45610 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 I 4: 19 

Fees Received from County Officials 

County Clerk 
Circuit Court 
General Sessions Court Clerk 
Clerk and Master 
Register 
Sheriff 
Trustee 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

520,000 
120,000 
340,000 

85,000 
500,000 

18,000 
880,000 

Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,463,000 

2025-2026 

Amds 

0 

Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,463,000 0 

46000 

46100 
46110 

46140-SRCTR 
46140-DDA25 

46190-MHTPG 
46190 PRIM 

46200 
46210 

46210-TLET A 
46290-TCI 

46290-GHSOG 
46290-SROGT 

iet Committee February 17, 2026 

1ty Commission March 02, 2026 

State of Tennessee 

General Government Grants 
Juvenile Services Program 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center (Minivan Grant-25 TN Sr. Cntr Grant) 
Other General Govt Grant-Mental Health Grant 
Other General Govt Grant 

Total General Government Grants 

Public Sa(itv Grants 
Law Enforcement Grant (In-Service/Police Pay Supplement) 
Law Enforcement Grant - TLET A 
Other Public Safety Grants-TC! Equipment Grant 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety Office Grant 
Other Public Safety Grants-School Resource Grant 

Total Public Safety Grants 

jMlnlvan Grant 
Expensed @ 56300 
I [17Feb_02Mar2026] 

9,000 
13,300 932 

43,000 
38,209 15,451 

60,509 59,383 

86,400 (32,000) 
15,000 

0 14,992 

675,000 

761,400 (2,008) 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

520,000 520,000 
120,000 120,000 
340,000 340,000 

85,000 85,000 
500,000 500,000 

18,000 18,000 
880,000 880,000 

2,463,000 0 2,463,000 

2,463,000 0 2,463,000 

------- 9,1JOO-_ 9,000 
14,232 

---------
14,232 

43,000 7,000 50,000 
53,660 53,660 

0 0 

119,892 7,000 126,892 

54,400 54,400 
15,000 15,000 
14,992 14,992 

0 
675,000 675,000 

759,392 0 759,392 

Page9 



Account Number 

51720 
105 

103 
162 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207 SRHTH 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 

399 HICRK 
399-STORM 

get Committee February 17, 2026 
nty Commission March 02, 2026 

414 
425 
435 
443 

450 
513 
524 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 14: I 9 2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

Planning 
Supervisor/Director 

Assistants 55,287 
Clerical Personnel 41,600 
Social Security 6,007 
State Retirement 6,501 
Life Insurance 337 
Life Insurance-Retirees 301 

Medical Insurance 36,737 
Medical Insurance 4,984 
Medical Insurance 8,061 
Dental Insurance 1,699 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 706 
Employer Medicare 1,405 

Communication 1,000 

Communication 1,400 

Dues & Memberships 1,700 
Operating Lease Payments ( Copier ) 2,500 
Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 1,000 
Postage 1,000 
Printing, Stationary & Forms 1,500 
Travel 2,000 
Other Contracted Services - Hickory Creek Park 18,000 

Other Contracts 10,000 
Duplicating Supplies 200 
Gasoline 1,500 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Road Signs 1,000 

Tires 500 

Workman's Comp Insurance 1,302 
In Service/Staff Development 1,500 
Furniture 500 
Office Equipment 1,500 

Total Planning 213,727 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
1,500 56,787 56,787 
1,500 43,100 (12,927) 30,173 

186 6,193 (801) 5,392 
201 6,702 (867) 5,835 

337 337 
301 301 

36,737 36,737 
4,984 4,984 
8,061 8,061 
1,699 1,699 

706 706 
43 1,448 (187) 1,261 

1,000 1,000 
1,400 1,400 
1,700 1,700 
2,500 2,500 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

(500) 1,500 1,500 
18,000 18,000 
10,000 10,000 

200 200 
1,500 1,500 
2,000 2,000 
1,000 1,000 

500 1,000 1,000 
1,302 1,302 
1,500 1,500 

500 500 
1,500 1,500 

3,430 217,157 (14,782) 202,375 

Page 21 



Account Number 

51750 
103 

105 
161 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET 

212 
307 

307-WIRE 
320 

330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
425 
435 
450 
451 
471 
513 
524 
711 

718-STORM 

~et Committee February 17. 2026 

nty Commission March 02, 2026 

719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 I 4: I 9 2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

Codes Compliance 
Assistant(s) 163,600 
Supervisor/Director 74,201 
Secretary(ies) 40,727 
Social Security 17,269 
State Retirement 18,689 
Life Insurance 835 
Life Insurance-Retirees 218 
Medical Insurance 57,498 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 4,984 
Dental Insurance 2,838 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,036 
Employer Medicare 4,039 
Communication 2,500 
Communication 1,500 
Dues and Memberships 850 
Operating Lease Payments 3,100 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 2,500 
Postal Charges 1,200 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 2,500 
Travel 2,000 
Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot Cleanup 15,000 
Duplicating Supplies 200 
Gasoline Request from Storm 8,500 

Water Reserve. 
Office Supplies Current balance = 1,500 
Tires and Tubes $491,891 2,000 
Uniforms [17Feb 02Mar2026] 

800 
Software ----uoo 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 3,255 
In-Service/Staff Development 3,200 
Furniture and Fixtures 1,000 
Vehicle (from STORM WATER RESERVE) 0 
Office Equipment 1,500 

Total Codes Compliance 440,239 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

12,500 176, 100 12,010 188,110 
1,500 75,701 75,701 
1,500 42,227 917 43,144 

465 17,734 801 18,535 
503 19,192 867 20,059 

835 835 
218 218 

57,498 57,498 
4,984 4,984 
2,838 2,838 
1,036 1,036 

109 4,148 187 4,335 
2,500 2,500 
1,500 1,500 

850 850 
3,100 3,100 
2,500 2,500 
1,200 1,200 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 

(8,000) 7,000 7,000 
200 200 

8,500 8,500 
1,500 1,500 
2,000 2,000 

800 800 
1,200 1,200 

------- 3,255 3,255 
-----..i.200 3,200 

1,000 r--_ 1,000 
0 39,000 39,000 

1,500 1,500 

8,577 448,816 53,782 502,598 

Page 22 



Account Number 

51800 
105 
167 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 

307 WIRE 

1get Committee February 17, 2026 

Jnty Commission March 02, 2026 

320 
330 
335 
336 
338 
347 
399 
410 
412 
413 
414 
425 
435 
446 

450 
451 
452 
499 
513 
524 

599 
711 

717 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 14: 19 2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

Plant Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings) 
Supervisor/Director 64,200 
Maintenance Personnel 444,455 

Overtime Pay 6,000 

Social Security 31,909 

State Retirement 34,534 

Life Insurance 1,694 

Life Insurance-Retirees 1,032 

Medical Insurance 128,662 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 24,174 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 22,429 

Dental Insurance 6,020 

Retiree Dental Insurance 1,741 

Employer Medicare 7,463 

Communication 7,000 

Communication 8,000 

Dues & Memberships 90 
Operating Lease Payments 4,000 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings 94, 100 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Eauipment 4,900 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 5,000 

Pest Control 7,401 

Other Contracted Services 320,555 
Custodial Supplies 12,500 

Diesel Fuel 3,000 

Drugs and Medical Supplies 0 

Duplicating Supplies 0 
Gasoline (Vehicle) 20,000 

Office Supplies 750 
Small Tools equipment 0 

Tires 1,500 

Uniforms 7,000 

Utilities 425,000 
Other Supolies and Materials JOO 

Workers' Comp Insurance 6,51 I 
In Service/Staff Development 1,500 

Other Charges 200 

Furniture & Fixtures 250 

Maintenance Eauioment 0 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,500 65,700 65 ,700 
13,500 457,955 457,955 

6,000 6,000 
930 32,839 32,839 

1,007 35,541 35,541 
1,694 1,694 
1,032 1,032 

128,662 128,662 
24,174 24,174 
22,429 22,429 

6,020 6,020 
1,741 1,741 

218 7,681 7,681 
7,000 7,000 
8,000 8,000 

90 90 
4,000 4,000 

5,900 100,000 100,000 
(900) 4,000 4,000 

5,000 5,000 
2,599 10,000 10,000 

(15,840) 304,715 304,715 
12,500 12,500 
3,000 3,000 

500 500 500 
250 250 250 

20,000 20,000 
750 750 

6,500 6,500 6,500 ----],500 I 1,814 I 3,314 
7,000 I I 7,000 

425,000 ! I 425,000 . 
100 I I 100 

6,51 I I ! 6,511 
1,500: (1,000): 500 

200 I I 200 

250 ! ---~5.Q)! 0 

991 991 I I 991 

Page 24 



Account Number 

lget Committee February 17, 2026 

mty Commission March 02, 2026 

718 
719 

790 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 
2/2)/2026 14: 19 2025-2026 

OrgBgt 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Other Equipment 

Total Plant Maintenance & Operations 1,704,670 

2025-2026 

Amds 
60,500 

77,655 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
60,500 60,500 -----l,QQQ I ---~6_i) 436 

01 0 
0 0 

1,782,325 0 1,782,325 

Page 25 



Account Number 

53300 

162 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207- SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 

307 
307-WIRE 

lget Committee February 17, 2026 

inty Commission March 02, 2026 

320 
330 
334 
348 
349 

351 
355 
399 

414 
435 
513 
524 
709 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 14: 19 2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Court 

Clerical Personnel 556,775 

Part-time Personnel 20,894 

Overtime Pay 10,000 

Social Security 36,435 

State Retirement 38,031 

Life Insurance 2,040 

Life Insurance - Retirees 375 
Medical Insurance 103,098 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 2,492 

Dental Insurance 6,531 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,741 

Employer Medicare 8,521 

Communication 9,000 

Communication 500 

Dues and Memberships 500 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 8,500 

Maintenance Agreements 4,000 
Postal Charges 14,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 10,000 

Rentals 10,000 
Travel 3,000 
Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 33,500 

Duplicating Supplies 2,500 

Office Supplies 18,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 9,115 

In Service/Staff Development 1,500 
Data Processing Equipment 5,000 

Furniture and Fixtures 4,000 

Office Equipment 

Total General Sessions Court 920,548 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
18,000 574,775 574,775 

20,894 20,894 

10,000 10,000 

1,116 37,551 37,551 
1,208 39,239 39,239 

2,040 2,040 
375 375 

103,098 103,098 
2,492 2,492 
6,531 6,531 
1,741 1,741 

259 8,780 8,780 
9,000 9,000 

500 500 

500 500 
8,500 8,500 
4,000 4,000 

14,000 14,000 
10,000 10,000 -----10,000 I (400)1 9,600 
3,000 I I . 3,000 

33,500 I 400 I 33,900 -----2,500 2,500 
18,500 18,500 
9, 115 9,115 
1,500 1,500 
5,000 5,000 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
0 0 

20,583 941,131 0 941,131 

Page 35 



Account Number 

53400 

IOI 
162 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

208-COBRA-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 

337 
348 
349 

355 
399 

399-DQTAX 
414 
435 

435-EVENT 

!get Committee February 17, 2026 

mty Commission March 02, 2026 

508 
513 
524 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 14: 19 2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

Chancery Court 
County Official/Administrative Officer 110,358 
Clerical Personnel 178,048 
Social Security 17,882 
State Retirement 19,352 
Life Insurance 920 
Life Insurance 327 
Medical Insurance 73,994 
Medical Insurance 9,969 
Dental Insurance 3,398 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,389 
Dental Insurance-COBRA 353 
Employer Medicare 4, 182 
Communication 3,600 
Dues and Memberships 1,400 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 5,948 

Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment 1,500 
Postal Charges 9,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1, 100 
Travel 3,700 
Other Contracted Services 29,761 
Delinquent Tax Sale pmt to Clerk & Master 3,000 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 3,200 
Office Supplies (supplies for events@ Chancery) 0 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,255 
In Service/Staff Development 2,200 
Office Equipment 7,596 

Total Chancery Court 495,932 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

110,358 110,358 
6,000 184,048 184,048 

372 18,254 18,254 
403 19,755 19,755 

920 920 
327 327 

73,994 73,994 
9,969 9,969 
3,398 3,398 
1,389 1,389 

353 353 
87 4,269 4,269 

3,600 3,600 
1,400 1,400 
5,948 5,948 -----
1,500 I ( 1,389)1 111 
9,000 I I 9,000 
1, 100: 934: 2,034 

3,700 I I 3,700 
29,761 I I 29,761 

3,000: : 3,000 
0 I 455 I 455 

(600) 2,600 i 1,000 i 3,600 
600 600 I I 600 

500 I I 500 

3,255 1 I 3,255 I 

2,200 I I 2,200 
7,596 I __ il1o..Q)! 6,596 

0 0 
6,862 502,794 0 502,794 

Page 37 



Account Number 

53500 

l05 
Ill 
161 

169 

187 
201 

204 

206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 

208 
212 

307 
307-WIRE 

lget Committee February 17, 2026 

mty Commission March 02, 2026 

309 

320 

330 
338 
348 

349 
355 

399 
414 

425 

435 
450 
451 
499 

513 

524 
708 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 14: 19 2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

Juvenile Court 

Supervisor/Director 82,236 

Probation Officer(s) 134,285 

Secretary(ies) 49,047 

Part-time Personnel 24,681 

Overtime Wages 15,000 

Social Security 18,925 

State Retirement 18,826 

Life Insurance 655 

Life Insurance 68 

Medical Insurance 33,043 

Dental Insurance 1,718 

Employer Medicare 4,426 

Communication 9,000 
Communication 4,000 

Contracts with Gov't Agencies 5,000 

Dues and Memberships 100 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,500 

Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 

Postal Charges 200 

Printing, Sationery & Forms 200 
Travel 3,000 

Other Contracted Services 5,000 

Duplicating Supplies 250 

Gasoline 1,500 

Office Supplies 4,000 

Tires 700 
Uniforms 1,000 

Other Supplies and Materials 3,500 

Workers' Comp Insurance 2,605 

In Service/Staff Development 3,000 

Communication Equipment 2,500 

Furniture and Fixtures 2,000 
Office Equipment 3,000 

Total Juvenile Court 437,965 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

{7,236) 75,000 75,000 

2,685 136,970 136,970 
1,500 50,547 50,547 
4,635 29,316 29,316 

15,000 15,000 

372 19,297 19,297 
403 19,229 19,229 

655 655 

68 68 
33,043 33,043 

1,718 1,718 

87 4,513 4,513 

9,000 9,000 
4,000 4,000 -----5,760 10,760. 720 I 11,480 

100 j I 100 
1,500 I I 1,500 

3,000: : 3,000 

200 I I 200 
200 I I 200 

3,000 I ___ {22_2)' 2,280 

5,000 5,000 

250 250 
1,500 1,500 
4,000 4,000 

700 700 
1,000 1,000 

3,500 3,500 
2,605 2,605 

3,000 3,000 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 

8,206 446,171 0 446,171 

Page 38 



Account Number 

55120 
105 
169 

187 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 

307 
307-WIRE 

320 
330 
333 
338 
340 
348 
349 

349 PETSM 

355 
355-PETSM 

357 
357-ASHLTR 

359 

399 
401 

401ASHLTR 

401 BQUST 
401-LADDS 
401-PETSM 

get Committee February 17, 2026 

nty Commission March 02, 2026 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 14:19 2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

Animal Control 
Supervisor/Director 60,849 
Part-time Personnel 36,966 
Overtime Pay 10,000 
Staff Wages 210,959 
Social Security 19,764 
State Retirement 18,909 
Life Insurance 875 
Medical Insurance 45,278 
Dental Insurance 2,007 
Employer Medicare 4,622 
Communication 2,100 
Communication 2,600 
Dues and Memberships 50 
Operating Lease Payments 200 
Licenses 220 
Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 7,174 
Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employees) 1,300 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,327 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 
Travel 1,000 
Travel - PetsMart 1,000 
Veterinary Services 29,754 
Veterinary Services 500 
Disposal Fees 310 

Other Contracted Services 1,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 31,700 
Animal Food & Supplies 9,897 

Animal Food & Supplies 22,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 3,500 
Animal Food & Supplies 5,000 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,500 62,349 62,349 
36,966 36,966 
10,000 10,000 

4,500 215,459 215,459 
372 20, 136 20,136 
403 19,312 19,312 

875 875 
45,278 45,278 

2,007 2,007 
87 4,709 4,709 

2,100 2,100 
2,600 2,600 

50 50 
200 200 
220 220 

7,174 7,174 
1,300 1,300 

200 200 
1,327 1,327 

500 500 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

29,754 29,754 
500 500 
310 310 -----},Q0Q 1 },QQQ 1 2,000 

31 ,700 I I 31,700 
(500) 9,397 I __ ,Ll:£~)1 8,397 

22,000 22,000 
3,500 3,500 
5,000 5,000 

Page 50 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

Account Number 
2/23/2026 14:19 

401-TEST Animal Food & Supplies 
410 Custodial Supplies 
414 Duplicating Supplies 

412 Diesel 
425 Gasoline 

435 Office Supplies 
435-ASHLTR Office Supplies 

450 Tires 
451 Uniforms 

452 Utilities 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 
509 Refunds 

513 Workers' Comp Insurance 

524 In Service/Staff Development 

719 Office Equipment 

719-ASHLT Office Equipment 

790-BQUST Other Equipment 

790ANIMA Other Equipment 

Total Animal Control 

55190 Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 
188 Bonuses (Performance) 

189 Wages/Salaries 
201 Social Security 

204 Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

207- SRHTH Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 
212 Medicare 

355 Travel 

399 Other Cont'd Svc - Interpreter Svc 
513 Workman's Comp Insurance 

Total Other Local Health Services 

Total Public Health and Welfare 

get Committee February 17, 2026 

nty Commission March 02, 2026 

2025-2026 

OrgBgt 

6,500 

5,000 

269 
0 

11,300 

500 

2,000 
1,500 

10,200 
1,500 

80 
3,906 

1,000 

554 
3,300 

708 

500 

580,378 

381,500 
28,050 

32,474 

2,600 

142,538 
9,731 

12,375 

12,197 

12,600 
4,000 
7,435 

645,500 

1,272,029 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
6,500 6,500 
5,000 5,000 

269 269 
1,500 1,500 1,500 

(1,500) 9,800 9,800 
500 500 

1,000 1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 
1,500 1,500 

10,200 10,200 
1,500 1,500 

80 80 
3,906 3,906 
1,000 1,000 

554 554 
(5 00) 2,800 2,800 

708 708 
500 500 

6,862 587,240 0 587,240 

5,865 5,865 5,865 
51,435 432,935 432,935 

3,500 31,550 31,550 
3,800 36,274 36,274 

2,600 2,600 
27,100 169,638 169,638 

9,731 9,731 
12,375 12,375 

1,000 13,197 13,197 
6,000 18,600 18,600 

4,000 4,000 
7,435 7,435 

98,700 744,200 0 744,200 

105,562 1,377,591 0 1,377,591 

Page 51 



Account Number 

56000 
56300 

105 
161 
169 
189 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
330 
333 
336 
338 
348 
349 
351 
355 
399 

399- DDA25 

get Committee February 17, 2026 

nty Commission March 02, 2026 

410 
414 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 14: 19 202S-2026 

Org Bgt 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
Senior Citizens Assistance 
Supervisor/Director 52,095 
Office on Aging Director 40,040 
Part-Time Personnel 20,384 
Other Salaries and Wages 79,040 
Social Security 11,877 
Retirement 11,486 
Life Insurance 674 
Life Insurance - Retirees 874 
Medical Insurance 26,425 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 17,445 

Dental Insurance 2,549 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,741 
Employer Medicare 2,778 
Communication 5,300 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,200 

Licenses 2,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 2,000 
Vehicle Maintenance 4, 100 

Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 2,000 
Rentals 3,000 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 8,000 
Other Contracted Services (Minivan Grant-2025 TN Senior Cntr Gn 0 
Custodial Supplies 1,000 
Duplicating Supplies 700 

202S-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,500 53,595 53,595 
1,500 41 ,540 41 ,540 

20,384 20,384 
3,000 82,040 82,040 

372 12,249 12,249 
403 11 ,889 11,889 

674 674 
874 874 

26,425 26,425 
17,445 17,445 
2,549 2,549 
1,741 1,741 

87 2,865 2,865 
5,300 5,300 
2,200 2,200 
2,000 2,000 

(900) 1, 100 1, 100 
4,100 I :::0:o]>J 3,600 

(200) 0 0 
2,000 2,000 
3,000 3,000 
2,500 2,500 
8,000 8,000 

1,842 1,842 1,842 
1,000 1,000 

700 700 

Page 52 



Account Number 

422 

422 LUNCH 
425 
435 
450 

452 

499 
499-DDA25 

513 

524 

599 

599-SRCTZ 
71 l-DDA25 

716-DDA25 

719 

735 

735 - SCEQU 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 14: 19 2025-2026 

Org Bgt 
Food Supplies 5,000 

Food Supplies 8,000 

Gasoline 7,000 
Office Supplies 1,800 

I Revenue O 44570-SRCTZ I Tires & Tubes 1,000 

Utilities I I 15,000 

Other Supplies and Materials -----.i._ooo 
Other Supplies and Materials (Minivan Grant-2025 TN Senior Cntr Grant) 

Workers' Comp Insurance 2,605 

In-Service/Staff Development 300 

Other Charges 2,100 

Other Charges - SRCTZ 0 

Furniture/fixtures (Minivan Grant-2025 TN Senior Cntr Grant) 

Vehicles (Minivan Grant-2025 TN Senior Cntr Grant) " 
Office EQuipment IRevenue@l 46140 I 250 

Health Equipment I I 
Health Equipment - Sr. Center Grant 

I [17Feb_02Mar2026] I 0 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 350,463 

Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 350,463 

get Committee February 17, 2026 

1nty Commission March 02, 2026 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

5,000 5,000 
8,000 8,000 
7,000 7,000 
1,800 1,800 -----(424) 576 1 ___ 2.0.£1 1,076 

15,000 15,000 

7,000 7,000 

i------ 367 367 367 

--- -----
2,605 2,605 

~ 300 
2,100 ------ 2,100 

0 7,009 7,009 
- 1,000 7,000 -

4U,P:II 40,791 40,791 

250 250 

1,524 1,524 1,524 

35,481 35,481 35,481 
I 

85,343 435,806 14,009 449,815 

85,343 435,806 14,009 449,815 

Page 53 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

Account Number 
2/23/2026 14: 19 

57700 Flood Control 
316 Contributions (Sweetwater Water Shed) 

Total Flood Control 

57800 Storm Water Management 

361-STORM Permits (Storm Water Reserve) 

361 Permits 

Total Storm Water Management 

Total Agriculture and Natural Resources 

get Committee February 17, 2026 

nty Commission March 02, 2026 

58000 
58110 

316 

Other General Government 
Tourism 
Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 

Total Tourism 

2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

4,000 

4,000 

4,000 --- 4,000 1 Request from Storm I 

I water Reserve I 
287,067 

120,000 

0 

120,000 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,000 4,000 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

(L ----r,s;o 3,850 

- --4,000 4,000 
i--

0 4,000 3,850 7,850 

0 287,067 3,850 290,917 

120,000 120,000 

0 0 

0 120,000 0 120,000 

Page 55 



Account Number 

Year-End June 30, 2025 FB - Audited 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 
Less PY Encumbrances 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2025 

Total Revenue 

Transfers In 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 

Total Available Funds 

Expenditure Budget 

Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

Ending Fund Balance 

lget Committee February 17, 2026 

mty Commission March 02, 2026 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

General Fund 101 

2/23/2026 14: 19 2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

16,063,967 
1,882,348 

123,720 

14,057,899 

25,496,812 

10,000 

25,506,812 

39,564,711 

30,733,482 

87,000 

30,820,482 

8,744,229 

2025-2026 

Amds 

349,929 
2,424,283 

2,774,212 

2,774,212 

1,021,820 

0 

1,021,820 

1,752,392 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

14,057,899 14,057,899 

25,846,741 14,009 25,860,750 
2,434,283 0 2,434,283 

28,281,024 14,009 28,295,033 

42,338,923 14,009 42,352,932 

31,755,302 56,859 31,812,161 

87,000 0 87,000 

31,842,302 56,859 31,899,161 

10,496,621 (42,850) 10,453,771 

Page 60 







RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COURTHOUSE AND JAIL MAINTENANCE FUND 112 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2025 - 2026 budget that included the Courthouse 

and Jail Maintenance Fund 112 on June 30, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include litigation tax; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2025 - 2026 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2025 - 2026 Courthouse and Jail Maintenance Fund 

112 has been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Orlglnal Approved Approved Amended 

~ Amends this Res Budget 
Audited June 30, 2025 FB 69,136 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2025 69,136 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 100,000 0 0 100,000 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 100,000 0 2,000 102,000 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 (2,000) (2,000) 

Ending Fund Balance 69,136 67,136 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 2, 2026 

Loudon County Commission Choir 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk Loudon County Mayor 



A 

1 

2 

C 

Loudon County 
Courthouse Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

D E 
Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 
3 Account 2/12/2026 16:44 2025-2026 2025-2026 .__ 
4 Number Org Bgt Amds 
" 
6 Revenue 
7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 40200 # Countv Local /1ntion Tax"-< 
9 40266 Litigation Tax - Jail, Courthouse 100,000 
10 
11 Total Local Taxes 100,000 0 
12 
13 TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 100,000 0 
14 

15 Total Revenues 100,000 0 
16 
17 

18 I Total .expendltures 
19 mJQQ I Other /1nerations 
20 58900 Miscellaneous 
21 510 Trustees Commission 
22 
23 91120 Administration of Justice Projects 
24 399-CCH Other Contracted Services-Courthouse renovation-not covered by insurance. 
25 
26 
27 99100 Transfers Out 
28 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Gen Debt Service) 
29 590-CCH Transfers to Other Funds (Gen Cap Projects-CCR) 
30 
31 
32 Total Expenses 
33 

34 Total Expenditures 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 2, 2026 

100,000 

0 

100,000 0 

100,000 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

100,000 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

0 2,000 2,000 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

100,000 100,000 
0 0 
0 0 

100,000 2,000 102,000 

100,000 2,000 102,000 

Page 1 



A IB C 

35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 Audited Total Restricted FB June 30, 2025 
42 Less PY Encumbrances 
43 Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July 1, 2025 
44 

45 Total Revenue 
46 
47 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
48 
49 Total Available Funds 
50 

51 Expenditure Bude;et 
52 Transfers Out 
53 
54 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
55 
56 Ending Fund Balance 
57 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 2, 2026 

Loudon County 
Courthouse Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

D E 

69,136 
0 

69,136 

100,000 

100,000 

169,136 

100,000 
0 

100,000 

69,136 

F G H 

69,136 69,136 

0 100,000 0 100,000 

0 100,000 0 100,000 

0 169,136 0 169,136 

0 100,000 2,000 102,000 
0 0 0 0 

0 100,000 2,000 102,000 

0 69,136 (2,000) 67,136 

Page 2 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 128 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2025 - 2026 budget that included the Other 

Special Revenue Fund 128 on June 30, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Federal funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2025 - 2026 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2025 - 2026 Other Special Revenue Fund 128 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Orlglnal Approved Approved Amended 
.!!!!go! Amends this Res Budget 

Audited Fund Balance July 1, 2025 12,224 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 1,000 0 0 1,000 

Total Available Funds 13,224 0 0 13,224 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 1,000 0 3,693 4,693 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 {3,693) {3,693) 

Ending Fund Balance 12,224 0 {3,693) 8,531 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 2, 2026 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 18 C 

Loudon County 
Other Special Revenue Fund 128 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

D 

1 Federal Drug Seizures Fund 128 
2 

3 Account 2/12/2026 16:45 ,__ 
4 Number 

" 
6 Revenue 

8 47000 Federal Government 
9 

10 47600 Direct Federal Revenue 

11 47700 Asset Forfeiture Funds 
12 Total Direct Federal Revenue 
13 
14 
15 TOTAL FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 
16 
17 

18 Total Revenues 
19 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 2, 2026 

2025-2026 

Org Bgt 

1,000 
1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

E F G H 

2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,000 1,000 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

Page 1 



A 181 C 
20 Total General Expenditures -
22 50000 General Government 
-w 

24 54000 Public Sa(g,ty_ 
25 :>4DU urug nnrorcement 
26 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 
27 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 
28 

Loudon County 
Other Special Revenue Fund 128 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 

D 

1,000 
0 

E 

29 Total Drug Enforcement 1,000 0 
30 

31 Total Expenditures 
-q -- I I __ 

... 

43 Audited Be2 Fund Balance July 1, 2025 
~ 

45 Total Revenue 
~w 

47 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
,w I 

49 Total Available Funds --
51 Expenditure Budget 
52 Transfers Out 

"" I I 
54 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
WW 

56 Ending Fund Balance 
w 

--
59 Countv Commission Meetine: Date: 
60 March 2, 2026 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 2, 2026 

1,000 0 

- - '-, __.J __ ... _... ____ 
----;:.... --

12,224 

1,000 0 

1,000 0 

13,224 0 

1,000 0 
0 0 

1,000 0 

12,224 0 

F G H 

1,000 (1,000) 0 
0 4,693 4,693 

1,000 3,693 4,693 

1,000 3,693 4,693 
_ 1_ __ 

-. --.---·-12,224 12,224 

1,000 0 1,000 

1,000 0 1,000 

13,224 0 13,224 

1,000 3,693 4,693 
0 0 0 

1,000 3,693 4,693 

12,224 (3,693) 8,531 

Page 2 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2025 - 2026 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 30, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2025 - 2026 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2025 - 2026 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Orlglnal Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2025 FB 1,926,836 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 222,265 
Audited Fund Balance July 1, 2025 1,704,571 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 5,208,793 348,713 0 5,557,506 

Total Available Funds 6,913,364 348,713 0 7,262,077 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 5,564,168 386,341 0 5,950,509 

Effect on Fund Balance (355,375) (37,628) 0 (393,003) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,349,196 (37,628) 0 1,311,568 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 2, 2026 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



82 

83 

84 
85 

86 

87 

88 
89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

A IE 

48000 
48140 

49000 
49600-TRADE 

49800 
49700 

Total Revenues 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 
C D E 

Other Governments & Citizens Groups 
Contracted Services 0 

Total Other Governments & Citizen 0 
Exp O 62000 

0 

[17Feb_02Mar2026] 

Other Sources 
Proceeds from Sale of Cap Assets-TRAD 67,000 
Transfer In (from 101 - Sports Gaming Ta 87,000 
Insurance Recovery 0 75,713 

Total Other Sources 154,000 75,713 

5,208,793 348,713 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 2, 2026 

F G H 

0 0 

0 0 0 

-
------67,000--

---- 67,000 
87,000 

------
87,000 

75,713 11,022 86,735 
229,713 11,022 240,735 

5,557,506 11,022 5,568,528 

Page4 



104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

A 181 C 

Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
60000 Hi~hways 
61000 Administration 

101 County Official 
103 Assistant 
141 Foremen 
142 Mechanics 
144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 
145 Equipment Operators - Light 
147 Truck Drivers 
161 Secretary 
187 Overtime Pay 
302 Advertising 
320 Dues & Memberships 
331 Legal Services 
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
414 Duplicating Supplies 
435 Office Supplies 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 
711 Furniture & Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 

Total Administration 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 2, 2026 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 
D E 

121,394 
83,325 1,500 
78,375 1,500 
55,245 1,500 

302,848 9,000 
413,380 12,000 
138,674 8,700 
56,764 1,500 
35,000 

150 
5,000 (24) 

500 
150 

1,000 
4,000 24 
2,000 

250 (250) 
2,000 250 

750 200 
200 (200) 

1,000 

1,302,005 35,700 

F G H 

121,394 121,394 
84,825 84,825 
79,875 79,875 
56,745 56,745 

311,848 3 l 1,848 
425,380 425,380 
147,374 147,374 
58,264 58,264 
35,000 35,000 

150 150 
4,976 4,976 

500 500 
150 150 

1,000 1,000 
4,024 4,024 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
2,250 (1,000) 1,250 

950 950 
0 0 

1,000 (1,000) 0 

1,337,705 (2,000) 1,335,705 

Page 5 



131 
132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

152 

153 

154 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 
A 18 C D 

I Revenue @ 49700 

I 
I [17Feb_02Mar2026] 

62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
351 Rentals 2,500 
399 Other Contracted Services 50,000 
402 Asphalt 700,000 
403 Asphalt - Cold Mix 10,000 
404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 100,000 
408 Concrete 1,000 
409 Crushed Stone 85,000 
436 Other Road Materials 6,000 
438 Pipe 25,000 
443 Road Signs 15,000 
444 Salt 25,000 
445 Sand 1,000 
468 Chemicals 1,500 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 

Total Hi2hway & Bridge Maintenance 1,032,000 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 2, 2026 

E 

I 

-
76,713 

(10,000) 

(20,000) 

52,000 
3,000 

101,713 

F G H 

r--
2,5w --.!222' 2,278 

126,713 11,022 137,735 
700,000 700,000 

10,000 (3,000) 7,000 
90,000 90,000 

1,000 1,000 
65,000 65,000 

6,000 6,000 
77,000 (3,800) 73,200 
18,000 18,000 
25,000 25,000 

1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

10,000 10,000 

1,133,713 4,000 1,137,713 

Page6 



155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 
169 

170 

171 

172 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 
A A C 

63100 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 

338 Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 
353 Towing Services 
359 Disposal Fees 
412 Diesel Fuel 
416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 
417 Equipment Parts - Light 
425 Gasoline 
433 Lubricants 
450 Tires and Tubes 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
599 Other Charges 

Total Operation & Maint of Equip 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 2, 2026 

D E 

25,000 
5,000 4,000 
1,000 
2,000 

75,000 (25,000) 
30,000 

100,000 
35,000 

2,500 
45,000 (4,000) 

7,500 
2,500 

330,500 (25,000) 

F G H 

25,000 25,000 
9,000 9,000 
1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

50,000 50,000 
30,000 30,000 

100,000 7,800 107,800 
35,000 35,000 

2,500 1,100 3,600 
41,000 (100) 40,900 

7,500 7,500 
2,500 2,500 

305,500 8,800 314,300 

Page 7 



173 

174 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 

182 

183 

184 

185 

186 

187 

188 

189 

190 

A 8 C 

65000 Other Charges 
307 Communication 
347 Pest Control 
399 Other Contracted Services 
410 Custodial Supplies 
413 Drugs and Medical Supplies 
415 Electricity 
424 Garage Supplies 
427 Ice 
451 Uniforms 
506 Liability Insurance 
508 Premiums on Bonds 
510 Trustee's Commission 
599 Other Charges 

Total Other Chare:es 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 2, 2026 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 
D E 

10,000 
1,000 
2,000 
1,000 
1,000 

12,000 
2,000 
1,000 600 

20,000 (600) 
145,000 

500 
38,000 

500 

234,000 0 

F 

10,000 
1,000 
2,000 
1,000 
1,000 

12,000 
2,000 
1,600 

19,400 
145,000 

500 
38,000 

500 

234,000 

G H 

10,000 
1,000 

(2,000) 0 
222 1,222 

1,000 
12,000 

2,000 4,000 
1,600 

(1,700) 17,700 
145,000 

500 
38,000 

1,700 2,200 

222 234,222 

Page 8 



259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 -
265 -266 
267 
268 
269 
270 
271 
272 
273 
274 
275 
276 
277 
278 
279 
280 
281 
282 
283 
284 
285 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026 
A 181 C 

Audited Total FB June 30, 2025 
Less Encumbrances 

Audited Restricted Fund Balance July 1, 2025 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Expenditure Budget 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

County Commission meeting date: 
March 2, 2026 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 2, 2026 

D E 

1,926,836 
222,265 

1,704,571 

5,208,793 348,713 

6,913,364 348,713 

5,564,168 386,341 

5,564,168 386,341 

1,349,196 (37,628) 

F G H 

1,704,571 1,704,571 

5,557,506 11,022 5,568,528 

7,262,077 11,022 7,273,099 

5,950,509 11,022 5,961,531 

5,950,509 11,022 5,961,531 

1,311,568 0 1,311,568 

Page 12 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2025 - 2026 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 30, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2025 - 2026 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2025 - 2026 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res ~ 

Unaudited June 30, 2025 FB 18,472,737 

Less Restricted, Committed & Asslsned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2025 18,472,737 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 56,273,456 1,767,902 122,318 58,163,676 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 61,308,168 1,958,262 122,318 63,388,748 

Effect on Fund Balance 
(5,034,712) (190,360) (5,225,072) 

Endlns Fund Balance 13,438,025 13,247,665 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of March 2026. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Account Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

HUDGET ••• •-•· HI 

General Fund 141 
2/13/2026 8:14 2025-2026 2025-2026 

Oricinal Bud2et Amendments 

General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 Local Taxes 
I -- - - ·-

40/00 -•,-untv Pr,-rvrtu Taxa I 
40110 Current Pro,;,.rtv Tax 12,125,729 0 
40120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 100,000 0 
40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruotcv 15,000 0 
40130 Clerk and Maste~s Collections Prior Y car 175,000 0 
40140 Interest and Penalty 35,000 0 
40163 TATE ~ments in Lieu of Taxes I 324,645 0 

I 
ITotal Coun~perty Taxes 12,775,374 0 

I 
40200 IQ!un!J! L!;_gy_ Qu.tiQn [@es 

40210 Local Ootion Sales Tax - 4,800,000 0 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35 000 0 

Total County Local Option Taxes 4,835,000 0 

40300 .f:101••1"'-· ,,..,,.,., Tare.s 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000 0 

Approved 
Amended Bud20t 

I ---
12,125,729 

100,000 
15,000 

175,000 
35,000 

324,645 
I 

12,775,374 

4,800,000 
35000 

4,835,000 

30,000 
403S0 Interstate Telecommunications Tax 0 01 0 

Total Local Taxes 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Committee February 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 

I 
Total Statutorv Local Taxes I 

I 

I 

Jo,oool 
I 

0 30,000 
I 

17,640,374 0 17,640,374 
I 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

I 

0 12,125,729 
0 100,000 
0 15000 
0 175,000 
0 35,000 
0 324,645 

0 12,775,374 

0 4,800,000 
0 35000 

0 4,835,000 

0 30,000 
0 0 

0 - - · 30,000 

0 17,640,374 



41000 Lieenses and Permits 

4//00 Licenses 
41110 Marriaoe Licenses 

Total Licenses 

Total Licenses and Permits 

43000 Ch1111es for Current Services 

43500 1"Aucalion Char-• 
-

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Endln1 June 30, 2026 

I I 

1,200 

1,200 

1,200 

I 

43542 Contract for Instructional Senrices w/ Other LEA' 0 
43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 
43990 Other Charaes for Senrices 

Total Education Charges 

Total Chines for Current Services 

BOE February 2026 

Bud1et Committee February 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 

15,000 
s.sso 

20,SSO 

20,550 

_ _J__ - ··--
- · 

I 
0 1,200 0 1,200 

0 1,200 0 1,200 

0 1,200 0 1,200 

.. 
I 

I 1-- -- - -
0 0 0 0 
0 15,000 0 15,000 
0 s,sso 0 5 SSCi 

0 20,550 0 20,SS0 
I 

I 
0 20,550 0 20,550 



I 
44000 

44100 
44110 
44130 
44145 
44146 

44160-RET DEN 
44160-RET LIF 
44160-RET MED 

44161-COBRA DEN 
44170 
44170 
44170 TNRMT 

44500 
44530 
44540 
44570 

Total Other Local Revenues 

BOE Februarv 2026 
Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I _ _ _ I____ I _ _ ! 
Olber Local Revenues I 
H1Jrflrrinrt /t•m, 1

Lcaoe, 
Temc.e I 

Investment Income 1.-- I 75,000 0 75000 0 
Sale of Material and Supplies 

------ 0 
0 0 0 

Sale of Recvcled Materials I o,....____ 0 0 0 
E-Rate Fundin11: 0 ----.01 0 0 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 50,000 0 

------
50,000 0 

Retirees' Insurance Pavments 7,300 -· 0 ~ 0 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 5,100 0 5,100 

------
01 

Cobra Insurance Pavments 0 0 0 ....____o I 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 0 2,000 6,030 
Miscellaneous Refunds 0 0 0 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds -1N Risk M•no•ement 0 0 0 0 

Total Recurrin1 llems 139,400 0 139,400 6,030 
I 

Nonr,currinv Items I 
Sale of E9uipment 0 0 0 01 
Sale of Pro rty 0 ··--· 0 ~I 0 
Contributions and Gifts 0 01 0 
I I I 
Total Nonrecurrinc Items 0 0 0 0 

139,400 0 139 400 6030 

75000 
0 
0 
0 

50000 
7,300 
5,100 

0 
8,030 

0 
0 

145,430 

0 
·o 
0 

0 

145 430 



I 
46000 

46$00 
46510 
46515 
46515 SPED 
46590 
46590IACE 
46590 ELT 
46590 HSSL 
46590 LC 
46590 MHP 
46590 SLC 
46590 SSG 
46596 
46610 
46790 ISM 

------
46800 

46851 - - - -

Total State ofTeno..,ee 

46980 
46981 
46990 

BOE febru•rv 2026 
Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 

TCCY 

Loudon County Board of Education 
fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I I I 
State ofTenncs,cc -- - -- -1s:~T.-ig I ! -- --1 Stale 1"Aucatinn 1"und, "" 1N Investment-in Student Achievement (TISA) 35,400,000 422,086 I 35,822;81!6 0 
Earlv Childhood Education 765,303 25,825 791 ,128 , 0 
State Special Education Prcschool Grant 0 88,200 88,200 "- 0 
Other State Education Fund, 58,467 923,324 981,791 "- 0 
ACE Grant 0 100,000 100,000 '11,. 

Early Lite~ Tutoring Grant 0 0 0 19,000 
Healthy Students Stronger Leamer, Grant I a 

I 
2000 I 2,000 0 

Leaming Came Tran,~rtation H=!~- ol 8 0 
Mental Health Pilot ~~ ~I _5·~ 1 Summer Leaming Camps I 0 
Public School Security Grant 01 99,473 99,473 01 
Paid Parental Leave 0 0 0 0 
Career Ladder Pro111'3111 55,000 0 55,000 0 
Other Vocational 761,530 (67,530) 694,000 0 

I I 
Total State Education Fund, 37,040,300 1,593,378 38,633,678 2◄,000 I 

I -
Other State Rev••.,• • 
State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 0 1 

I 
Total Other State Revenue, 1,150,000 0 ----1,150,000 -----

0 

I 
38,190,300 1,593,378 39,783,678 24,000 

I 
Other State Grants I 0 50,079 50,079 0 
Safe Schools 0 0 0 0 
Other State Revenue 01 0 0 0 

I I 
50,079 1 50,0791 al !Total -1- -:--·- 01 

I I 

35,822,086 
791,128 

88,200 
981,791 
100,000 

19,000 
2,000 

0 
5,000 

0 
99,473 

0 
55,000 

694,000 

38,657,678 

1,150,000 

1,150,000 

39 807,678 

50,079 
0 
0 

50,079 



47000 I 

,moo 
47143 - · 
47145 
47147 
47147 21st 
47590 SLC 
47590 VR 

47600 
47640 

----

Total Fedenl Government 

48600 

BOE Febni•rv 2026 
Budaet Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 

tedenl Government 

: Soccial Education - Grants 10 States 
1E~d~ 1Jp;g,~r_h ~tale 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Endln1 June 30, 2026 

I 
I 

-1~~~Cost I 
I 

1-r-
I 0 

Special Education Preschool • Grants to States 
ftl J%-l--

I~= gron1 upc1atec1 o I -Safe and DruK-Free Schools State Grant I 
Safe and Dru2-Frcc Schools State Grant I ,.........,_ Io 
Other Federal Throuah State 0 0 
Other Federal Through State VR Grant 210,632 0 

)Total Fedenl Throu2h State 210,632 0 

Dir,ct F•A•ral R,v,nue I 
ROTC Reimbu-rsement 71000 0) 

I 
)Total Direct Fedenl Revenue 11,0001 0 

281,632 0 

Citizens Groups 
I 

s 

I -
I 

0 35.09~ I 35,099 
OJ 0 
0 0 i- 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 
210,632 45,559 256,191 

210,632 80,658 291,190 

71,000 0 71 000 
I I 

11,000 I 0 71,~!(!_ 

281,632 80,658 362,190 

I 



BOE February 2026 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending Jun• 30, 2026 

1 1 1 11.CBOf• , . 1 1 _ 1 I I 481301 !Contributions !~donation. I S,000 I ~ 0~ S,000 
48610 Donations I ~---.,--' o I o 1,880 I _ _ __ l.,880 

48610-ALTI !Donations -Alternative School I OI O I O I O I O 
48610-BITI !Donations- Bridges in Transition I Oi o I o I o I o 

48610-CAMPI !Donations - Camp Bravado I OI O I O I o I o 
48610-CHRI !Donations - Christmas OI 8,235 I 8,235 I O I 8,235 

48610-CLI !Donations - CL r - -- - 0-1- - s,soo] s,soo I O I s,soo 

I 
48610-FAM I !Donations-FAM ______ I _QL_ 3,550 I ~L 6,650 I - =-10,200 
48610-FRC I IDonations - FRC __ I __ ··--·· OI O I O l_ . ~ 0 
48610-GYS Donations - GY_S _ ___ --- --r 01 550 I 550 I - ·~ 550 I 

48610-LCAP Donations - LCA I O O I O I O 0 
48610-LCEF Donations - LCEF I OI ---...LL'--~ O O O 

48610-MUSIC Donations - MUSIC O ~~- 0 O I 0 
48610-NMS Donations - North Middle School O O O 0 

48610-RTI Donations - RTI I O =ft: 0 
48610-SHOE Donations-SHOE _ _ _ 0 ~ 0 

48610-SUP Donations-SUP Oi 5,900 I 5,900 
48610-WSFJ - -- !Donations- WSF I OI 14,150 I 14,150 I 3,100-I 17,250 

·-· : I I __ I_. _ _ I I 
- - - ---11-----+T-o-tal~ C~iti-zc-ns- G~ro- u_ps_ _ ____ I OJ 42,885 j 42,885 I 11,630 j 54,51~ 

48990 Other 

____ 4_8_990_ Other O 8,000 I 8,000 0 8,000 I 49700 Insurance Recovery O 73,560 73,560 0 73,560 I 
49800 ITransferln O O O O 0 

I 
-, - - I I I 

I Total Rev,nuts · __ I 56,273,456 1· 1,767,902 58,041,358 I_ · _ ~22,318 58,163,676 

o I o Total Other Source 0 0 

Total G•neral Purpose School 56,273,456 1,767,902 58,041,358 lll,318 I 58,163,676 

Budget Committ•• February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 



Loudon County Board at Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

Genenl Pumose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71100 
116 
116 
117 
128 
163 
163 
188 
189 
189 
19S 
198 
201 
201 
201 
204 
204 
204 

20S-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-RET 
210 
212 

BOE February 2026 
8ud1et Committee February 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 

SLC 

SLC 

ELT 

ELT 
SLC 

ELT 
SLC 
VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

I 
Education I 

I fCBOE: I 
·-- - - · ----- - EartylbracyTutortng 

llnslruclion Grant I 
I .........._ 

11 ...... ,far Instruction Provram 

Teachers 21,411,399 
Teachers -Summer Leamin11 Camps 0 
Career Ladder Program 2S,000 
Homebound Teachers 7,000 
Educational Assistants 2,290,S6S 
Educational Assistants - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Bonus Payments ) 0 -· 
Other Salaries&. Wa~. 37,000 
Other Salaries&. Waites 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 7S,000 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 220,000 
Social Security 1,492,090 
Social Security 0 
Social Security - Summer Leaming Cam£>!.._ 0 
State Retirement 2,086,932 
State Retirement I 0 
State Retirement - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Em~loyce and Dependent Insurance 2,803 
I Life Insurance 60,000 
Life Insurance 14,700 
Medical Insurance 3,604,0SS 
Medical Insurance S2,828 
Dental Insurance I49,18I 
Dental Insurance 36,800 
Unemployment Compensation 25,000 
Emolover Medicare I 348 9S8 

- - --

I I -

"-
__ L__ _ I __ 

'a_ 21,411,399 0 21,411 ,399 
0 .........._ 0 0 0 
0 ---......._ 2S,000 0 2S,000 
0 "-g_OOQ 0 7,000 
0 2,290,5~ 0 2,290,S6S 
0 0 ·---......._ OF 0 

620,000 620,000 620,000/ ~ 
_ti__ 31,000 I . 37,000 
0 o I 11,100 I 11,700 
0 7S,000 0 1S,000 
0 220,000 0 220,000 

38,440 1,S30,530 0 l,S30530 
0 0 12S 12S 
0 0 0 0 

(144,41~~ 1,942,s18 I 0 1,942,5 18 
0 1,138 1,138 

0 0 01 ·O 
0 2,803 I 01 2,803 
0 60,000 1-- -·-o- 60,000 
0 14,100 I ----·- -o ... 

14,700 
0 3,604 oss 0 . 3,604,0SS 
0 52,828 0 52,828 
0 149,IBI 0 149,181 
0 36,800 0 36,800 
0 2S,000 0 2S,000 

8,990 357,948 0 3S7 948 



212 ELT 
212 SLC 
355 
399 - --· 
429 
429 ELT 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 
429 FLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS --· 
429 LES 
429ILHS .. 
429 NMS 
429 PES 
429 SES 
449 
471 
524 
599 NMS 
599 PES 
790 
790 EES - · 
790 FLM 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
790 LES 
790 LHS 
790 NMS 
790 PES 
790 SES -----

BOE February 2026 
Budget Committee. February 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 

I 

Employer Medicare 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

0 
Emelo)'er Medicare - Summer Leaming Camps I 0 
Travel I 0 
Other Contracled Services I 238,400 I 

0 
0 1 
Oi 
o l .. 

lnslruclional Supp)ies _______ __ 122,000[ __ - ____ o_ 
- - · 

lnslructional Supplies 0 0 
Instructional Supplies - Summer Learning Camps I 0 0 
Instructional Supolies - STREAM Mini Camps 0 0 
lnslructional Suoolies - Eaton Elementuv School 41,563 0 
Instructional Su~lies - Fort Loudoun Middle Sch 24,483 13,375 
lnslructional Suo11lies - Greenback School 33,196 0 
Inslructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary, 25,832 3,500 
lnslructional Sueolies - Loudon Elementarv Scho~ 41,185 01 
lnslructional Supplies - Loudon High School 52,238 0 1 
lnslructional Supelies - North Middle School ·-44.251 - 1s.ooo I 
I Inslructional SupY-lies - Philadelphia Elementary S =-- 28,782 0 
Instructional Supplies - Steekec Elementary Schoel 13,975 0 
Textbooks 625,145 0 
Software 70,000 0 
In-Service Staff Development 0 0 
Other Chat2es 0 5,000 
Other CharRes 0 0 
Other Eaui11men1 200,000 100,000 I 
Other Equipment - Ealon Elementary School I 20,305 O\ 
Other Eq!'lpmenl - Fort Loudoun Middle School 1-- _ I 5,802 ___(13,375) 
Other ;guipment - Greenback School 16,255 0 
Other Equiomcnt - HiRhland Park Elementary Sch: 12,582 (2,000 
Other Equipmenl - Loudon Elementuv School 26,491 0 
Other Eauiomcnl - Loudon HiRh School 27,160 0 
O1hcr Equipment - North Middle School 39,522 (15,000 
Other E<juipmenl - Philadelphia Elemenlaly Sch<>< 25,182 0 
Other Eq!'l11ment - Stcckec Elementary School I 2,809 0 

I 
33 686,4691 629 5161--!Total Reeular Instruction Proeram I 

0 170 170 
0 0 0 
0 0 .o 

238,400 0 238,400 
122,000 __ ---o ·L . 122,000 

O! 1,767 I 1,767 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

41,563 0 41,563 
37,858 0 37,858 
33,196 0 33,196 
29,332 0 29,332 
41,185 0 41,185 
52,238 0 52,238 
59,251 0 59,251 
28,782 .. _ _ o , --· 2s,1s2 

13,975 
------ -0-

13,975 
625,145 0 625,145 
70,000 0 70,000 

0 0 0 
5,000 0 S,000 

0 0 0 
300 000 0 300,000 
20,305 0 20,305 

2,421 I ·o7- 2,427 
16,2ss I 

.. _o_\ - · 16,255 
10,582 ol 10,582 
26,491 0 26,491 
27,160 0 27,160 
24,522 0 24,522 
25,182 0 25,182 
2,809 0 2,809 

34,315,9851 15,500 I 34,331485 



71200 
116 
116 
117 
128 
163 
163 
163 
171 
188 
189 
195 
198 
201 
201 
201 
204 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
206 
207 

207-RET 
207 
208 

208-RET 
208 
212 
212 
212 
429 
499 
725 
725 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 

VR 

SPED 
VR 

SPED 
VR 

VR 
VIS 

LIF 
VR 

MED 
VR 

DEN 
VR 

SPED 
VR 

SPED 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I I 
I 

SM_cial ;sf,'!_c~fr!?!l!:!!!ll. i 
Teachers 2,231,083 o 2,237,083 o I 
Teachers I ~~~ Career Ladder Program-- - -- · --- I 
Homebound Teachers I 

~ - ! 4,ooo r ___!__ 
, 0 23,000 i 15,000) 

Educational Assistants fLCBOE: I 697,0SI 0 697 OSI 0 
Educational Assistants 1Trons1t1on grant I 0 81 ,932 81932 0 
Educational Assistants 57,029 0 S7,029 63,958 
Speech Patholo2ist 403,868 0 403,868 0 
Bonus Payments 0 80,000 80,000 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 40,000 0 40,000 0 
Cenified Substitute Teachers I 10,000 0 10,000 01 
!Non-Cenificd Substitute Teachers_ I 45.000 0 1 45,000 oT 
I Social Security 215,520 4,960 I 220,480 I ---o r 
Social Security 0 5,080 5,080 0 
Social Sccuritv 9,360 0 9,360 2,155 
Statc Retirement 287,000 4,000 291 000 0 
State Retirement 15,948 0 15,948 (183) 
Em~ycc and Dc[><ndcnt Insurance 860 0 860 0 
Life Insurance 8,738 0 8 738 0 
Life Insurance 1,511 0 1,511 0 I 
Life Insurance - VR Grant 798 0 798 0 
Medical Insurance I 481,660 0 4~1 ,660 01 
Medical Insurance 3,750 0 3,1so 1 o [ 
Medical Insurance • VR Grant 29,856 0 29,856 7,564 
Dental Insurance 16,628 0 16,628 ·--0- --
Dental Insurance 4300 0 4,300 0 
Dental Insurance • VR Grant 1,500 0 1.500 (188 
Employer Medicare 50,179 1,160 51 ,339 0 
Emolover Medicare I 0 1,188 1,188 I 01 
Emolover Medicare 2,199 0 2,199 49S -
Instructional Su _plies 43,752 0 43,752 0 1 
Other Suoolies &. Materials I 40,000 0 - · 40,000 0 1 

_ Special Education E9uipment -- - - · 102,500 0 102,500 _J 30,~), 
Special Education Equipment I 0 0 1 0 

I i 
Total S""dal Ins truction Pro•ram 4 927.032 178.3201 5,105.352 559 

2,237 083 
65,700 
4,000 
8,000 

697,051 
81 ,932 

120,987 
403,868 

80,000 
40,000 
10,000 
45,000 

220,480 
5,080 

11,515 
291,000 

15,765 
860 

8,738 
1,511 

798 
481,660 

3,750 
37,420 
16,628 
4,300 
1,312 

51 ,339 
1, 188 
2,694 

43,752 
40,000 
72,500 

0 

5,105,911 



7/300 I 
116 
116 
117 
163 
188 
189 
195 
198 
201 
201 
204 
204 

205-RET 
206 
206 

206-RET 
207 
207 
208 
208 

208-RET 
212 
212 
336 
355 
399 
425 
429 
429 
599 
730 
790 
790 

Total lnJtruction 

BOE February 2026 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 

ISM 

ISM 

ISM 

ISM 
VIS 

ISM 
LIF 

ISM 

ISM 
DEN 

ISM 

ISM 

ISM 
ISM 
ISM 

SPARC 

I 1l!lf_ati2'!~/ &._ch1,ati2n l!..! D~'!_'!} 
Teachers 
Teachers - ISM Grant 
Career Ladder Pro= 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I 
I 
I 1,433,6931 

I 

0 

I 224,718I c106,97B)I - . r-== 0 1 
0 Educational Assislants ilCBOE: I 31,660 

Bonus Payments IISM- I 0 42,000 
Other Salaries & Waizes • ISM Grant 5,000 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 7,500 0 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers I 15,000 0 --Social Securitv I 92,433 2,604 / 
Social Securi~ • ISM Grant 14,4151-~)I 
Stale Retirement 131,426 2,100 

I 
I 

1,433,693 
M ' 

I 

3,ooo I 
31,660 
42,000 
5,000 
7,500 

15,000 
95,037 

7,774 
133,526 

State Retirement - ISM Grant I 16,994 (~ ___ 8,536 
Emolovee and De~ndent Insurance 173 -- 01 173 
Life Insurance 3,105 0 3,105 
Life Insurance S66 (278 288 
Life Insurance 400 0 400 
Medical Insurance 204,699 0 204,699 
Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 40,233 (22,863 17,370 
Dental Insurance 7,717 0 1,111 I 
Dental Insurance 1,18S -- - - (718) 467 
Dental Insurance I 810 0/ BIO I 
Em~lo~er Medicare ·- I 21,618! 608 I _22,226 : 
Emolove Medicare - ISM Grant 3,747 __ _{1,9S6}1 1,191 1 

Maintenance and Reoair Services-Equioment 1,300 0 1,300 
Travel 8,000 0 8,000 
Other Contracted Services - ISM Grant 0 28,000 28,000 
Gasoline 1,000 0 1,000 
Instructional Supplies I 93,130 (200) 92,930 
Instructional Sueplies - ISM Grant I 45,000 38,552 83,ss2 I 
Other Chantos - ISM Grant 100,000 (88,000' 12,000 
Vocational Education P~gram • ISM Grant 100.000 188,992 I 288,992 
Other Equi~ment . SS,2~, - - - · 01 5S,2~ I 
Other E9.'!_ipment . . I 0 1 

Total Voutional Education PrOt!nm 2 663,722 66,764 2,730,486 

41,277 223 874 600 42,151.823 

10 

I 

O j 1,433,693 
~.uoo I 119,740 

o i 3,000 
0 31,660 
0 42,000 
0 5,000 
0 7,500 
0 15,000 
0 95,037 

1so I 7,954 
_...QL ___ 133,526 

- - 200 I s,136 
0 173 
0 3,105 

20 308 
0 400 
0 204,699 
0 17,370 
0 7,717 
0 467 
0 1 810 
ol .. 22,226 

30 j 1,821 
ol ·13oo 
0 8,000 

10,000 38,000 
0 1,000 
0 92,930 
0 83,552 
0 12,000 

- ~00~}, 
283,992 

55,200 
0 

7,430 2,737,916 

23,489 42.175.312 



72000 

721 JO 
105 
130 
188 
201 
201 
204 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 -
212 
JSS 
S24 

72120 
IOS 
131 -
131 
188 
189 
195 
198 
198 
201 
201 
201 
201 
204 
204 
204 

20S-RET 
206 
206 

206-RET 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 

207 
207 
208 

SLC 

SLC 

SLC 

SLC 

CSH 

SLC 

CSH 
HSSL 
CSH 
HSSL 

SLC 
CSH 
HSSL 

SLC 
CSH 
VIS 

CSH 
LIF 

CSH 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

Sueoort Services 

Att•ndanc• 
Su~rvisor I Director 16,644 
Social Workers 0 
Bonus Pavments =t 0 
Social Security 4,752 
Social Securitv 0 
State Retirement S,143 
State Retirement 0 
Life Insurance 160 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance I 0 
IEmoloyer Medicare 1,112 
EmJ>lover Medicare 0 
Travel so 
In-Service/Staff Development I 20001 

Total Attendance 89,861 

"•~1th s,rvicu 
Suoervisor/Director 68,ISS 
Medical Personnel 580,160 
Medical Personnel - Summer Learning~• 0 
Bonus Pavments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 68,433 
Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
!Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
Social Securitv JS 970 
Social Securitv - Summer Lcarnino: Carnos 0 
Social Securitv 8,189 
Social Securitv 0 
State Retirement 52,214 
State Retirement - Summer Learning CamP5 0 
State Retirement 7,200 
Employee and Del"'ndent Insurance I 1021 
Life Insurance I 79SI 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
01 
0 
0 
0 
01 

I 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2,000 
0 

600 
0 

600 
124 

0 
0 

75 
100 

0 
0 
01 
0 -----

Life Insurance ml 0 
Life Insurance 32S 0 -
Medical lnswance 85,SOO 0 
Medical Insurance 9,335 0 
Dental Insurance 3,066 0 

11 

16,644 0 16,644 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

4,752 0 1 4,7S2 
0 1 0 0 

S,143 I 0 S,143 
0 0 0 

160 0 160 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

1,112 0 1,112 
01 0 0 

so 0 so 
2,000 I ol 2,000 

I -'--------89,861 0 89,861 

68 ISS 0 68,lSS 
580,160 0 580,160 

0 0 0 
2,000 0 2,000 

68,433 0 68,433 
600 ----o · 600 - -- - -

01 0 0 
600 0 600 

36,094 0 36,094 
0 0 0 

8,189 0 8,189 
75 0 15 

52,314 0 52,314 
0 0 0 

7,200 0 7,200 
102 0 102 

1,795 0 1,795 
32s I 01 325 

-~ 0 32S 
85,500 - ----0- ----- - 85,500 

9,335 0 9,335 
3 066 0 3 066 



208 
208-RET 

BOE Februarv 2026 
Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission Marth 02, 2026 

212 
212 
212 
212 
35S 
35S 
3S5 
399 
399 
399 
399 
413 
435 
499 
499 
499 
524 
524 
524 
524 
735 
735 

CSH 
DEN 

SLC 
CSH 
HSSL 

CSH 
SLC 

ACE 
SLC 
CSH 

ACE 
CSH 
MHP 

ACE 
CSH 
HSSL 
CSH 
MHP 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emclover Medicare 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

338 
432 

8,412 
Employer Medicare - Summer Leamingi:amps 0 
Em~er Medicare 1,91S 
Employer Medicare 0 
Travel ILCBOE: I 2,400 
Travel !ACF. amendments I 2,500 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 7,100 
Other Contracted Services - ACE 0 
Other Contracted Services - Summer Leaming Ca 0 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Drul!S and Medical Su~plie, 14,800 
Office Succlies 1,000 
Other Sucplies & Materials 0 
Other Suoolies & Materials 12,670 
Other Suef!lics & Materials 0 
ln-Service/StaffDevelocment 600 
In-Service/Staff Development __..{ -
ln-Service/StaffDevelonment II.DOE: I 2,100 
In-Scrvice/StaffDevelocment IHentalHUlthPllot I 0 
Health Equicment 3,472 
Health Eq~ment 0 

Total Health Services I 978 5081 

12 

0 338 0 338 
0 432 0 432 

29 8,441 0 8,441 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,91S LC80f: 1,91S 

2S 2S ITcnnCatt I 2S 
0 2,400 2,400 
0 2,500 0 I 2,500 
01 0 0 I 0 
0 --- 0 I 7,100 

10,000 10,000 /6,514 I 3,486 
0 0 o I o' 
0 0 0 0 
0 14,800 6,030 20,830 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

80,000 80,000 0 80,000 
0 12,670 0 12,670 
01 0 - ~.~ 4,000 
0 -- 600 0 600 

10,000 10,000 6,514 16,514 
0 2,100 0 2,100 

700 700 0 700 
0 3,472 0 3,472 
0 0 1,000 1,000 

I 
104 2S3 I 082 761 ll,030 I 1,093,791 



BOE February 2026 

72130 IOthor Stud~nt Su•-rt 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Endin1 June 30, 2026 

I I 

117 Career Ladder Pro.,,..m 1,000 0 1,000 O 1,000. 
123 Guidance Personnel 952,047 0 952,047 O 952,047 
123 SLC Guidance Personnel - Summer Leaming Camps 0 0 0 0 0 

_ _ 130 !Social Workers -- I 302,637 0 302,637 O ) 302,637 
__ 130 SLC Social Workers - Summer Leaming Camos 0 0 0 __Q___l_ 0 

162 Clerical Personnel ------ ;--- 214,697 0 I 214,697 O I 214,697 
188 Bonus Payments I OI 34,000 I 34,000 I --- 0 I 34,000 

- 195 TCCY Certified Substitute Teachers" ------1=-==-- _QI= 3,847 1- - . 3,847 I --- - o[___ 3,847 
198 TCCY Non-Certified Substitute Teachers O 8,120 I 8,120 0 I 8,120 
201 Social Sccuritv 91,164 2,108 93,272 O · 93,272 
201 SLC Social Security - Summer Lcarnina: Camps 0 0 0 0 0 
201 TCCY Social Securitv 0 759 759 0 759 
204 Slate Retirement 127,418 1,700 129,118 0 129,118 

--- 204 SLC Slate Retirement - Summer Lcamina: Camps 0 0 0 0 I 0 
20S-RET VIS Emp.!!>,),ee and Dee_endent Ins~--- I 230 0 230 O I 230 

206 Life Insurance -i-- 3,386 0 3,386 0 3,386 
206-RET LIF Life Insurance · I 480 0 I 480 ·· 0 480 

207 Medical Insurance 221,000 0 221,000 0 221,000 
207-RET MED Medical Insurance · -- 0 0 0 ---- · 0 I 0 

208 Dental Insurance 8,025 0 8,025 ILCBOE: ~ 
208-RET DEN Dental Insurance 432 O 432 IJSM Amendments I 432 

212 Emoloyer Medicare 21,321 493 21,814 0 /21,814 
212 SLC Em(lloyerMedicarc-SummerLeamingCamp~-- 0 0 0 0 / 0 
212 TCCY Employer Medicare _ 0 · I 80 180 0 / I 80 
309 SAFE Contracts with Government Aa:encies I 5,000 0 S,000 I O / 5,000 
322 Evaluation and Testing 20,000 0 20,000 0 / 20,000 
355 Travel I 7,500 0 7,500 0 / 7,500 
399 SAFE Contracted Services ·· I 50,260 0 50,260 0 / 50,260 

- 399 TCCY Contracted SCIViccs 0 0 0 -- - -o· -/- 0 
499 TCCY Other Supplies & Materials O 16,641 16,641 ~ - -· 16,641 
524 In Service/StaffDevelooment 7,500 0 7,S00 0 L · 1,500 
524 ISM In Service/StaffDevelo(lment- ISM Grant O 60,490 60,490 (12,430 48,060 
S24 TCCY In Service/Staff Development O 20,532 20,532 0 20,532 
790 SAFE I Other Equipment _____ 30,000 0 30,000 0 30,000 
790 SSG .Other E<!uipment I ol 94 473 I 94 473 0 94,473 

I I I I I Tot■ l Other Student Sun~rt I l 064,097 243.343 I 2,307,440 I . /ll 430l _ ____ __ l_,l_95-0l_0_1 

Bud1et Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 13 



BOE February 2026 

71210 Rc,i,lar /nstruction frogram 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

105I !Supervisor/Director I 480,097L_ __ 0 I_ _ _ 480,097_] _ 0 j 480,097 
1171 I Career Ladder Program I 6,0001 0 I 6,000 I 0 L 6,000 
129Librarians I 622,400! 0 622,400 I 0 I 622,400 

I 
161 Sccretaiy(s) ___ ____ 440,983 0 I 440,9831 0 I _ 440,983 

188 Bonus Payments ----------+-------0 _ _ 38,000 I 38,000 _ _ _ 0 I 38,000 
189 Other Salaries & Wages __I _ 252,103 _____ JU_ ____ 252,103 1 0 I 252,1031 

1 
201 Social Security I 111,700 2,356 I 114,056 _ 0 i 114,056 
204 State Retirement I 144,072I 1,900 !_ 145,972 I 0 I 145,972 

205-RETIVIS !Employee and Dependent Insurance I 816I o I 816 I o I 816 
2061 !Life Insurance I 5,000! 0 I 5,000 I 0 I 5,000 

206-RETILIF I Life Insurance I 1,790! 0 I 1,790 I 0 I 1,790 

1 
207 I I Medical Insurance I 250,000 - 0 I 250,000 I 0 250,000 

_ _ 207-RETIMED Medical Insurance I 5,000 0 I 5,000 I 0 5,000 
208 Dental Insurance I 8,925 0 I 8,925 I 0 8,925 

___ 208-REF DEN Dental Insurance ______ L 6,000 _ _ 0_I 6,000 I 0 . 6,000 
212 __ l~_!<>yer Medicare _ f 26,150 551 ·1 26,701 J ____ _ 0 I 26,701 

1 
355! ITravel ·- 1 ---- 17,0QQ __ 0 I 17,000 I 0 I 17,000 
432IEESLibrary Books/Media- Eaton Elemental)' School 8,768 0 8,768 I 0 I 8,768 
432IFLM !LibraryBooks/Media-FortLoudounMiddleSc~ 0! 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 
432IGBS ILibraryBoolcs/Mcdia-GrccnbackSchool I Jt385l ___ 0 I 13,385 I 0 I 13,385 
432IHPS I Library Books/Media- Highland Park Elementary! 3,659! (1,500)! 2,159 I 0 I 2,159 
432ILES I Library Books/Media• Loudon Elemental)' Schoo, 5,6061 0 I 5,606 I 0 I 5,606 
432ILHS !Library Books/Media- Loudon High School I 9,536! 0 I 9,536 I 0 I 9,536 
432INMS I Library Books/Media- North Middle School I 2,650! 0 I 2,650 I QJ__ 2,650 
432 PES Lib Boolcs/Media-PhiladclphiaElcmentarySI 2,1371 0 I 2,1371 0 +-----~ 

I 
432 SES Library Books/Media - Stcckee Elemental)' Schoo, 1,804 0 I 1,804 0 I 1,804 
499 Other Sup~lics & Materials __ I 5,000 0 I 5,000 ! ____ 0 _I 5,000 
524 ln-Service/StaffDevelo ment I 12,000 0 12,000 0 12,000 
S24 EES In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary! s;siio 0 5,500 0 S,S00 
524IFLM lln-Service/StaffDevelOJ)lllCnt-FortLoudounMi4 S,300J 0 I 5,300 I 0 I 5,300 
S24IGBS lln-Servicc/StaffDcvelopment-GrecnbaclcSchoo( 13,3001 0 I 13,300 L ~ OJ__ 13,300 
524 HPS [ln-Service/StaffDcvelo ment - Highland Parle Eld 4,900 0 I 4,900 I 0 I 4,900 
S24 LES In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elemental 5,000 0 I 5,000 I 0 I 5,000 

___ 524 LHS In-Service/Staff Development• Loudon High Sch! - 5,255 _ __ _ O_L_ S,25S I 0 I 5,2551 
S24 NMS In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Sehl 10,796 0 I 10,796 I ____ 0 I 10,796 
524 PES In-Service/Staff Develo 1ment - Philadelphia Elem_ 6,400 0 6,400 I of 6,400 1 

524 SES In-Service/Staff Development• Steekee Elemental 2,000 0 I 2,000 0 I 2,000 

:=r===ITotal Regular lnstruction_!'.rogn!fl ~ ~ l,501,0321 41,3071 2,542,339~ 0 I· · 2,542,3~9 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 14 



72220 
10S 
117 
124, ___ 
135 
171 
188 
201 
204 

20S-RET 
2061 - --

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
212 - -
348 
355 
399 
399 
524 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

SPED 

I 

~I EdrtiJ!,£ion Pr2er_am 
Suoervisor/Dircctor 
Career Ladder Proeram 
~gical Personnel 
Assessment PersoMel 
Speech Pathologist --- --I Bonus Payments 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Em~cr Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contncted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
ln-Servicc/StaffDcvelo~m•nt 

Total Snocial Education Proeram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Endins Juno 30, 2026 

I 33,455 

I 1,000 

I 331,803 

----=--81,5t= _ 

I 
-- 27,762 .. 

I 38,508 
280 

I 1,360 
480 

I 81,068 

I 3,9001 
I 2,997 

863 

I-
6,493 
1,000 

21,650 
178,250 

0 
I 0 

I I 
I 812,3721 

15 

I 

01 33,455 0 33,455 
0 1,000 I 0 1,000 ~, 331 ,803 0 331,803 

81,SO~ I 0 1 81,503 

,2.~ I 0 1 0 
12.000 I ·--or--- 12,000 

744 28,506 ---o·i- 28,506 
600 39,108 0 39,108 

0 280 n 280 
0 1,360 ,~:-- 1,360 
0 480 I , 480 
01 81,068 1$17,075 - High Cost 8(.068 
0 3,900 I ~, I 3,900 
0 2,997 . I 2,997 
0 863 I OJ i 863 

174 6,667 o 1----6,667 

01 1,000 -~----i:ooo 
0 21,650 (6,000)~ IS 650 
0 178 250 1◄,01s I 252,325 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

I I 
13,s1s r--- s2s,s90 I 68,075 I 893,965 



71230 
105 
162 
188 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
212 
348 
355 
399 
524 

BOE February 2026 
Bud1et Committee February 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

I YfV'n 1iona/ Educatlo~ Proora_m 
Su~rvisor/Dircetor --
Clerical Personnel 

··--- · 
Bonus Payments 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I I 
__ L 

I 85,770 
I 55,673 

0 

85.7;0 1 

I I 
_ __IL 0I 85,770 

01 55,673 0 55,673 
0 0 ---- ·--o ----- ---0 

Social Security 8,800 ---·- -o ---·--uoo -- --
0 8,800 

State Retirement 11,388 0 11,388 0 11,388 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 0 102 0 102 
Life Insurance 360 0 360 0 360 
Life Insurance 300 0 300 0 300 
Medical Insurance 19,000 0 19,000 0 19,000 
Medical Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 .. 
Dental Insurance -- ----r-- 0 845 I 0 845 
Dental Insurance ---- - --i--- ::~I 0 

----
440 I o I 440 

Emolover Medicare 2,100 ~I _ _2,100 I 0 1 2,100 
Postal Chlll'lles 500 500 0 500 
Travel 1,500 0 1,500 0 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 2,000 200 2,200 0 2,200 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 0 5,000 0 5 000 

Total Vocational Education Prooram I 193 7781 200 I 193,978 0 193 978 

16 



BOE February 2026 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

72250 I l~c~_[echnol_egv ___ -_____ _ : __ ,~ : : 1---_____ _ 
- · 105 Supervisor/Dircclor ___ _ .!____ 62.100 \ 0 I 62,100 I _ _!,L 62,100 

117 Cam:r Ladder Promun i 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000 
120 Comouter Proarammer 422,341 0 422.341 0 422,341 
188 Bonus Payments O O O O 0 
201 Social Security 30,100 0 30,100 0 30,100 
204 Stale Relircmenl 33,100 0 33,100 I O I 33,100 
206 Life Insurance 1,120 0 1,120 0 1,120 
207 Medical Insurance I 68,000 0 68,000 0 I 68,000 
208 Dental Insurance I 2,360 0 2,360 'jLCBOE: I 2,360 
212 EmoloyerMedicare I 7,040 0 7,040 1Robotk:sdonallon. ~ 

_.. 350 !Internet Connectivitv ·- - 20o,000 --· 0 200,000 I o· i _) 200,000 

355 Travel 10,000 0 10,000 -~I / 10,000 
399 Other Contracted Services 9,400 0 9,400 0 / 9,400 
471 Software 265 000 o 265,000 O I 265,000 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 4,000 0 4,000 0 / 4,000 
524 In Servicc/StaffDcvelo1>ment 12,430 0 12,430 0 / 12,430 
718 Motor Vehicles O O O O t' 0 
790 OtherEqui1>mcnt 173 088 0 I 173,088 1,880 I 174,968 

- · Total Central & Other Transoortation l 1,301 079: ol- 1,301.0791 1,8801 1,302 959 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 17 



72310 
191 
201 

--~1 206 

-

BOE February 2026 
Budget Committee February 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 

208 
212 
304 
)OSI 
331 
355 
506 
508 
509 
S10 
513 
S24 
599 

I 
Baard of F1iucation 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
!Life Insurance 

-

Dental Insurance 
Em toyer Medicare 
Architects 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

i 

112,240 
6,960 
6,427 
1,600 
3,000 - - -
1,628 

0 
!Audit Services ------=------'-- 13,500 
Legal Services 37,oool 
Travel 4,000 
Liabilitv Insurance 29,149 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 400 
Refunds 85,000 
Trustee's Commission 356,000 
Workman's Comnensation Insurance 196,018 
In Service/Staff Development I 3S,000 
Other Charges 0 

I 
Total Board of Education 8879221 

18 

I I ____ I. 
I 

0 112,240 0 112,240 
0 6,960 0 6,960 
0 6,427 0 6,427 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
DI 3,000 0 3,000 
01 l ,62~ I 0 1,628 
o-i 0 0 

2._5~ 16,~~ 0 16,000 
01 37,000 DI 37,000 
0 4,ooo I ol 4,000 

(14,047 15,102 0 15,1 02 
0 400 0 400 

(85,000) 0 0 0 
0 356,000 0 356,000 

23,440 I 219,4S8 0 219,458 
0 3S,00~ I ~I 3S,000 
ol 0 

(73107)1 st4,sts I ol 814,815 



72320 
IOI 
117 
161 
188 
189 
201 
204 

205-RETIVIS 
2061 

206-RETILIF 
207 
208 

208-R.EF DEN 
212 
302 
307 
320 -
3481 
3S5 
399 
435 
524 
S99 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Committee Februar"t 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 

--

I nfflce nflh-. :-:un,,rinlend11nt 

County Official/Administrative Office 
Career Ladder Pro=m 
Secretarv (s) 
Bonus Payments 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
! Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

En dine June 30, 2026 

I 

I 162,240 
1,000 

63,160 
01 

7,200 

- -1 14,484 
18,085 

0 

-I I I 
I _J___. _ ___ __ _ --

9,735 171 ,975 0 171,975 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 63,160 0 63,160 
0 0 01 0 
0 7,200 01 7,200 

600 15,084 0 15,084 
0 1 18,085 0 18,085 
0 0 1 Ol 0 

I Life Insurance ------+--- 35~ _ _ ~,-- - - 35~ 1 ___ ~ I_ 3S0 
Life Insurance 0 
Medical Insurance 33,356 0 33,356 0 33,356 
Dental Insurance 1,354 0 1,354 0 1,354 
Dental Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 
Em loyer Medicare 3,388 140 3,528 0 3,528 
Advertisin11: 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000 
Communication s2,0001 0 s2,ooo I 0 52,000 
Dues & Membershil's I 21,000 0 - 21,000 0 21,000 
[Postal Charites --- I -- 3,000 0 3,000 0 3,000 
Travel --·- - --I 500 01 --~ L o, 500 
!Other Contracted Services I 38,000 -- 20,000 s8,ooo L Oj 58,000 
Office Supplies 8,000 0 8,000 0 8,000 
In Service/Staff Development 7,000 0 7,000 0 7,000 
Other Charl!es 3,500 15,687 19187 0 19187 

Total Office of the Sunerintendenl I 438 6171 46 1621 484,779 0 484,779 

19 



724/0 
104 ----
117 
188 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 -

208-REF - -
212 
307 
348 
3S5 
S24 
S99 
790 

725/0 
119 
188 
201 
204 
206 - -

206-RET 
207 
208 
212 
35S 
S24 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Committee Febn,ary 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 

I 
_ Qflf.c, Q[.the f'rinc{ggJ 

Principals 

Loudon County Boiilrd of Education 
Fund 141 

Endlne June 30, 2026 

I I 

+- 1,019,8291 
I 4,000 

_ __L_ I 
I 

1.0,9,829 1 _____ 0 I 0 1 1,019,829 
0 1 4,ooo o I 4,000 Career Ladder Profl_!am 

Bonus Payments I 0 ------18,000 ·: _18,000 I o l 
---·- -1-8,000 

Social Securitv 63,478 1,116 64,594 01 64,594 
State Retirement 92,140 900 93,040 0 93,040 

VIS Emolovcc and O<nendent Insurance 182 0 182 0 182 
Life Insurance 1,600 0 1,600 0 1,600 

LIF Life Insurance 2,000 / 0 / 2,000 0 2,000 
Medical Insurance 116,550 0 / I 16,SSO 0 116,SSO 

MED Medical Insurance 4,350 0 4,350 0 1 __ 4,350 
Dental Insurance 4,630 0 4,630 o I 4,630 

DEN Dental Insurance I 3,400 _ _ OJ_ 3,400 0 i 3,400 
Emolorer Medicare - - - -- 14,8461- 261 ! 15,107 -~ - Q_[ _ _ __ 15,107 

Communication -- -- - ---- - - 11s,oool - 0 11s,ooo I 0 115,000 
PostaRe 5,000 0 S,000 0 S,000 
Travel 10,000 0 10000 0 10,000 
In Servicc/StafTDevelopment 3,000 0 3,000 0 3,000 
Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0 
Other Eq~ment I 0 0 0 1 0 0 

I 
I ,46-0,005 I 

I 
I,480,282 1-

I 
/Total Office of the Principal I 20,211 I 0 1,480,282 

I -- -----I Fiscal Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers I 90,398 0 90,398 0 90,398 
Bonus Payments 0 0 0 0 0 
Social Securitv 5,60S 0 S,605 0 S,605 
State Retirement 6,066 0 6,066 0 6,066 
Life Insurance 16S 0 16S 0 165 

LIF Life Insurance 86 0 86 0 86 
Medical Insurance I 7,440 0 7,440 I 0 7,440 -
Dental Insurance I 37S 

O 375 r---=fr 37S 
----- Emp~yer Medicare I 1,31 l - 0 1,311 ,__ __ ~ 1,311 

Travel 200 ~-,--- ,.!: ~ -- ~ 1- -- - ,,;: /In Service/Staff Development 1,800 

Total Fiscal Services I 113 446 0 113446 01 113 446 

20 



BOE February 2026 

72610 "-•ratinn .rD/nnt 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Endlnc June 30, 2026 

166 Custodial Personnel 241,100 0 241,100 0 241 ,100 
188 Bonus Pavments OI O O O I 0 

- - 201 Social Security _ I 14,950 0 14,950 I O 14,950 
204 State Relirement I 16,180 0 I 16,180 . 0 I 16,180 

- · 205-REf VIS ·· Employee and Depen~nsurance ,· · 275 1 ·*·--- 275 I__ __ O _ _ __ · 275 
206 Life Insurance I 960! _Q__ 960 I O I 960 

206-REf LIF Life Insurance I 840 0 840 I O I 840 
207 Medical Insurance ·- - ----·· ·--- 57,551 O 57,551 ___ O _____ 57,551 

208 Dental Insurance 2,255 0 2 255 0 2,255 
208-REf DEN Dental Insurance 2,102 0 2,102 0 2,102 

_ _ _ 2_12.... Employer Medicare 3,500 0 3,500 0 3,500 
- - - 399 Other Contracted Services 2,3 I 0,203 466,395 2,776,598 0 2,776,598 

399 FLM Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,0QO 
399 OBS Other Contracted Services - Greenback School I 40,000 0 40,000 0 40,000 
399 LHS Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 48,000 0 I 48,000 I O I 48,000 
399 NMS Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 22,000 O I 22,000 0 I 22,000 
399 PES Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Element' I 0,000 0 I I 0,000 I O I I 0,000 
415 Electricity I 1,1 88,861 0 1,188,861 0 I 1,188,861 
425 Gasoline 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000 
434 Natural Gas 165,447 0 165,447 0 165,447 
454 Water and Sewer 158,898 0 158,898 0 158,898 
502 Buildin2 and Contents Insurance 573,018 68,451 641,469 0 I 641,469 

_ _____ 5_9_9+-G_B_S _ _ ,Other Charges O 12,000 12,000 0 I 12,000 
599 NMS Other Chams I O 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 

- - 599 PES OthcrCharg~ __ _ _ ________ ! 0 8,300 I 8,300 0 I 8300 

I 1 ___ 1 I I I 
I Tota\Ooention of Plant ·-- - - ··---r 4 876,140 S6S 146 I S,441186 I O S 441,286 

Bud1et Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 21 



72620 

72710 

---· 

- · 

--· 

BOE February 2026 
8ud1et Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 

316 
335 
338 
790 SSG 

I 

105 
188 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
312 ELT 
313 
31S 
31S LC 
31S SPED 
327 
336 
340 
348 
35S 
399 
43S 
S24 
599 
718 
729 ISM 
790 

I 
I 

Louden County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I 
Mainl•"nn~e. ,.r P/anl 

Conttibutions 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 275,000 
Maintenance and Reoair Services-Vehicles 2,000 
Other Equ!P-mcnl 0 

Total Maintenance of Pini I 277,000 

I I 
I Trnn•..,.rlatinn I I 

._ .L_ . 

0 
61,425 

0 
5,000 

66,4251 

I 

: I 

0 0 0 
336,425 0 336,425 

2,000 0 2,000 
5,000 0 5,000 

343,4251 0 343,425 

-- -~ 
·---- - ILCBOE: I 

Su~rvisor/Direclor 
- - - - 73,861 __ _ __ 0 . 

73,861 ·I= Literacy Tueoring _"Q,86 ~ 
Bonus Pavments 0 0 0 
Other Salaries&. Wages 0 0 0 0 I 0 
Social Securitv 4,580 0 4,580 0 I 4,580 
Stale Retirement 4,956 0 4,956 0 I 4,956 
Life Insurance 160 0 160 0 I 160 
Medical Insurance 10,100 0 10,100 0 I 10,100 
Dental Insurance 

3751 ~I 375 ~ +f------1.~~~ Employer Medicare .. 1,011 I ··--•- - --Contracts with Private Agencies I 
l,07~: 

0 1 3,500 I .. 3,500 
Contracts with Parents I 12,070 0 1 12,010 I (6,000) 6,070 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 2,464,600 01 2,464,600 0 2,464,600 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 0 0 0 0 0 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 55,000 0 55,000 18,024 \ 73,024 
Freight Exoenses 100 0 100 0 \ 100 
Maintenance and Repair Services -1:<jui1>ment I 6,243 4,240 10,483 0 \ 10,483 
Medical and Denial Services 

I 
3,000 1,000 4,000 I 0 \ 4,000 

Postal Charges 100 0 100 01 \ 100 
Travel 1,750 0 1,750 0 1 \ 1,750 
Other Contracted Services 6,000 - 0 ·- 6,000 . - ILCBOE: I 6.000 ol Office Supp~ __ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ I 2,000 - ·- 2,000 I__ High Cost 2,000 
In-Service/Staff Development I 5,000 0 5,000 o I 5,000 
Other Charaes 5,985 (1,000 ---· 4,985 --- ·--o ·-- - - 4,985 

Motor Vehicles 0 42,000 42,000 0 42,000 
Transportation Equipment 40,000 (40,000 0 0 0 
Other Equipment I 4000 01 4,000 0 4,000 

I I 
Total Transnortalion I 2,700,951 6 240 2,707,191 15,524 2,722,715 

22 



72810 
499 

7901 

71901 

72901 
499 

.. 

Total Education 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Committee February 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 

Central & Other 

Other SuP.P.lics & Materials 
Other EquiP.ment 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

0 
0 

I I 

::~:.:::,::::~::' -- - -- L 4 
;sunnn•t SJ?rviCB - ~ 

Other Suoolics & Materials 25,000 

Tola I COVID-19 25,000 
I 

ITolal Support Services 18,719,808 

~ 
59,997,031 -

23 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

ol ol 
I 

- ol 0 
I . l 

____ I - - ___ _J_ -- - ---
I I 

0 25,000 

_______ F ___ 
0 25 000 

0 25,000 0 25,000 
I 

1,033,764 19,753,572 84,079 19,837,651 

1,908,364 61,905,395 107,568 62,012,963 ----



BOE February 2026 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending Jun• 30, 2026 

73000 j -~p•rallon of Non-Instructional Service I 

73/00 \ .-nnA ~-rvke \ I I 
165 SLC I Cafeteria Personnel l 0 0 0 I 0 j 0 
201 SLC Social Security __ _ j 0 0 I _ 0 I 0 0 
204 SLC State Retirement _______ _ J ________ 0I ____ 0 J 0 I 0 i 0 
212\SLC Employer Medicare \ 0I __ _ ::o::r:::: o _ ___ ___ 0 [ ____ 0 
710 Food Service Eauipment I 0I """ilT- 0 I O i 0 

Total Food Service 0 O 0 0 0 
I 

73300 ~~unil}IServicu I 
105 CCLC Su~rvisor/Dircctor- CCLC O O O 0 I 0 
105 LEAP Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 0 O 0 0 I 0 

1-- ----,-l---,l6+C='c,.,L""'C~ Tcachers-CCLC . I - 0 0 - ·--0·1 0 I o 
116 CCLC-EETeachers-CCLC ---~--=----I 0I___ _ 0 I __ _ _ _ 0 I 0 I 0 
116 LEAP I Teachers - LEAP I 0I o I --~ -- __ o __ _ ___ _(!__ 
163 CCLC Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant _ I 0 0 0 I 0 I 0 
163 CCLC-E Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 0 0 O 0 0 
163 LEAP Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 0 0 0 0 0 
188 Bonus Pavments 0 0 0 0 0 
189 FRC Other Salaries& Wages-FRC 31,800 0 31 ,800 0 31,800 
189 GYS Other Salaries & Wa2es - GYS I 0 0 I 0 0 0 
201 \ Social Security - - - - ----; 0 0 I O I O 0 
201 ICCLC SocialSecurityCCLCGrant 0 0 0 ,---- -0- 0 

- 201 CCLC-El SocialSecurityCCLCGrant _I_ _ __ 0 0 __ 0 __Q__ ____ ___ O_ 
201 FRC Social Security-FRC Grant I 1,972 O 1,972 I 0 I 1,972 
201 GYS Social Security - GYS l __ __ 0 0 0 I O l ____ ~ _Q__ 
20 I LEAP Social Security - LEAPS Grant I 0 0 0 0 I 0 
204 State Retirement O O O O 0 
204 CCLC State Retirement - CCLC Grant O 0 O 0 0 
204 CCLC-E State Retirement - CCLC Grant O O O O 0 
204 FRC State Retirement - FRC Grant 2,134 0 2,134 0 2,134 
204 GYS State Retirement - GYS O 0 I 0 O . 0 
204 LEAP State Retirement - LEAPS Grant O O I O O 0 
206 Life Insurance I I 88 0 188 0 188 

__ 206-RETLIF Lifelnsurance ~j__ 216 0 I 216 , ___ _ 0 ==---~-
206 LEAP Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 O I O _ 0 0 
207 Medical Insurance 9,100 0 I 9,100 ---0 9,100 
207 LEAP Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 0 0 0 0 
208 Dental Insurance 375 0 I 375 0 375 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 24 



208-RET DEN Dental Insurance 
208 LEAP Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
212 Employer Medicare 
212 CCLC Em:loyer Medicare· CCLC Grant 

Loudon county Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I 1,011 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 1,011 I 0 1,011 
0 0 01 0 
OJ - ~-1------+r---- ~ 01 

D ol 0 --- · 212ICCLC-E§Em~loyer Medicare• CCLC Grant 01 
212IFRC !Employer Medicare FRC __ ___ _ _ _ __ I _ __ 462 

.. 
__ o I___ 462 I _ ____ __ o I . 462 - - 212 GYS Emcloyer Medicare GYS I 01 0 

212 LEAP Employer Medicare • LEAPS Grant 0 0 
299 Other Frin11e Benefits 0 0 
355 Travel 1,500 0 
35S CCLC Travel· CCLC 0 0 
35S CCLC-E Travel - CCLC 0 0 - - -
35S LEAP Travel • LEAPS Grant I 0 0 
399 I Other Contracted Services _j_ _____ ~ 01 
399ICCLC I Other Contracted Services · CCLC I o 0 
399 21ST I Other Contracted Services • CCLC r-·-· 0 O I . . 
399 LEAP Other Contracted Services • LEAP I 0 0 1 
422 Food Supplies 4,300 0 
422 CCLC Food Succlies • CCLC 0 0 
422 21ST Food Supplies - CCLC 0 0 

- 422 LEAP Food Supplies · LEAP - -- ·· 
0 0 

- - 422 WSF IFood Sup_elies 0 15,346 
429 CCLC Instructional Su .1>lies • CCLC I 0 0 
429 21ST Instructional Su~plies • CCLC 0 0 
429 LEAP Instructional Su1?_plies • LEAP I 0 ·- 0 

Other Sueplies and Materials ·---
I 5,000I 0 499 .. - - · 

499 CCLC Other Supplies & Materials • CCLC 0 0 . 
499 CCLC-E Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 0 0 
499 CHR Other Suoolics & Materials • CHR 0 11,469 
499 CL Other Supplies & Materials • CL 0 7,768 
499 FAM Other Succlies & Materials• FAM 0 6,458 
499 GYS Other Succlies & Materials • GYS I 0 7,665 
499 LEAP Other Supplies & Materials • LEAPS Grant 0 0 
499 SUP Other Succlies & Materials• SUP I 0 .. 8,274_ 
S24I In Service/Staff Development ·-1-· 500 0 
524ICCLC In Service/Staff Development• CCLC . I O[ 

·---~ S24 21ST In Service/Staff Development· CCLC I ol 
524 FRC In Servicc/SlalfDevelocment • CCLC I 0 0 
524 LEAP In Service/Staff Develocment · LEAP 0 0 
599 FAM Other Char11es 0 0 
790 Other Eouiement 2,000 .. 0 

- --·- · 790 CCLC Other !,qui~ment · CCLC 0 0 - -- - · --r-- ·- - -- ---- - -- - - · - I 
60,5581 56,9801 ITotal Communitv Services 

BOE Febtlmy 2026 
Bud1et Committee February 17, 2026 

County Commission March 02, 2026 25 

D D I 0 -·· 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

1,500 0 1,500 
0 0 0 

. .Q..~--- o I o 
0 I -1~CBO£: 1-·_0 
0 I· FRC Donation. 0 
0 _Q_j__/- - - 0 
0 I ---· 0 I 0 
O ! 0 

-/---4,]~ 4,300 0 
0 0 I 0 
0 0 I 0 
0 01,/ 0 

15,346 3,100 18,446 
0 0 .0 
0 0 0 . 
0 0 0 

5,<>QQ..L_ ____ _Qj__ _ _ _i,000 
0 1 0 1 0 
DI 0 0 

11,469 0 11,469 
7,768 0 7,768 
6,458 6,650 13,108 
7,665 0 7,665 

0 0 0 
8,274 0 8,274 

500 01 500 
01 ol 0 

·o7 oJ _ ___ _ __ o 
--0\·· 01 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2,000 0 2,000 
0 0, 0 

117,5381 
I _9;750] _ _ ___ 127,l88 



BOE February 2026 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I I I I I_ I __ 
73400 I 1'nr/• r/ri/dlrood 1',lucalinn 

116 Teachers 500,000 2,632 502,632 0 502,632 
163 Educational Assistants 228,700 0 228,700 0 228,700 
188 Bonus Payments O 16,000 16,000 0 16,000 
195 ICenificd Substitute Teachers 6,000 0 6,000 0 6,000 
198 Non-Cenified Substitute Teachers 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000 

- · 201 Social Sccuritv I 46,482 992 I 47,474 1 0 I 47,474 
204 State Retirement I 60,4001 800 I 61 ,200 0 61,200 

205-RET VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance ·· I ··-- 2301 ___ 0 _I _ __ __ 230 i O I - - - 230 
206 Life Insurance 2,395 I O 2,395 0 I 2,395 

206-RET LIF Life Insurance 652 0 652- 0 652 
207 Medical Insurance 113,427 20,323 133,750 0 133,750 

207-RET MED Medical Insurance 1,950 0 1,950 0 1,950 
208 Dental Insurance 4,500 0 I 4,500 0 4,500 

208-RET DEN Dental Insurance 1,640 0 1,640 0 1,640 
212 . Emoloyer Medicare I 0,877 232 11, I 09 0 11, I 09 
311 HHA Contracts with Other School Systems 85,034 2,870 I 87,904 0 87,904 
4291 IInstructionalSup11lics 1,600 JL . 1,600 __ _ _ _ti_ ___ ·· 1,600 
499 Other Supplies &. Materials I O JL. _ _ 0 \ 0 0 
524 In-Servicc/StalfDcvelopmcnt 1,600 0 \ 1,600 __ 0 1,600 
599 Other Char2cs 420 0 420 I O 420 
790 Other E.auioment 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Earlv Childhood Education 1,080,907 43,849 1,124,756 0 1,124 756 
i 

76000 Capital Ou~ I - - - --,l- --;c,L=:ao=E==,====1:===~i===-----·---!--- ---~, 
I llSM Amendments I I 

76/00 f!Hular_<;;af1i!g_lQ11tlav ____ _ _ __ , ___ ___ _ ...._ ___ __ 1 ___ _ ___ 1 - . __ 

304 Architects ___ _ ~ - - o \ __ or- ------- o I O 
399 ISM Other Contracted Services ! 73,670 /34,670) I 39,000 5,000 I 44,000 
707 ISM Buildin~rovemcnts I 17,000 <17,000 O O I 0 
799 ISM Other Caoital Outlav 79 002 (56,002 23 000 0 I 23 000 

,------>----+T_o_ta_l_R_e,gular C111ital Outlav 169,672 -107,672 62,000 5,000 67,000 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 26 



BOE February 2026 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

180000 I - IDeb(Service - ____ ]_ _ _ _ L L 

. I I 82130 I !Principal ---- -- ______ __ I __ _ -- -
1 601 I !Principal On Bonds _____ _J_ __ 0 _ _ 0 I . =rt~---- -· 0 

6021 I Principal on Notes ____ ! 0 0 I O I O ! 0 -- ·- -- - ----·--- 1------ --1 ! 1-. I _ ______ . 

0 0 0 0 0 

82300 Other Debt Service 

- --- - ____ L ----:;_ al -----J --o-s-:----0--1 
.-IT011IEduc1lionDeb1Service ____ -~------ 01-- - 01-- ·- ~------_Q_~ __ _____ O 

82330 I ,~ 
699 \OthCl'=De==b-1 S_e_rv_i_cc __ _ 

80000 Total Education Debi Service 

90000 I !~ital Projects - - - - - l---- - --+-----L__- __ _ 

1--- :-1 --l-c----cc--·----
99000 ·1- \OtherUses_____ _ - - - -4------. _ 

99 JQQ_ I I Transfv out 
5901- - --['rransfer to other funds __ 

0/ 
OL_ 01 01 

0 

I -- - ---1 I 

---- --~--_:__ __ ,~.,J 56,741 I I - - -o i 56,741 
I 

Total Expenditures 61,308,168 1,958,262 .. 63,266,430 122,318 63,388,748 

Total Other Uses 0 0 0 0 0 

lil.1RR lliR 1.Q~A ,i., .. , ,i.i.430 122,318 63,388,748 

I 
-

L - - I - _L -
_[ 

Total General Purpose School --~·-•···1 •.---,--- , --~··• 1 
I . - -

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 27 





BOE February 2026 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I 

~eg!_nning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 18,472,737 0 18,472,737 0 18,472,737 

I ·- I + 
TotaJRevenue - --+---- ------ ··--··-- - - - l 56,273,456 1,767,902J 58,041,358! 122,318 1, 58,163,676 

-------- ----- --- · I ~ - -- ---~--=--.-'--------l 
Total Available Funds 74,746,193 1,767,902 76,514,095 122,318 76,636,413 

~enditures 61,308,168 1,958,262 63,266,430 122,318 63,388,748 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 13,438,025 -190,360 13,247,665 0 13,247,665 

- - · I I I - --+---- - +-·· I . -l ·-
I I• SJ.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 orrund 142 that can be nulled back for regular fund balance ourooses at anv time. 

Budget Committee February 17, 2026 
County Commission March 02, 2026 28 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL VEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2025 - 2026 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 30, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2025 - 2026 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2025 - 2026 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2025 FB 1,000,000 

Total Revenue 2,603,079 994,099 0.00 3,597,177 

Total Expenditures 2,603,079 994,099 0.00 3,597,177 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 1,000,000 1,000,000 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect Immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of March 2026. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A le{ - - -c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

D T E T F T G I 
! ! I 

H 

2025-2026 i 2025-2026 l Approved I Proposed l Proposed 

~

-- ·- ________ U ______ ___ Federa!Fundl42 · ·· - · ·- . . 1 
L'j 211312026 s,48 

1 

Account Number I_ ·-7 
Org Bgt I Amds \ Amded Bgt . I Amds \ Amded Bud&et 

4 ___ If -_ - . - __ ····- -· - .. . ---=--_i 
s Federal Funds School ! 
6 - ··-·-···--··7r · ··- · ·· ·-·- · -- ··-- · ···- ··-• ·---· ·-1--· -· 

·-- i--- -·--L-·~1 --·-
I I I ··- ···---,· ] - -· -- ··- 7- .. I ---·• --=--r- -:-=-~---=r -·- ·-··--- T -- . 7 Sub Fund _ I 1010- Consolidated Administration Revenue _ I 

47100 · · [ I Federal Through State i 
... ! 

~ 
ii 

-- - - ·m41 i· iI_!!lei.Grants-toLocalEdu~Ag~n~i~ -·- ~=- --·l- ~·.=--ioiii:00.00=1=-- ~00.0~+ 

12 4714f[ JTitl~ 1-C Grants to Local Educ Agencies 0.00 - - 0.00 

102_!~00.00_ i. 
i 

o.ooT 

-+-··· ··- -·····---· 
.. ! -- - - -- - - · - ·- - · 

. _ o.oo l_. --· 102,000.00 

0.00 0.00 
13 - ·-- --- - !! I 

- · -·-- _____ : ·-- ·-- -····- - · - - --·· ·--·-- ·· ·- - ··---· ···--··•-- ·-••--· -----·· ·----· - - ---·__,_· - - - -1 
14 _ . ·· - -·- 47146 !-!EnglishLanguageAcquisitionGrants . ·- ___ ·· ·· l -··-- ·· 724.00 i·-- ___ 0.00 !---··--- . 724.00 !-·· -- 0.00 ( 724.00 

15 . . -.· ··· ·· - ··· \_I_ - ---·-···. - . . --- · -· - - ' ··--·-· .-·--·----· . . _, _1. _ -·--··· --····'-- ------1-- ·- --·-·-
1e 47147 : !Safe & Drug Free Schools ! 1,449.00 ' 0.00 ; 1,449.00 ! 0.00 1,449.00 

17 -- - ·-· i !_··------- .... ---·-·· ---· .... -· ··· -- .J _ -·--· ___ I - - _____ i --- · ._L_ --- ___ !_ ______ ·- -__ - :_ 
18 .. _ _ 47189 !_J EisenhowerProfDevelopment State Grants ··-·-··· -- ... L. ___ 35,000.00 !. ·- ·· . . 0.00 : __ ..... __ 35,000.00 '. -- ·· 0.00 .I . _ __ __ 35,000.00 
19 I ____ I _ _ _ _ . : I I 
20 49000 Other Revenue Sources I 

0.00 21 - 49800 !Transfers In ______ ___ 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 

- . . --J· )TotalOtherReve:u-e _ __ .... -- ·-·-- _ __ ___ -j __ .. ·137,173~! .. 2,000.00 !- ··- · 139,173.00JI ____ ... 0.00 I 139,173.00 I 
'I I . . . 

22 
~ ---

24 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02. 2026 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A 1a c---------.---o I e I F 1 

~ A
. tNumb i ____ ____ Fed:::!!:::/42 _____ _ l. __ 2025-2026 _I__ 2025-2026 ___ : _ _ Approved __ :,!_. 

ccoun er , ' , j 
i l Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt l -- -- -- . - - - -

G I H 

i 
__ P_!~~~ed 

i Proposed I 

Amds I Amded Bud1et 

--------,• -------- ---·- ------· -l------·-·- - ·--·-- ·--------· __ _ t ______ ___ _ __ / _ _ ___ __ ~ __ ! __ i51 
lj I I I • ' 

2 §ub _fun_d _ I I 010 • Consolidated Administration Expenses I I I I I 
26 

21 12210 I 
28 tos l isupervisory/Director 79,267.00 i (247.00) \ 79,020.00 \ 0.00 I 79,020.00 
29 _ _ __ ~ISccrctary.Q}_ ____ _ _____ __ _ _ __ _ ___ , ____ __ 28,977.oo _l ____ 3.00 I 28,980.00 _I-- -- o.oo I__ 28,980.00 

30 _ _ 201 1_I Social Security _ __ _ _ _ _ _____ _ _ ·•·--- • 6,711.00 I (15.00}1 _ ___ _ 6,696.00 _,___ 0.00 _!__ 6,696.00 
31 _ _ _ 204 i_\State Retirement _ _ __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ \ ______ 9,40~:gg J _ _ . .. (21.00)r ____ 9,385.00 . ___ -~ - __ . ___ 9,385.00 
32 2061 !Life Insurance I O.:QQ_J 0.00 i" 0.00 : 0.00 ! 0.00 
33 207 Medical Insurance I__ 0.00 i 0.00 I ___ ___ 0.00 I ____ __ 0.00 I _ ____ ~ 
34 208 Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
35 ___ ·_· _ :ig)JEm&yer Medicare 1,570.00 (4.00) 1,566.00 0.00 1,566.00 
36 _______ 355l]Travel _____ _ _ ___ _____ ___ _ !. __ 2,000.00_ _ 1,000.00 L. 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 
37 _____ _ 4991 lo~upplies and Materials ____ ____ _____ I_ __ __ 300.00 ... 0.00_ ! __ __ . 300.00 0.00 300.00 

524 1111n Service/Staff Development I 8,942.00 I 1,284.00 l 10,226.00 I 0.00 I 10,226.00 
---- - 5991 ,Other Charges . --- -·--r 0.00 I ~ -j ---- -·~o-1 - -- -0.001-- 0.00 
---·---- - --IT-- - -- ---- ·-·-- ·- --- I I I I 

-•-- ----·--1 1 ------------ - --- _ _L_ --------.!. ------'.- _ ----_____ __ ! __ ___ -- I ___ _____ I 
42 Total Ex enditures Consolidated Administration 137,173.00 2,000.00 139,173.00 L ___ o.OQJ__ __ 139,173.00 
43 

. : =:=------1·1::~~Fuad

Balance ---- - - -- -- I_· - ---=~17:::: i ___ 2,0~:: i_ ----139,17::: _:- - _ ::: i 139,17::: 

47 - - ----IL ____ __ -- - -•---------- _ _I _______ L ____ __! _______ _! _____ !_ __ _ ---1I 

48 _ _ ___ _ __ __ !__! Expenditures ... .. ___ ·· - · _ _ _____ __ _ _ _ J__ _ 137,173.00 \_ . _ 2,000.00 J ____ . 139,173.00 i ··- - ___ 0.00 J _____ _ 139,173.00 _ 

49 i j ---- I I j i I 
50 - - - ·-- -----i] E~dingFundBal;~~e- - ·- - ---- - :_=.-_·_-·_· =----~=--1-··- -····-··- o-:oo r·- · ·- o.ooj - -:--_~- -~o.oo·i·-··-----o-:oor ----- - 0.00 

s1 I __________________ ! I I I 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 2 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A I~ C I D I E I F I G l H 

P.i 
.. __ __ __ ____ '-!--- -·· __ __ Federal Fund 142 ____ --- --·· \- - · ·------~- _ __ + ______ ) - i 
Account Number \··[-·- .. · __ __ _ 2/13/2026 8:48 _________ _ __ 

1 
__ -· 2025-2026 i _ 2025-2026 . .. _

1

_. __ Approved __ __ \- __ Proposed ·-I--- Proposed 

_ l _ __ _ __ ___ I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget 

W __ - - - --- - -i ;--- ---- - - · -· . - - ---- ·- ·- - -- --·I . · ·- - · _L ·---·· __ J --··- ---· - - _I _ _ _ - - ____ J __ ·--·· -
1527Sub Fund J J109-Title I Revenue · l I · l 

53 I I I I I I I 
54 47000 I !Federal Government ·1 I ± I 

--;- 47100 - - - _ _ J_I Federa/ThroughStale - - -- - · --· - - - - ----- ,-- ·-- - · I ·- ~ - - - ---- ···1- - - - -1--- - ---- I 
- - ---- ___ _I_ .. - ·· ·---·-· ----- ----- -- ---- ·-··-- -- - --
..E_ _ ·---··· 47141 [_ Title I Grants to Local Educ Ag~ s _ _ _____ . I ... _ 852,153.54 I____ 207,383.76 l __ 1,059,537.30 !_ __ 0.00 

sa i i I I I I 
. 1,059,537.30 

~ -- . ·---_..1-b---- ---· ___ · ··-··-· ···-- ·· ______ J __________ •-·1--- ·-··- -! ·--- . --·-··-- ·I __ ___ _I 
60 I 1Total Federal Through State I 852,153.54 207,383.76 , 1,059,537.30 ! 0.00 I 1,059,537.30 'si"----- --1 ---- ----- ----- · ·· -- i--- :·- - ---- ··· i"·- ·-·---- -1 . --- ------ ----------

62 I Total Federal Government l 852,153.54 I 207,383.761 1,059,537.30 I 0.00 1,059,537.30 
63 11 I - -, - - - - 1- - - --1 I I 
64 =-= --_________ \ !Total Revenue ___ _ ____ _ __ __ !___ 852,153.54 l_~ ,~ I. ____ l ,059,537.30 [_ 0.00 1,059,5_3_7.30 

: ·- --- ·- : !Total Other Sources · ----- -- -··-- ·--- 1-- -- 0.00 1--- ·- o.oo·l-- ----0.00 l 0.00 I 0.00 

67 --·===1·i ________ ______ _ ·--_-- - - - --· -I -· I _J _ ___ ____ ·-l--·--· 1-· ~: -_====+ ___ . _!Total Title I Revenue _. - -~ - .. ~ ~ -- =-=-_i _ --852= 

1

_ ·-- ~ 207,383.76 : :··· - •-~ 1,059,537.30 :- ~- _ 0.00 J_ .• 1,059,537.30 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A 1a c o E F , G H 

~

- -··- -·-- ··- LL ___ _ Federa1Fundl42· - - - ·--- - l··--·-··- - ··- I __ .. ___ I - - ·· _ _ _J , 
Account Number !- I _ - - 2/IJ/20268:48 __ .. ,, _ _ _ ·--r· _ 2025-2026 -I· 2025-2026 --!-· Approved_ ·-J- Proposed ... l Proposed 

. _ __ I ; _ _ __ _ __ 1 Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
~ I' I I ; ! I I 11 ISub-Fund _ _ _ LJ109·TitieIE;p;~-;;;- - · ---- - --- -·--- ··-;- ·- - - -- ···T - - ----·- i--· ··-- -- ··--: --·- ·--- : ·-- -

;: 70000 i_~tion - - ··--··+-·------1
- ···---·· --! --,- ----·+---··---

N I I 
75 71000 - I Instruction \ .....:.::.. ---·- - - - -· - - ----· ---- - - - -· ------· -- - - ----f------ +-- - -·------ ---
~ 71100 ·- · ------ --·I :Regi,lar/nstructionProgram ___ _ ·---·· --- ·+---------·---,----- 1---- ---- --:--·---!---·---·-

78 ·-·- - - · 116! [Teachers ... _ __ ·- ·--_ ·---· ··--- I _ __ 451,018.00 1 .. . _ 19,582.00 i _ 470,600.00 i ·- - - .. 0,00 L _ 470,600.00 
~ 1631 IEducational Assistants I 68,992.00 I (6,666.00) I 62,326.00 '. 0.00 I 62,326.00 

~ ·-- ____ .. 1891 !other Salari~ & Wag~ _ .. __ _ ___ . ___ _ __ 1_. ---· o.oo :_. ____ .. o.oo I__ __ o.oo I_ .. ___ o.oo I_ .. _ .. o oo 
81 195.I !Certified Substitute Teachers i 2,200.00 i 7,800.00 I 10,000.00 I 0.00 j 10,000.00 

82 198 !Non-certified Substitute Teachers I 6,000.00 9,000.00 ·--,-5,ooo.ooT"° 0.00 15,000.00 

83 . 201 lsocial Security I 32,751.00 1,841.00 34,592.00 0.00 34,592.00 ~=-· .. - 204 1 lstateRetirement ·--· - ·- - · - - .. ··--_L· _ _ _ 41,317.00 I 1,257.00 . _ _ __ 42,574.0Q_J __ _ .. o.oo 42,574.00 
85 206 1 ILife Insurance I 1,120.00 ] 0.00 1 1,120.00 I 0.00 1,120.00 

. 86 _ _ . 207I !Medical lnsur~nce ------·· ..... - ... . ___ J ____ 60,124.00 _ (5,275.00) 1 _____ ~4,849.00_i_ ___ . 0.00 L. 54,849.00 

~ -- -----· .. ml i::Eii~~~;;,~es·· -----·-- -·- --- .. ·· ·-\ -· .. ---}~::: \. ·--·10.~~;:~~·i ·---- 7im:: l·-·· -I:! .. =~·?ii-
90 722 i IRe11ular Instruction Eauioment · ·· . ·· I . 5,000.00 i · 45,446.78 I 50,446.78 i 0.00 I 50,446.78 

~-- - .. ··----·+1+1 ______________ --1lf-------+-----+------+-----+--------1 
92 I I Total Regular Instruction Program ___ ____ J 683,102.00 143,473.78 \ 826,575.78 0.00 826,575.78 I 

93 -···· .. ·- - --Tl_ _ _ ---·- .. T . I 
~ ----------LL ... __ ···-- .. ··---· ·-··- - --- __ .. __I_ ... . . ... --~- _ .. _ . __ --···- I __ . __ 95 -- ___ I I I I I I __ _, ___ __ ___, 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 4 



A TB 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

C I D I E I F l 
Federal Fund 142 i : , 

G H 

~ ~ 
2/13/20268:◄ 8 2025-2026 2025-2026 Approved - Proposed --- - ---

Account Number j 
_ _ _ _ Org Bet Amds Amded Bet Amds 

Prop_osed 

Amded Bud_g_et 

~ Sub Fund ____ ,_ - + l109-Title_l - __ -~_=-:--~=:-~----- _______ l_ --==--1-==-=-:i=-~~-=---+:__ __ __ ! I 

i ::· ---:l !:::·:~:~; =-... =-... := ·~: :::.i- -: -\_- -~ -l= - :_ L ~= -= !-:: ::::: 
rn I 
102 72130 1~0=th,.,e.,r=St==ud..,e=n,,,,t S.,.11_.,.pp'=o=rt=-------- ------ - - - - --4----------!---------+----------+ 
103 _ ___ _ _ __ 189l! other Salaries & Wages _ ___ __ _ _ __ _ ____ _ 36,867.00 12,600.00 , ___ 49,467.00 , 0.00 I 49,467.00 

10◄ _ __ _____ ~l !Social Security ___ _______ ____ _ __ I _____ 2,285.00 1- - __ 784.00 I__ __ 3,069.00 I 0.00 I_ __ __ 3,069.00 

:: =-~= -ml i;:~;:::r::~~e ----=-~~-= -~ ~~ -~~-=!-=--
2·:~~:~~+--- 3,:~~:~~ -'. --- : :~~~:~~ i ==-~:: ! -- ::~~~:: 

-- ---- ______ __ , _ _ --- -- ·--- - - ---- - --- ----- __ 1 ___ -- - - -- --- _ , --- .. - - - - - - - - - ----- -- -- --
108 499 I IOtherSupyJies&Matcrials _ _ _____ ___ ___ ____ _____ 500.00 i _ _____ 500.00 ! __ ___ 1,000.00 ! ___ 0.00 I 1,000.00 

109 599! Other Charges 9,021.54 I 558.98 i 9,580.52 l 0.00 \ ____2,580.5_2_ 
110 

i-!-!!-
112 

_!Total Suppyrt Services ____ _ 

J 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

I I I 
52,094.54 1 18,582.98 1 10,611.s2 1 o.oo I 10,611.s2 I 

I _ ___ I_ _ _ __ I 



A 1a c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

D T E T F T G T H 
1 I I Federal Fund 142 
2 - ·-·- - - --- -- - ~-1·- ... - ·-- - -VIJ,;~;68~8 ·---. . - - .. - 2025-2026-- [ --iois~io26 -: - -- Approved i P--;:op~~;;; ·:-- Proposed 

3 
Account Number I · ·-- -- - --~~ ---j" Amds T--~e;;; ·· 7- -~,:;s ----~~~~~;~~ 

4 1 1 
113 Sub Fund . __ _ i _! 109-Title I ___ ------··-- --- _I __ .___ __ _ _ ___ _ ___ _! __ ___ _ _ _I ___ _ 
114 I ! I I ! l 
115 70000 i iEducation · ! I - ; ! i 
116 - - --- -- ·T1 _ _ ___ - -- ------ --- . ·-- - ·· -- -- ----,-- -------- - ---, ---- --- i -- - - --- · - ----!- --- --~----- - -- - -

111 72000 - j !Instruction - I -
1 

! -- · · I 
118 - - I - - .. - - - _ - ! - - I - 1 - I 

119 !].210 ESEA Title 1 - - - · I 
120 I 72 Instructional Coaches 76,885.00 0.00 76,885.00 0.00 76,885.00 
121 - - -- _____ 189I_ _OtherSalariesandWag~ ____ ____ ___ ___ ___ !_ ___ _ 0.00 _____ 0.00 .. . 0.00_1__ _ 0.00 0.00 

~~~ - - -- -· ~~ \ l ~~~~~~:~~m~nt _________ ·--- ---- ---l----- ::;:~:~~ ~:~~-l --- -::~:~:~~-: ~:~~ !---- - ::;:~:~~ 
124 =- -=-------- 206!J Lif;-Ins-ur-a~;-- ____ - _---~-~---_ __ -_ -- -- ---~-----1-- -=~-_- l-6-0.00·1-_-_-~~~=~ -ooJ~-:~=---- ·-1-60- .-00 !·_·-=_-=_-__ - 0-.!)-0 I ___ --- 160.00 

125 ________ _ _ __ 207 [ JMedical!nsurance ____ __ ____ _ _ _ _ _ ______ _ ___ _ ___ 13,082.00_i_ _ 1,918.00 I __ ___ _ 15,000.00 _! ____ _ .... 0.00 __ 1_ ... 15,000.00 
126 208 l_' Dental Insurance _ ___________ ___ ___ _ _ _ I _____ _ 376.00 i. ___ _ _ 0.00 I ___ _ ____ 376.00 _!_ _ __ 0.00 I _____ __ 376.00 
127 212 Employer Medicare _____ ___ i __ _ _ 1,115.00 I____ 0.00 I__ 1,115.00 ! ____ 0.00 I _ l,115.0'!_ 

128 355 Travel 1,500.00 2,500.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 
129 399 Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
130 --_- ·_ --- ----~ [l!OtherSupp~d Materials ___ __ __________ ____ I_ ____ 300.00 ____ ______ 0.00___ _ __ 300.00 I _____ 0.00 ____ 300.00 

131 5241 In-Service/StaffDevelopment _ I 12,091.00 I 40,909.00 _ 53,000.00 \ 0.00 I 53,000.00 
132 _ _______ ___ 790 j jOther Eq~ipment _ _ ____ _____ ____ _ __ I 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

~ ­
~ 

- H TotalESEA Titl;l- ---- - - -- - --- ·- . --· i---··· i"16,9_5_7_-oo· l--45",J2iio·: - -- -- 162,2-84-.oo· : - ----. ·o~------16-2-,2-84-.0- 0- I 

135 · 11 _ - I J____ L I 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A 1a c i o I e I F __ Q___________l H 

Ri. A co t N b ---i-!~--=-=~ Fed:::!!:::& 

142 =~=~ ~
1
1 __ -2025-2026 _=I- 2025-2026 - ~~ !:~ _ Approved -~:1 _ Proposed : Proposed 

c un um er . I ' ' · I i . __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ I _ Qrg Bgt i Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
4 I i I I I I I 

136 i i . . . l . i I . I . . . I 
137 99100 · Transfers 011t & Indirect Cost . · _ ____ _J_ - - · _ I ···--·- ___ _ ; ___ __ _ _ _!_. _ _ - - · i_ 
138 504 Indirect Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
139 590 Cumulative Tra11sfers {including Consolidated Admin) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 140 11 ___ r - - o.ooT - - o.oo I o.oo I o.oo 

::: ~-=-~·:=-=----~ -1 :_-==--=-=-=~-=-~--~-- =----=· __ ___: _________ :=-=-~-:= __ -r ---=-~-:=-~-~--: -:~- I ___ , 

143 _ ___ I !TolalExp:iiMturesTitlel _ __ _____ ___ __ ___ ! __ ·-- 8S2,1S3.S4 j ____ _ 207,383.76 ! __ ... l,OS9,537.30 !_ __ 0.00 ! ___ 1,059,537.30 

1
1 ! 1 1 \ : 

j ---- i f ! I I 
__________ _! IBegirutlng Fund Balance ____ . ___ ... _ _ ___ _ . __ :_ . · · ... · 0.00 _I_ _ ____ _ 0.00 ; _ _____ _ _ _ 0.00 : ____ _ o.oo_l _ 

1 ◄e 1 1 I I · 

147 !Revenues 852,153.54 207,383.76 1,059,537.30 I 0.00 
m - - I I 
149 _ _____ ____ _ I fixp~tures ·. -·- · --- ---- ··- - --· ___ . ! ___ _ 852,153.54 i__ 207,383.76 __ _ 1,059,537.30 I 0.00 
1so ! I _ _ _ I I I ! - - ·- ····-- ··, - - - -- ·- ·- --· -· ··- ··-·--- . 1-- - - ·- ·--- - -- - ----- -,;;1- - --· - ·- ---,-- --
151 ! !Ending Fund Balance __J 0.00 I 0.00 , 0.00 1 0.00 I 
152 ! ! i I . ; I 
1s3 l l_ __ _____ i . I . . . . . ; . I 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

·------
0.00 

!,059,537.30 

!,059,537.3_()_ 

0.00 

7 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A I~ --- C --~~ Q_ _ __J ·- i;_ _ _l F j G l H 

' H4----. --- -· __ f ··· -- ·--- ····- Federa1Fund_l42 _______ ____ ··· '··-· ·-· ··-·- .. I ___ _ -·- ___ ; __ _ 

'3j AccountNumber i \--·---=- -=--= --~~13
~ ~~ B:~&_ __ - ··- ---+-- 2

~~~
0
;

6
- - l--2

~~~::
26
-- i---:::::v;; -··- Proposed ! Proposed 

·-- ·-•· - - I · - -~ ---- -- -

Amds \ Amded Budget 

I I I 41 II ~ I I 
154 ISub Fune!_ I 1139-Title 1-C Revenue 

:: •-= .:-: .. J~_,~,c.-m.,, ··::=- . = ::-: :---f-::-_-.--.-= ~ _:--= : __ -1-·-=--=~-~ ------_-__ J ___ ------- I _ __ ____ _ 
158 47100 1 IFedera/Thro11ghStote . . ; I i _ _ ! · I 
159 47141 i [Title 1-C ; 0.00 I 2,657.22 ! 2,657.22 : 0.00 i 2,657.22 
160 - ·- _ -- . --·- iT-·----.. ·. --- - · ... ,, -·· ·-·-_ - · _-_ -T -·-···· -:-· ---·--··- ·1 ·-- ·-··- ··--,·· - --··· - · -------

161 ~
1

1 I ; ! . 
162 _ _____ Total Federal Throu h State 0.00 2,657.22 2,657.22 0.00 I 
163 

2,657.22 

16'1 · ! \Total Federal Government I 0.00 2,657.22 , 2,657.22 0.00 I 2,657.22 
165 - -- - --- --- - ·rr··------- ----- - ---- --- -----1 : : I 
166 ' !Total Revenue I 0.00 ~ 2,657.22 I 2,657.22 ! 0.00 1- - - - -2,-65-7.22 

1 

167 ____ ___ _ _I 1
_ _ _____ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ • _ _ __ _____ : _ _ _ __ __ _ _ __ _ , ______ __ ·---· I _. __ ,. _ _I_ _ __ _ _ _ _ 

168 ; !Total Other Sources I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 
169 - - .. ·- -·--- -···· - iT _________ --_- ..... _ _ ---- .. •-- __ .. _! ·- ·- · --•--- - ·- ----· __ i ·- ----- -·· _ I ___ , --- _: __ 

170 I !Total Title 1-C Revenue I 0.00 I 2,657.22 I 2,657.22 i 0.00 I b,657.22 

171 _ 11 I I I I 
112 ! I ,_. _ __ · 
173 Sub Fund i 1139-Ti!!eI-CExpenses _ _ _ _ _J _ _ _ __ I ___ I ______ I _ _ _,I ___ _ _ 

:~moo . . _Jl:::::""""''°""" ·.·:. ··. -=~-=~ =! :- =-i ~=-·.·. t ~~-d ~ · .. j 
178 163 Educational Assistants _ ____ 0.00 I _ _ _ __ 0.00 _ _ _____ 0.00 1 .... _ 0.00 I _ _ . ___ _ 0.00 

1891 Other Salaries & Wa es 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
180 201 Social Security ____ _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
181 ---· · - - --- 204 i_lStateRetirement _____ ____ ____ .. ____ ___ _! __ 0.00 _____ 0.00 _ ______ 0.00 ·--· 0.00 _ __ _ 0.00 

182 212I !Employer Medicare I 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 - - ···- ---.. ,----- ·- "----•.,··- ·- --· -·- --- ·-··- .... - ----·,-··- ·---··--·- " --- --1-· · ··- · 
183 499I /Other Supplies&. Materials I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 \ 0.00 
184 _ . - __ : ~ ~__Li-. -~~:- .. -- -- _ -· - -- ___ I -·-····· ··-·· .! ----· .I --· -- ,___ -- J __ 
185 i :Total I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 
186 -- - .. - · -- - -rr · · ---.... --- · ... -- --- ----T -- · .. i - ... · ----1 -· ... _._ ·;- - .. ··- -- - 1 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 8 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A IEL C I D I E l F 

_ _ _ ____ _, Federal Fund 142 m 211312026 8:◄ 8 ____ 2025-2026 2025-2026 Approved 
r;-1 AccountNumber 1·i----·· -- -- - -1- - Org_ll_g~ --1 Amds _ I ~mdedBgt_ 

I G I H 

~- Proposed I Proposed 

i ~rods _ L Am~d Bud_g_et 
4 ____ ____ ___ ___ !! __ __ _____ ___ _ ___ __ _______ _ __ __ ___ __ _ _ _____ _ ! _________ __ __I _ ______ __ I --- - ----+----

187 72130 ! !Other Student Support ! \ I · I 
------- - I - - ---- - - --- - - - --- --- - - - - -- - - - --, ----- - - --- - --,- -· · ---- ---- --- -1-- ----- --- --.---- --- ---------

188 1891 1Other Salaries & Wages _ I 0.00 I 525.00 . _ 525.00 ' o_oo I 525.00 

::: ____ --- ~~!\_l::~~!:::~nt ---- -·-- __ -------+- ---- ~:~~-:-- ~~~- -_________ ;~-- __ -~:~~ 1-- ----- ---~ 
191 212 Em loyer Medicare 0.00 7.62 7.62 0.00 7.62 
192 307 Communication 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o_oo 
193 --- ---- - - - 355 ,-!Travel ---- ------ -- - - ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 - - ---- -------- ---- -- --------- ----· --- ---- --- -- --,-------- -------- -- - ----·- ------ oo7- ------
194 __ __ ___ __ ____ 499 i_l OtherSupplics&Materials __ __________ __ _ J __________ o_oo I ___ ___ 200.00 I _ ____ _ __ 200.00 _i __ ___ 0.00 . 200.00 

195 524 i :in-Service/Staff Development ! 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 1 0.00 ! 0.00 
196 - 599 j !other Charges I - - 0.00 I 1,836_13 i 1,836.13 1 0.00 '. 1,836_13 
197 ___ ___ _ 7901 \Other Equip}'!Cnt __ _____ _ _ _ _ ____ I 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 ! · 0.00 I 0.00 

:: - ______ __ _j iTota_ l _ _ __ _ ---- ------ - -- · - - -- - - · ---- - ·--0.00_1 ___ -- - 2-,657.22!·· --- 2,657-.2=£C - · -0-00 ! -~--=-- -=-~2,657.:22__ 

200 

:~: 
7

]7_J_ D__ --- --~ 1=~ :::~:: : :~:Vehicl~O~ rs------· --- ----- -,-----·o:oo - - -- 0:00·1 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 I 

:: ------- -- -\-iTotal ---·-- --- - -- --- --- ---!------- 0.00 ~ ----- 0.00 :- -- ---- ·- 0.00 j- -·- O_QO b--- - 0.00 
---- -- - ---- - •-·- ·---·· ·----·- - ·-·--·- - .. . ·-•- -------- --- -- - - - -------- ------L- ---- ------·-- ··· -·-- -•------ -+---

205 _ _ __ _ _ ____ _I_I - -- - ---- ---- -- --- - I_ - - -- --- - I_ __ --- __ ! __ __ _______ i ________ _ l---·--------
206 I !Total Expenditures 1-C I _ 0.00 I 2,657.22 ! 2,657.22 _ I _ 0.00 1 2,657.22 

207 I - - ----+-- - i 
1 

; ] ~~: ~gFundBalance - - ---- ------ 0.00 - ---- · · o.oo I. ------- 0.00 :- o.oo ,- - ----- -- o.oo· 

210 _ __ __ __ _ _____ j !Revenues ---- - -· - --------- _________ _ __J ___ _________ 0.00 . __ 2,657.22 __ _____ 2,657.22 1 _ _ _ __ 0.00 j 2,657.22 

211 I I I I I i I 
212 _ _ _ _ ____ ! IExpendUures _______________________ !__ _ _ O.~ __ _ 2,657.22 J _ __ ___ _ 2,657.22 I _ ____ _ o.ol!_J 2,657.22 

213 Ii ! f i I . I -- -------- -- ·-- - --------· ·· - ---- - ----- ----- --·· -- ----------- --- - --- ----- ---.- ---- --- ------ --· - ---- --------- ----:--- - ·---1 ·-- ---- - ----
214 ___ __ _ ___ __; _!Enc!!!i_g f und 1_3alance _ _ j __ 0.00 / _l!, '!_0 _ 0.00 : 0: !''!. ,_ __ 0.0~ 

21s i I I : I I 

BOE Februa,y 2026 
Budge! Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 9 



A lit 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

_g_ _ 1 o 1 - e- 7 F - r - <> --r H 

Federal Fund 142_ _ __ ! _______ __ _I ______ ! _____ ___ ___ _ ,_ _ ___ i. __ ___ ____ __ _ 
1 

~ 
I 2/13/2026 8:48 2025-2026 2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Account Number \ I 
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget w ___ ___ ______ 1 1 _______ ____ ___ __ _ ___ ____ ! _____ ____ 1 _____ _ L ______ _ 1 ____ _ 

21a!SubFund [ [171-TillelSchoollmprovementRevenue [ l [ ______ I 
211 1 : i I i i I 
21847000 _ __ _ __ i_! Federa!Government __ ______ - _ ____ _! _ _ ____ _ [ _ _ ___ ___ I ______ __ _ : __ - __ __ _! __ -- _ ____ _ _ 

219 _ ______ ____ _i_! ____ -- -- ------- -- - ---------- ------1--- ------ ----. -- ; --- ---------------- ---- __ -____ --- __ : __ _ 
220 47100 [ [Federa/ThroughState i---- I · : 
221 _ __ __ 47___1!1 I \School Improvement Grants _____ 0.00 I ____ 0.00 J_ _ _ _ 0.00 I _0.00 I 0.00 

I I ~--__J ~ 
223 ---- I !Total Federal Through State \ 0.00 I - o.ooT - -- o.ool 0.00 [ 0.00 
22◄ ----- l i ------- -------- -1- ___ I -- ----- I - - - - 1 
225 · -- [ !Total Federal Government [ 0.00 [ o_oo I · 0.00 I - 0.00 I o_oo 

: = _ ==- F"'-·~=-= :_ _ =- _ j _ --:-= 000 i _ 000 i ___-:__ 000 :~-:_ = ooo ~ _____ 0.00 

229 Total Other Sources · 0.00 [ 0.00 i 0.00 ' 0.00 , 0.00 

230 
231 _ ______ ··- __ l Total Title I Revenue 0.00 0.00 0~ 

232 i I I I I i 
233 - i I - - J I I -- i 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

0.00 0.00 

10 



A la 

P,-1 i 

~ -- Account Number , 

C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

T D 

Federal Fund 142 ! 

211312026 s,48 · I 202s-2026 

E 

2025-2026 

T Ori_ Bgt Amds 

T F T G T H 

I ' 

I Approve<!_ _ _j_ . Prop_o!_ed Prol'DS!d 

AmdedB&t Amds Amded Budget 

- ------ - ·-'- - ·--- -----· ·- - ------ ---·- ·-- • · -- ···-- _L__., __ _ _ ------- - --- -·--, - - --- ,--------1 ~ 
,, L ' I I I 

Sub Fund I [171-Tltle I School Improvement Expenses_ _ __ I____ I l __ _j_ ____ J 
235 . n . i I i . I 
236 70000 · I [Education i \ · l 
237 - - ---- · -·- -···l_: _____ .... --- ·-- -- __ ,., _ . ___ ., __ . _ , __ ., __ ! ........ ---- .. _! __ -· ·-• -- · --··- _ - · ·--'- ·· - __ J _ 
238 71000 \~struction ----·- ------- - _____ _____ .i ______ .. __ i_. ___ _ ___ _ i _______ __ ---: ________ J 
239 '--------,1--- - -
240 7 I I 00 Regular Instruction Program 

241 - --- _ ____ 163 IJEducational Assistants ·---· ___ __ ___ ___ __ 0.00 ---·- 0.00 ·-- --··- - _ 0.00 \ _ 0.00 I 0.00 
242 195 \ Certified Substitute Teachers I 0.00 \ 0.00 0.00 \ 0.00 \ 0.00 
243 1981 Non-certified Substitule Teachers . i 0.00 I . 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.00 I ____ _ 0.00 

244 _ ____ ··-- - - 201 I \social Security . ---·- _ _ _ . __ _ _ -- .. _ ____ I _____ o.oo I_ __ _ ___ o.oo_l_ _ _ . .. o.oo _I _____ 0.00 L _______ o.oo 
245 212 \ !Employer Medicare [ 0.00 I 0.00 , 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 

248 - · - -- --- - -- l : ___ -- _ ------ -- -- ·---- . -- .... i _ --- _ ·--· 1_ ---- _ --- - . -+··- ··· _ .. ---- .. ·-- ! _ - - . . _ .!. ~:: I !Total Regular Instruction Prog~ ... ___ _ ; 0.00 I __ 0,00 \--- _ _ _ 0.00 I ____ 0.00 I _____ 0.00 1 

249 72/30_ ITOtherStudentS~qport - I I I I I I 
~~ ==~~-=_:;~1:::::~::u:~:nnel _ _ :·_=-_ :...--=--~-:~- ----. 1=---~ -~:~~ i-=--=-~--~:: !~=---~--=--~:: ---- ~:~~ 
252 212 \ Employer Medicare I o.ool 0.00 I 0.00 1 0.00 I 0,00 

:: =--.. ... _ ·- · _ i~T~~•ntsue'port __ ·-=--~- -__ :_ - -....... _J :==-~ :· __ o.oo:l =-· ·· .-- ···o.oo::·-=-= · _______ o,QPJ ~_-: __ - o.oo i= ____ - o.oo 
25s _1_; I . i ' I 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A I~ C - - - I Q_ - I E _ I F - I G_ I H 

~ 
I Federal Fund 142 

Ac t N her 
_ - --·- - · _ _ 2113/2026 8:4_8_____ _ _ 2025-2026 2025-2026 Approved Proposed Proposed 

coun um I , [ [ ' ' 
; ; _ Org Bgt __ Amds Amded Bgt I Amd_s l Amd_ed Budget 

4 ·- ·-- -· - ··· --: i _____ -- ·----·- - ----· ·- - ----1 _ _ · --- _ __ J ____ _ - ·- i ___ __ _ _ ! ______ _ ! 
256 Sub Fund ! 1171-Title I School Improvement Expenses I I : ! ! - - --------- - -- -:- : - ----~-- - ···---- --- --·+ - -- -----·-: ----- - ·------r ·------------ -- .----- - -- __ ! ______ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

257 I I I , , , 

258 70000 --------! :Education ____ __ _ ______ _ -· ___ ··- - II . -- .. - [- -- - - - - - : -- - - -- ____ _ ! ·-----------
259 : 1 - --------- - - , ! , I =~ 72000 I ~port Services I I i i 
262 mio_ ·:-__ - -_ --:--l!supportServices - - --- -- - - ·-·- ····----,· ·- --- - I ··-- ------· ·--- ·-------1---------263 ______ _ ___ .. _524 i 

1
1n Services/StaffDcyclop}'lent _ _ .- .. - ___ __ _ _ I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

~:: ~ ----- ·-··. - = -:~~JiTotalSupportScrvices __ ::=-~=: ··=---~:-= ·:·-=-i ~-~--~~~- 0.00 I --- ·-=- 0.00 : - -=--- ~--0.00 • ~=:_-_. 0.0o-1
1
~=:~ - 0.00 

2ss ! ! '. i l '. 
261 _ ___ _ _ _ _ i l____ _________ _ _____ _ __ ___ _ -- _ _i __ __ ______ I ______ ___ _ !_ . __ ___ . ... _ __ - - · _ i _____ . 
2sa I . l i i 
269 o.oo o.oo o.oo o.oo I o.oo 
210 - -- , I 
271 - - ---- -- ! IBegin~i~~d ~e--- _ --- 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 , 0.00 I 0.00 

212 _ _ ___ __ I_! ___ _______ ___ ------ -- -·- · ___ _ ,___ __ _ _\ _ __ __ __ ! _ __ _ _ __ _I ___ __ _ 
273 I !Revenues ___ _ 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

;~: - _ .. ·--- :--:Expenditures _ _ _ __ _ ___ _ _ _ __ ·-·- - - !--- ___ 0.00 !--·-________ o.oo _!-- ·· - ·-·· 0.00 : - ____ 0.00 1--.. .. _ _ . 0.00 

:;: ____ I !EndingFundBalance . -------- - ----·------,- --- - 0.00 I~ o.oor - - - ~ -- _o.oo r- ·· o.oo ,------ - 0.00 

BOE Februal'( 2028 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 12 



A la 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

C I- D- I E f F T G T H 

~ 
II 
I I 

Account Number l-.\ r- --- -
___J_ __ 

Fed:::!!:::8 

142 
- ---- ----· - --1-·-- 2025-2026 - +-2025-2026 -+-- Approved · -I Proposed ~ Proposed 

1 

_- -- _ _ . ___ _J_ __ ~gt - --,-- Amds . ---l Amded Bgt - j --- Amds -J Amded Budget---" 

4 I I · : 
279 47000 · l Federal Government I I - : ; 1 

280 i ____ - ! - ' i - : I -
281 Sub funlf f 209 • Title IIA Teacher Quality Revenue I I i I 
282 -----+ I I 
283 ~ ___ 1-I Federa/ThroughStale _____ ____ __ _______ _ ___ __ ____________ __ -- ------ -- ··-- - --+'- --- - - -<1 
:: - ______ _ 47189: :EisenhowerProfDevelopmentSlateGrants ____ _ ___ --\-•··- 164,154.25 T __ 125,186~--- 289,340.92 !-----•· 0.00 I 289,340.9i 

2se ____ _ ___ _ __! _: _ __ _____ ___ ____ _____ _____ ____ __ - - -- \-- ___ ! _ _ ____ _ _ I__ _ __ _ I _ _ _ _ I 
287 _________ __ _ _ I_ITotal Federal Throng~State _ ___ _ ____ _ _ ·· - ··•···---- _ 164,154.25 ! ____ 125,186.67 \- - ____ 289,340.92 _,__ _ ___ 0.00 I 
288 ----- ----- 11 -- - - -- - -- - ---------------- --- - - - l __________________ l ____ _ ______ i - ----- ----- ···- __ ! _____ _ _J_ 

~9,340J)~ 

289 I !Total Federal Government 1 ___ ~154.25 I 125, 186.67 I 289,340.92 i 0.00 \ 289,340.92 
---- --------- -

290 

289,340.92 291 _____________ _ fTotalRevenue _________ _ _________ 164,154.25 _ 125,186.67 289,340.92 _ _ 0.00 

~= ~ -----~---- -=-t!~~t•~-o-,h-e~-~ ~~~~: --- --~~~------~-- --=1=----~------0_.o~o-!_·_·- _-_-_-_-_o.~j~ = -- : : ::_- =o~.~ j==· : ~ :j __ ____ _ 
0.00 

295 ___________ _ ____ i_! Total Title IIA-Teacber Quality Revenue ___ ____ I _______ 164,154.25 ! 125,186.67 J____ __ 289,340.92_ i -------- __ o.oo_i__ _ 289,340.92_ 

296 -- --- --- ··· -- LL ____ __ ----- -------- -·•- ------ ------- ____ _I ______ ---------- - _I __ -- - -- _______ ; -- - -- ··-'· ----- ___ __ J__ __ _ - - - - -----
297 11 J I l I I 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 13 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

(~- C -, D 7 E J_ F J_ G J_ H 

t--+-------++-------F_e_d_e_ra_l_F_u_n_d_l_4_2 _____ 1---- I I i 
2 2/13/2026 8:48 - 2025-~ 2025-2026 Approv~---r-P;:;;;.;~~ - - Proposed 

Account Number I 
3 l Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds __ Amded Budget 

~ -Su-b-F1ind- - --H-20-9 : Ti~~-II-Aj;;ch~r--Qu_a_liiy·-Ex-pe~~-es- _--- -_ · -~-=·-1----=---_--. ;-_--_-_- _- j-- - ---· -j ··=----_ 1-------1 
299 l I 
300 70000 ____ _ '1 \Education 

301 ---- ·- _ - --- . '-- -- - ---
302 110~ __ __l_~nstruction 
303( 11 

·--- ·- ·-- .. !. ' -:=-t::::: =:-:7~~-:-t~ -=-=:-=:~~-1~~ -~ 
304 _7 JJ 00 ___ _ _____ \_I Regular Instruction Program I I I I 

'305 __ _ __ _ 189\ !Other Salaries&. W!!&~ __ __ ___ _ ___ ____ _ _ _ 0.00 ) 0.00 ___ _ 0.00 I - ~-00 I ___ 0.00 
306 195 I !Certified Subs I 4,000.00 I 4,000.00 I 8,000.00 I 0.00 8,000.00 
307 ____ 198! \Non-CertSubs - - I 4,500.00 I 5,500.00 I 10,000.00 i 0.00 I 10,000.00 
308 ___ 201 1

1

_ jsocial Security ··- . ___ _ --·-·- . . ___ ___ ___ J_____ 527.00 I ___ 589.00 I ____ _ 1,116.00_I _ __ __ 0.00 I _______ 1,116.00 

309 ·-- - ___ __ _ 204 _! State Retirement _ _ _ __ ___ ··-·-- . ·-- · · _ _ _I ___ _ __ 0.00 I _____ ___ 0.00 i-- _____ 0.00 l- .. _ 0.00 I_______ 0.00 

::~ ---- !~! .1::~~;:~:~;e ... ___________________ L ________ 12~:~~ 1__ __ 13~:~~ l ____ __ 26~:~~ i-- · _ ~:~~ 1- --- - 26~:~~ 

312 499 Other Su lies/Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

::: _ _______ _ -!-:Totall«gulorlnstructionProgum -·- --· -···-- · ·l- __ 9,~. ___ 10,226.75 !----_ 19,377.00 i -- --~ ----- 19,377.00 

- ·- -·- --····-- - ------ -- ··-·- -· -- ···-- ·- · - --···-- ·-- __ L_ _ ·- ---1·-· ···-- ···--•- · ·- ----- - ----- -- - - -
316 _ __ ll _ __ I I I i 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02. 2026 14 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A U" C __ _J_ Q_ I E F I G I H 
I 

~

----- ___ ----1-1-- ___ _______ Federal Fund_142 _ _ __ _ __ ! _____ _____ 1 _ ___ _ ___ _ _j __ _ 

Account Number I 2/lln026 8:48 _____ __ 1

1

_ __EJ~~~026 ___ L\ ---~~~~-026 __ ,

1 

_ ___ Ap~~ ~ - _ 1_ P~opo_s~d 

__ __ -'------ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I Amds 

__ Proposed __ 

AmdedBud~ 
4 _ ___ _____ __ ___ L! I 

317 Sub Fund ___ I_ 1209 -Title IIA Teacher Quality __ _ _____ __ _ -1-____ ____ ! ____ __ _J _ _ _ --- _! _____ ___ ~ -----
318 ! : i \ \ I 

319 70000 · i 1Education [ - ·, 1 · ! - I 
-- --- ------ --·1- ·- - ------- --- . . - -- ---- ---- - --- ------- ----- - --- --- ·- --- -- --- --- -- --- - . _______ J... ____ _ _ __ _ 

~ :::-=J::,~;i:••n ·····~ ···~.. ·~- L_. __ J=_: : . : . ~~ .. · =-- ! .. -... -_-_;-.!- __ - -~=-..::-= 
324 322 Evaluation and Testing 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I:~~ 72210 - - - ---~

1

ESEA Tit/el/A ~~=-=-:·:=-~ -~---7 =~-= ±-=- o.oo I~=----o.oo !_ . --o.oo I ---- - o.oo 
1721 Instructional Coaches ----i 93,884.00 I 57,000.00 ! _ 150,884.00 ! 0.00 I 150,884.00 

- ---- --- -- -189 .. OtherSalaries&Wag:5- -- . ·- - --- -- -. - -__ · :7·· __ -- ___ 0.00 L ----o:oor· -- _-_ 0.00 i_ --- o:oor·--- -__ _ 0.00 

20 I Social Security I 6,006.00 ! 3,494.00 I 9,500.00 i 0.00 ! 9,500.00 
331 204 !StateRetirement _ _ _______ - _ _ _ L __ __ 7,750.00 j 4,481.00 !. _ __ 12,231.00 i __ 0.00 I 12,231.00 

332 206 Life Insurance 160.00 0.00 160.00 0.00 160.00 
333 207 Medical Insurance 10,812.00 0.00 10,812.00 0.00 10,812.00 
334 ---- -- - - ~ Dental Insurance __ _ __ __ _ _ - ______ ! _______ 380.00 __ 0.00 ___ __ 380.00 0.00 380.00 

335 _____ ____ __ __ _ 2121_ EmpJoyerMedicare _ _ ___ ___ _______ ___ I ___ __ 1,405.00 ~ - ___ _ 812.00 I ___ _ 2,217.00 I _______ 0.00 2,217.00 

336 355 !Travel ! 5,732.00 1 507.95 I 6,239.95 ! 0.00 6,239.95 
337 399I !Contracted Services - · -- i 0.00 I 0.00 l 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

338 499 j I Other Supplies and Materials I - 2,000.00 i 2,000.00 ] - - 4,000.00 i 0.00 4,000.00 ··· ----· ---- -- ·· --·-- 1··1· -- ·---· ----- --- . --- ------· ·· ·--·- -----· -·------- · - -1··~-- - ------- ----, -- --· .- ·· - · ~ · · - · - - -----:~ ____ ----- !~:1 -~;::r~~~~:ffDevcmp~ cnt _ ~ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ 1---· __ 26,87~:~~ 
1 
_ __ __ 46,66~:~~ 

1 

_________ 73,53~:~~ :- _____ . ~:~~ +- ---- __ 73,53~:~~ 

341 - --- ------ -1 155,004.00 114,959.92 269,963.92 0.00 269,963.92 
342 _J _ 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 15 



A C 

2 
·----··-- -· --1-: .... ___ -----... ·- ·- -· --- ·--

AccountNumber :+- --- - ____ 2/13/20268:48 
-- - _ _j l - ---·•- .. 

Federal Fund 142 

4 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

D 

I 
E F G H 

------ r·- 2025-2026 i . 2025--2026 1 Approved ; Proposed , Proposed 

I _ OrgBgt 
1· - - - -· - - ·· - - - -- ... -- - - - . - .- ·- - -- - - - -

Amds Amded B2t Amds Amded Budget 

- ---·-----t-+------------------1-------1--------+-------+-------+-------1 

:: 99120. ""soJ~~=j::ctr~?s~t&lndirect~ost . -- ···--------1----- 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 ~----0:oo-1 0.00 ---- -- ·- ... ---,-~ ----- --- --------- --- -- ·-1 ------ - --·- - - - -·-· -- --· - -1-- ---- -----------
345 5901 I cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

346 I i ; o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo 
341 l; - ! - l - l ;-· ·1 
348 - _ - -- - •-. · .. .1-r-_ --- ·-· --·- ··--- -- ------· -- -- -- _-_-···-·-_ ---r ___ ---_ __ .. ___ _ -·-r· ___ ------__ --_-· __ ------------_ .. ___ :· __ ---------·_i--- ·- -_ -----_ . 

349 I \Total Expenditures II . I 164,1S4.2S ! 125,186.67 i 289,340.92 · . _ . 0.00 i 289,340.92 

350 - ~ - l -- --- l 
351 _ __ ___ __ ____ !~inning Fund Balance I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

352 _ -- · --- ----1--- ---- --- ---·- ----· -- -- ·-----·---•- ----- ----·•-------------- -·--- ------
353 - --- --··--- .... ...... _____ \Revenues ___ -- --- - -· --- · ·--· ·--· ' -- _164,154.25 )_ .. 12S,186.67_j __ _ 289,340.92 _1 ____ _ o.oo J _ 289,340.92 

354 : i I I i ·1 I --- -------- ---- -· ------- -- ·--- --- ---- - ·-- -- - - --.---- ------ ---- --- -- ---------.--------- ---- ·---- --------- ·----- -
355 I !Expenditures _ _ 1 164,154.25 I 125,186.67 i 289,340.92 ! _ 0.00 289,340.92 

:: - ~ - __ n E,1dingl<_undBa_lanc: _-__ _ ---- ----- - +- ----- O.oo i------ 0.00 ;- -- - O.~o-!- - -- o.oo i - 0.00 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 16 



A I~ C 

~ - i I Federal Fund 142 --- --- ~ -

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I D I E I 
I ! 

F I G I H 

- - -L--
2 

-·- - -- --; : --- -·--- -
Account Number '· ; 

2113/2026 8:48 2025-2026 I 2025-2026 : 
-- · --- - - . - -1. ---- -·-···- ·- ---·---

Approved I Proposed : Proposed 

3 I I l J . ' 
Org Bgt_ Amds 

··- - -- - ·····- ·- ---- - ---- r· - - · - ···-· 
Amds i Amded Bud_g_et AmdedBgt 

~ I 
Sub Fund H 309 - Title m Revenue 

360 I ! 
361 47000 - -- · -- -·- ·ii Federal Government 

362 ! I 

363 47100 i iFederal Through Stale , 

---1 - ---- ··- - -! --------·· ···••:-----
·-L- - -- - -.. - - ! .: _____ _ 

.i 
1 
I 

364 ---- - · -- · 47i46I ·iTitle i1 Engli;h Language A~quisiti~;G,~nts - · - -- i · - 35,50Q69 ---- 31,517.83 , 67,018.52 · 

365 11 I 

' _ ____ .!_ __ ------ -
1 

- : ·- - -- -·-- - --- - -
, ___ !_ - --- --- -

0.00 ! ..... 67,018.52 . 
i 

366 __JI I I I 
367 -- --- •-7 ITotalFederalThroughState I 35,500.69 31 ,517.83 I 67,018.52 I 0.00 67,018.52 I 
368 _ _ _ . ___ !_I_ . _ ______ __ ____ ___ _ ___ --- - -!------ - ---- - -- - ---- - ! - ·····- · _J_ _ I 
369 I !Total Federal Government 1 35,500.69 31,517.83 i 67,018.52 i 0.00 67,018.52 
310 Ii . . I ! I I I - --------·-- ·--r·- - -·--- ---- -- ------- -- ---- -- -- ·· ---- ·-- --- --- --·- --------- -----·-··-·--·------- ----- -- · 
371 ___ -··---· __ .... . iTotal Revenue ..... __ ___ _ __ ___ _ _____ 1 _____ 35,500.69_!__ _ 31,517.83 _l___ _ __ 67,018.52 ! . ____ _ 0.00 ~ - ____ . 67,018.52 _ 

372 _ --- --- __ J_i ________ ···· ·- .. - - ---- · ·- ·- ---· _; __ -··· ----- ..... ; ----- . - '-·· --- - ____ ' --- -· ___ _ !_ ----- - - ···-
373 ! !Total Other Sources 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 : 0.00 
374 - - - - 1 1 ---- ----- - - - -··- · --- -- I I i I 

375 --. · . J JTotal Title m Revenue 3S,500.69 I 31,517.83 I 67,018.S2 I 0.00 I 67,018.S2 

31s I ! I ! I - - --+I ____ _ , 
377 _ _ _ I I_ _ _ _ _ _ _ ! __l _ __j__ _ _ _ _ __I 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 17 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A _J~ C I D I E I F I G 

~

. A-·· _ t .. N. ···· b- - ·i+-- --- ··-· . ~::~:~142
. _ _ _ - - _ - - 2025-2026. _ ·:- 2025-2026 ··--_ Approved _ _ __ P~~po;ed-- ., 

ccoun um er J , I J · 

j_ _______ _____ Ori: Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds 
L£L ____ __L.___ _______ __,__ _ _ ~----+-----i 
137elSubFund I !309-TitlelllExpenses _______ L ---~ __ __ _J 

H 

_ Proposed .. 

Amded Budget 

379 ----- __ _ _!: --- -- ·---- - -- -·--·-·-----·--·- ·•_l __ , ____ _I ___ __ ____ i _ ___ ___ _i_ . __ J ____ ______ _ 
380 70000 I !Education I I j I I 
381 - -- - ·--· - ·· _i_ll. -- .. - - · · .. . _ ··- - --- l-- -- · _I ____ ·····-· __ ! ___ --- ·· --- , . -·- · _ I __ ____ _ _ 
382 71000 I Instruction ; I I ! 
383 --- -~==-=-!~=~-=--- ___ :~-- =- ~- __ --=1···=- _-_--_ -~~.-.i- --~ :__-~-- --::..::_ ----=- :~=-· -_·:=- -_ =~-·=r -
384 7 1100 i Regular /nstn,ction Program I l _ _ : . i 
385 189 ~ Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 
386 ----- 195 CertifiedSubs 240.00 260.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 
387 - ------ -- - - 198T JNon-CertSubs .. _____ _ ·- - _______ __ __ _ J ___ .. 800.00 [ ___ __ 400.00 ___ __ · ·-· 1,200.00 I__ 0.00 __ 1,200.00 

388 201 I lsocial Security i 64.48 I 40.92 ! 105.40 ; 0.00 I 105.40 
389 ___ __ __ _ 204 il stateRetirement .. . ___ · . ______ _ i _______ 0.00 i _ _____ __ 0.00 ! __ _ _ __ _ ___ 0.00 ; _____ o.oo J__ _ 0.00 

390 206 ! !Life Insurance ! 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 

391 =--:~_---~~~i=!::t~t::i::;e-_ ~-=_ :·-·:··-~-=== -~=-=l -=· _ --= ~:: \=- - ~~ .:~::t~~-__ -~:~~ :~-- · ~:~~:=-~-:--- ~:~~ 
212 Em lo er Medicare 15.08 9.57 1 24.65 0.00 24.65 

399 Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

- - ·- 429 Instructional Supplies I0,537.72 9,267.05 19,804.77 I 0.00 19,804.77 

. 396 471 I iSoftware · · 7,000.00 I 5,250.00 [ 12,250.00 i 0.00 I 12,250.00 
1 397 722 ! \Regular Instruction Equipment I 0.00 l 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 
398 -- .. -- - ·-···----. --!·j- - - - -- -- -- ---- ---· --- --·· - · I I i ! I 
399 · /Total Regular Instruction Program l 18,657.28 ! 15,227.54 ; 33,884.82 i 0.00 I 33,884.82 

- -·---- - --· • 1-i·-- ·--· -- - -· -•--·-··-· -- ·· - ----- ----- 'i "" ----·-- · - ·- ·-· ·- ·----·· ---:··- · ·· ·--· ;--·-···- -----·--·-
400 · I 1 

BOE F ebfuary 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 18 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A la C I D I E I F I G I H 

I I Federal Fund 142 : I 1 ' -· --•-·- -- · ·- -- - -- ···-·--· - ·--· -- ---- ---· ·- --····- ---·---···-·-- - ----·-··----- -- ·-- 1--- ·-----
~ 

2/13/2026 8:48 2025-2026 2025-2026 ! Approved ! Proposed 

I 
Proposed 

Account Number I -
011! Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds . Amded Bud2et 

4:1 suliFuriii-----\-fm-Tillelli _ ___ __ ____ ----------!-__ ___ _ L ----! _____ _ _ __: _______ _J ___ ___ ___ _i 

:~~ 70000 -=--=---~-::+:Education ~=~ ::__ ·· _ -===- _J~ ~- --=---=l~==-=~-! - --=-=---:_ __ ! --• ·==·I-=- -- ·· 
:: 72000 __ _ ··- - =-~JisuppmServices ~=--= --=--~---·· -· _ --~ - :=L: -~~-_--- :-· J_. _- ~-~---. j -~:: __ ~~~~. :_j_-~ · .. -. . ~~ ! ·-· 

t !iYRJ1.or1 
______ ____m Other ui m~t-- 0.00 I 4,240.00 4,240.00 \ 0.00 I 4,240.00 

··· - ••---~-~otalStudentStipp• _ ___ .. ____ ·-1--- - 0.00 \ 4,240.00 I·- - _ 4,240.00_\_ 0.00 I 4,240.00 1 

-- ---+: - ------------· --- - ---1 ---- ··-l--·--- -- ----i -- -- - :-------7- -- -----
IL··· ·· - -------- ----- -- ----·- -- -· r: --- -·----··i __ __ ____ --l ·---- . . -____ I _ _ ___ i_ _ ________ ___ , 

~----- ~i-- ---. _____ g ____ __ _ _ -- - -·-- - -- -- -, - - 10..m.J (3,263.02)1- _-_1Q§_s]tl _-=:Iool--- 1,06s.so' 

____ _ 201 I !Social Security I 640.56 (202.31)1 438.25 I 0.00 438.25 
204 \ \StateRetirement I 1,021.52 (310.01)1 711.51 I 0.00 711.51 

420 _ _____ . _ __ 212 l_! EmployerMedicare _ _ __ _ ··-- ___ _ _L_ -- ·· 149.81 ___ __ (46.31) \ ____ _ 103.50 j ______ 0.00 103.50 

421 _ __ _ · ·--·- 499 i_lOtherSupplies&Matcrials __ _ ···-···-- ·--- -·-1---···- 200.00 ___ 300.00 I ·· ___ 500.00 i.. . 0,QQ_ ___ _ __ 500.00 
422 _ _ ___ _ 524 '1-~ -Servicc/StaffDevelop;nent .. ···------ -·- -- __ · --·-- ______ 4,500.00 I_ 15,571.94 I- _____ 20,071.94 _ _1 _ ___ 0.00 I 20,071.94 
423 790 !Other Equipment . i 0.00 I 0.00 ; 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

424 ___ __ ___ -+l ·-·- ··------- __ ___ _____ . ___ _ _____ --··l- ____ 16,843.41 :- ---- _ 12,050.29 :-- . ~ 28,893.70_1 _____ o.oo :----=-·---_ 28,893.70 

BOE February 2D26 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 19 



A C 
I ! 
' ' 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

D E F G H 

! 
2 I ~ 

Account Number L--ii--- - -
Federal Fund 142 

2/13/2026 8:48 
------ ! --- -

\ 202S-2026 I 202S-2026 Approved 

j ~ded Bgt 

Proposed I _ . Proposed _ 

!)rgB2t l Amds Amds I Amded Budget 

I :-1 _ _ _ - - - - ------- --+------ -+------!----- - - -+-----!--------1 -H------- ------- ------ -- -- __ 1 _ _ .. __ _ _ - i --- -- --: -- - -------+- ---- -\--- -· 
"' ""'_ ~~::l~E.~;;:::,~::.,eo,,.,.,.aAdmi,J --~ - - :: F_:__ d :-=- ~ :::-i -~~- -:: !-------~ 

-------- :+----- ,. ____ ., _____ ·- ·-·-- -:-···--··-· 0.00 :-- ··-- 0.00 : ----- ···-· 0.00 :--·- 0.00 : ----- · 0.0<?_ 

· TotaIExpendituresTitleID -·-·- ·--- ·---- -· 1- -· · - · 35,SQQ.62.J _ · ~.83 1 - - ·--·· 67,018.52 1· -· --- · o.oo [ --- - 67,018.52 

434 ~=--=----- - - !·iBeginningFundBalance --- --- ·· - ··- - ·-- _[ ___ --- - ~ L __ __ 0.00 !----- 0.00 \_ 0.00 I 0.00 I 
- - ffR~ e-nu- .;;·--- .- -- ... -· ---------··-- -- ~ ·· - - 3-S,5_0_0.-69 ·1---·-3-1,-Sl-7."83~1;..--- - 6-7-,0-18-.5-2-,e-, ----- o.-oo_i ____ 6_7,-0-18-.S-2 

440 

r-:E-xp-e-nd-itu- . ~ --- - -- - ---~: -~ --~----------=-----=-.. ----F---- : -5,-S0-0-.6-9 ::=---==--31-,s-1~:~7: _-_-_ -_ .. - .. 6-7,0_1_8.~~l -- ----·· - - 0.00 ;-I· ----~--I 
1·1 ----·--·-- · .. --· - - - . ....... . -- ··-1· ··---- ---- ··"["-- ---- ___ ! __ .. ------ --· - -i .. -- ----·--1 --·-- .. 67,018.52 

__ : ]Ending Fund B_alance I · 0.00 i · 0.0oj _ _ _ _ 0.00 I 0.00 l 0.00 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 20 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A ~ -- C D E F G I H 

~· ~ . .:.~~-~;:; l I -· ~ ~ '':~~:~··"~ ~ . ~ J ~,::• r ·::•~i ·::::: 1--'::• (..::::".:. 
1~~1S:b ~-:: ·-- ·- tt;~Iy-~ue __ ______ -:-- - - - -- L ·----- :---- ---- :------; 

- -·· :_1 _ _ -- ··· ·-- ... - - ---·- . - -- .. - ·-·- - .1 • ·-- ··-' ····- ·-- ·· •- ·- · -- -·-· .. - --' ! !Federal Government i I I i -!-- --- -----
: 

446 - - ---· _ __ _ J_!_ ---- ----·- ----·~- _ - _· ___ . --·- --····--· __ ;__ _ _ _ ______ ; -- ____ :_ -·---· 
447 47 JOO I I Federal Through State I I i , 
448 ·--·· -- ·····- 47590r iotherFecieralThroughState - -- -- - - . -1- · -- ·1 i,02Tis r· ·-·. i"1,2i2.ss r·· - . - 82,295 .. 23 i 
449 --- ·- -r1 ·- -- -· --- ·-- - 1-·- ·· ---·-1 · -- -----·1 · ·--- ·· - ----- 1·--

--·-i -- .. -· --·-
0.00 t s2.29s.23 -_s ·-- ------ ·--

--------- ----

_ _ _____ -[!otalFederalThroughState ··--- - ··-- - -J__ 71,022.35 __ 11,272.88 -- - · 82,295.23 0.00 j 82,295.23 

453 -···----- - ···---1 :T-o-talFed-er-alGo-;e,-;.~; lrt-- --- ·-·- · ----- -- - : ----7-I,0- 22:Ji----1,-,2-1fisi ·- - - ···-82-,2-95-.i3: -·- -o:ooi- 82,295.23 

454 11 . : i ! I I 
455 · I \Total Rev;.;;.; · · ! 71,022.35 I I 1,272.88 i · · 82,295.23 I · 0.00 [ 82,295.23 

:: = -~= = ---~---·· ·-::i=iTotal Other Sources . · -::__:_-~-=-=--~=--=:_I · -- ·· ---- o.oo·:-- ·- - 0.00 i -- · ·-o.oo ·i - - ·. o.oo i · __ : · ·- - 0.00 

458 I ! 
Total Title IV - Technology Revenue 71,022.35 11,272.88 82,l95:ii°- - --- - -0.00 82,295.23 

461 · · ··- ---·-·T1--- ·-- ---·-- -- -- ·-- -- -- -------- - -- I 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 21 



A Ta C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

T D I 
Federal Fund 142 I 

E I F I G I H 

--··r· · -- -- ·--·--- - ·--- -- -- -·-·--- - --·! ---- ·- -i · -·· - -- - · ·- ··· -------- ---·-- · --- -- ··- - - - ---- ---- - -- - ----- -

: AccountNumber 11 2113/20268:4~- - - -- --·- ---t 2:::0:6 i -~~ -j- f!~v;_ T-~~~-i- -~!~,e;-
4 _ ___________ l_L~~~~~ ___ __ ___ _ __ _ I _ ____ _ ,..1 -----+- --- --

462 Sub Fund I i409 Title IV - Ex_!l_enditures __ __ ___L _ L I i _ _L 

:: 70000 ·· · - - · --+!Education · - - ·--- · -- ---· ·- --+ -----·- --:---- · - T--· ---- ·- --! ----- ! 
··-- ----· ---- !-: Instruction - --- ·· --- - --·- --: - ---- -: · · -- · - -: ·-- ---- - : · ·-- - 1--- --- ---

467 - ---- __ - __ iT-- ----- ·· ··--· _ · .. __ __ ---· __ 
7

1_ _ _____ ·- - _:_ --- - __ __ _ ·i- ___ --- -_-- -_--- __ -- --- ··-·-;-- -. ____________ _ 
468 71100 1Regular Instruction Program , I i , I 
469 I 16 Teachers · 25,000.00 15,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 ' 40,000.00 
470 163 Educational Assistants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
471 · 1951 !certified Substitute .. 990.00 (990.00) _ _ __ 0.00 0.00 0.00 

:~ ·--. l~_lE;E!&.::\ru.. .._ .. _ _ · ·.. . _ ! __ . :~~~ l '::g~'\ . _ ~~E ! . _ !~ _ .. ~EE 
_ _ ____ __ _ __ 429 ! __ Jlnstructiona1Supplies&Materials ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ ; _ ____ 6,129.35 I _____ __ (129.JS) j _ _ ____ 6,000.00 ! _ -- ·· _0.00 1 .... __ , __ 6,000.00 

_ _ __ 7_22_
1
_ jlnstructional Equip~nt _____ ___ __ ___ I 10,000.00 I (4 ,238.77) , 5,761.23 I 0.00 i 5,761.23 
I 48,742.35 10,972.88 59,715.23 I 0.00 59,715.23 
Health Suyices 

480 189 1- Other Salaries & Wages 14,236.00 0.00 14,236.00 I 0.00 I 14,236.00 
481 ··-· - - · - - --- ·- ·201 .. :Social Security ·· ------ --- ------------------------i---·· 883.00 0.00 :·· 883.00 i ·· 0.00 I 883.00 

::~ --- - - - - · ~~~ ~1 ~:~1:re~;r~~:~~are · - - -- . --- --- - - · --1---- . ·· - ~~~ :~~ !- ·-- ~:~~ I-· --- -~~~:~~ l--- ·· ~:~~-: ~~~:~~ I 
484 I L I 16,280.00 I o.oo ! 16,280.00 I o.o_o J 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

16,280.00 

22 



2 

3 

A I~ C 

_ __ ···- - - - -: i_ .. ____ _ _ _ Federal Fund 142 
2/13/2026 &:4& 

Account Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

D 

2025-2026 I 

E 

2025-2026 

Amds 

F G H 

~l'_re>ved Propo~ Proposed 

AmdedB_gt_ _ I Amds Amded Budget 
Ii _ _ _____________ _ _ _ -- · ___ _! ________ I ___ _ _ __ _I _ __ - ·- · I ----+- - . _ _ 

:: 72130·- ----- -- 790 \-\g~:~ !;~;m::ipporl .. - - ·- · . -- · -+ ··- 0.00 :- - - - - o.oo ·l ·-··--·-- 0.00 :---- 0.00 -:--- - --- - I 0.00 

487 · - - · _ __ _ 1 : ·-- · - ···-- · __ ____ _ ___ _ - ·····--•-i•--··-- ..... 0.00_!--- --- - · O.00 j_ --·- ·• __ 0.00 1 _ ___ 0.00 ! _ 0.00 
488 I ; , , I I 

489 ?22!!!_ .. -- is9j :~:1;.f:;;v!:;t!:'nstr11ctionProgrom -----. ·-·· I ---- . ---·a:o~ - -- - __ ·o.ooi. ---- - 0.00-;-- · · · ·- o.aj· . ------ --0.00-

20 I Social Securi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
204 State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

· · 207 !Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 
- - ·-· · 2121_\EmployerMedicare ____ _____ _ _ _ _____ ___ _ __ __ 0.00 ! _ __ _ 0.00 ~--- 0.00 i - - -- - ----+- 0.00 

495 _ ___ 35S !_[Travel ·--·----- ..... _. _ ___ ____ _ _! ___ _ 0.00 I ________ 0.00 I__ ____ 0.00 I .. 0.00 I 0.00 
S24i !In-Service/StaffOevelopment . i 6,000.00 I . 300.00 i . 6,300.00 I 0.00 I 6,300.00 
790

! i:::;~;nl ---·-· - · __ ... -· -- . - ·-·· f. ··- - 6,0~:::: i --3~::;~- . - 6:)~: : . -: i--- O.OO 

~--- -----1-!TotalExpendituresTitleIV . I 71,022.Js·I--· 11,272.88 i ---- 82,295.23 i---·- -o-.o-o-c1
..---

§._300.00 

82,29S.21_ 

509 
510 

i ! Beginning Fund Balance I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

--~ ____ ··: ~::_.:~_~J :Revenues _ : . -~ . - - ~-~- -- ~::: . -~ -~~ -- · : . _ ~ - ~ -[ -= -·_ 71,022.35 F -=-=- H,272.88 j-.. · __ -_ 82,29S.2/ - ~ ---_ o.oot- 82,295.23 

1 

_! i····· -- -· ·· -~ ·· --- - ·-- ----· · ··-- ------ - - ____ j __ ·-- ·- •·- -•-: _ ___ __ ___________ : - - - --- --···-··- '--· ·- ~ - -.l.. ______ __, 
· !Expenditures '. 71,022.35 i 11,272.88 : 82,295.23 i 0.00 ! . 82,295.23 

_ _ _···:-~g~dB-;.lance __ --•·_ ··-··- . __ _ _ _ ·-t ·_·-- . o.oo \. _ --- ··o.oo·\ -- o.oor ··· --~ --- - - - --- o.oo· 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 23 



A la C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I D I E 
.,. 

F l G I H 

~

- -- - --- - - - _I _,_ 
i l 

Account Number 1 ·:---·-

Federal Fund 142 
2/IJ/2026 8:48 

' I . I 
·- - · __ I _ __ - -------- - - · - -- --- .. -· - · .. -1-··- --------·- --------

J 2025-2026 l 2025-2026 Approved , Proposed I Proposed 
. -·· ····- · --· - - - - -1··· - - -- . ----- •··-. -- --- ------
j Org Bgt __ _l__ ~mil!_ _ ;_ Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget 

~------··i_f - .- . - _- - - - ------ _ _ _______ _____ ! - --- - - -· I __ _____ ··- ! ---- ___ ... ---- --- - -- · -- -

rs#isub Fund _ 11439 21st CCLC Grant- Revenue I I \ I : --- -- -------- I I I I I 
513 11 
514 4700f ____ ---TjFeci"eral_Government __ ·---- ____ ____ --- --

1 

_ ______ - - [- __ _ _ ___ I __ __ __ _I _ ___ _ _L __ ___ _ 
515 :\ ! i , L 
516 ·,moo ._ - · ____ __ j_l Federa/Throug_}!_Slale ____ ·-· _ ·--· __ - -- _ )_ _ --- ___ L. _ .. _ ··-- ···_!_ __ ____ - -- -- - [ _ - ·- __ I_ ___ _ -----1 

471501 ;21stCCLC Revenue I 0.00 I 293,750.00 : 293,750.00 i 0.00 I · 293,750.00 :i~ ___ ______ ~ ]Total F~eral T~rwg~ State .. · . _ . ... ___ _ ____ __J _ _ __ ·. _ -_ 0.00 -:---- __ 293,750.00 :- _ 293,750.00 ;- .. __ 0.00 i----- · 293,750.00 

521 Tot.I Federal Government - - - - 0.00 I 293,750.00 ---293,750.0<>i- - - ·----0:00-- 293,750.00 

'!!: ---~ ----- r-:::::::::::::urces ------· -- .. !- - ::~ "'·"~ . m·"::!--::f ~ '"·"::, 
- - · ---- --- - ---- .1.. ... --- ·· -- - · ---··- ----- ·-·- --·-·- ·· . ·-+-------'=-~---==::........---....:..:.:..:....:... __ ...a=:....,..-----= 

526 [ 1 i [ i : I 
527 -- --- - ------ -- T fr~ia- I_T_itle-IV- --Technol~gyReven~e-- - - . ---- i-· -- - ·o-.o-o i- - - 2-93:7-50-.0-0 : --- 293-,7-50.00 r - - -·--o:oo· - - --29-3-,75-0.0_0_ 
52a lJ _ _ _ __ __· _ _ _ _J --- I : L -- --

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A _lEL__ _ __ _ C I D I E I F I G H 

~

-- A- · -- t N - b·--{l ~= -==-- ~_Fed:::!!:::8
142 

·:·=· -- -~~-=:~I~ 2025-2026 ·-=i 2025-2026 -~ : __ - Approved ~ ,~_ Proposed j _ Proposed 
ccoun um er · I , I 1 • I I ' Org Bgt Amds · Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

~

- _-- --- __ __ ! I __ ___ _ _ _ _ __ _ ____ __ _ _______ _____ _ I _ ____________ _ I 
; : I 

Sub Fund I [439 21st CCLC Grant- Expenditures 

-. --- --- - i ·--
--) 

~ I --- I 
532]73300 I lcommunitvServices ·-- - -·-r-·-- -- - l -- -+-- --- --- ----
533 ___ __ -~ -,_l~rvisor/Director ___ I 0.00 j 10,000.00 j 10,000.00 I 0.00 I 10,000.00 

116 !Teachers 0.00 I 211,400.00 I 211,400.00 I 0.00 211,400.00 
163 1 !Educational Assistants -_ I 0.00 I 33,500.00 ! 33,500.00 I -0.00 I 33,500.00 
20 I I Social Security \ 0.00 I I 5,8 I 0.00 l I 5,810.00 ' 0.00 i 15,810.00 

_ _ 204 [ State Retirement . - - i 0.00 I 19,342.00 1 ·· ·· 19,342.00 I · 0.00 I 19,342.00 

___ _ ______ -_ !ill-~::~r;p:::icare -~-- __ ___ -: ~ :·- ----~--_ \: _ ~~-J:E l~: _ 3,69~:~H - - :_ 3,69H~T ~=:-_iill __ -~--_- 3,69H~ 

429 Instructional Su lies 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 
524 Professional Developme_nt___ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ----0:00 

-- _. ---- ·••--- --- i..,. _ --- _ -- - - --- _ _ _ _ --- _ - -- - --- ___ _I .. -- _ 0.00 J _ __ 293,750.~-- 293,750.00 _!_ _ _ ~- 293,750.00 
544 I I I i I i I 
545 - - Ii - I I ; - - , -- - 7- -· -- ---

546 - I !Total Title IV · I 0.00 i 293,750.00 i 293,750.00 I - - 0.00 I 293,750.00 
547 . . ! I I I . . I 
548 - · - -·-- --- ···T l Total Expenditures Title IV - -· --· --- · -- · - !- --- - 0.00 I - 293,750.00 -i-- ·· -- 293,750.00 I ·- - - - -0.00 -, --- - ·- 293,750.00 

- -•·••·---·--- -·-·,----- ------ - --- .. - -- - --· - - -· ·- ·-· · ---· - - · - - -- -·-· --1- ·•·•--- - - · ·---·. ----·- ----- --- - ··-- , -- ···- - ····•---,·--· ----
549 , I I . I : 

B innin Fund Balance · - 0.00 I 0.00 ' O_.~_ 0.00 I 0.00 

------ _____ _____ ____ ___ ___ ,__ o.oo 293,750.00 293,750.00 o.oo I 293,750.00 

553 ·· ·------·- _ ___ ___ ___ IJ __ - ----- --- -----··-·· - _______ ________ ! _ _ ---- -··--- -I --- --- --- - -1-- -- ------···i _ ___________ _ 
554 ; [Expenditures I 0.00 , 293,750.00 1 293,750.00 i 0.00 I 293,750.00 

:~ - · · -- ··· - · -- · -~- jEndingFundBalance ··· ··-·· --·- ·--- ---------___ ·_I _ _ -__ o_.()(J_·i-- · -- 0.0~ _ - - __ ·· O.<l_()_ I · - - ·o.oo i~ _ ·-- ·· ----· 0.0()_ 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 25 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A C D T 
1 I _ ____ _ _ _!ederal Fund 142 _ .. __ ____ __ i_ I 

E T F I G I H 

Rl------ -- ------~- - I 202s 2026 
1 I _ 211312026 8:_48 _ _ _ ____ _ ___ . _ _ • ____ _ 

Account Number :" : · ! Org Bgt Amds _ , Amded Bgt Amds 
... )_. 

. - ---- -- i - -- __ \ __ _ 
2025-2026 _ _ _ _ Approved _ ; __ Proposed _i .. __ Proposed _ __ 

'! Amded Budget 

~ ; ' ' rsfrJ;:b-F: d·- -- -~ ~-~ = -~D~-~ = erve ~~en:~- --- - -- -- · -~ -_- --- __ ------' - -- --__ __ _ --~_=-___ j•--- --- --· :- -_-- --· 
560 ~!._{00 ____ __ ___ __ !_jFederalThro!'ghState -··- ·· __ _ - - ··· ------1-=~--=_;J _______ J ...... -~--=r----~-I _ 
561 __ _ __ 47131 i _vocational Educ. Basic Grants to States _ ____ ... ___ .. ___ . _ _ 0.00 _ _ _ 50,000.00 : _ _ _ _50,000.00 I ···· - _ __ 0.00 ! _____ . 50,000.00 
562 : ! ! 1 I . I 

· -- (:-· - - --· -- -- -- -- - ·-- I I 1. . i 

----~---- :---Ji?~~!~~~~~::-~-:-· __ -_ -----~---~~----~:-.::= _ -~:~ ~o~ oo··- -:_ j:~~~!"-~o r~:~--~~-~~T-~---==SQ~~oo 
--f=~~ ~ ___ _il _________ ___ _ _ _ -- ··' ·-·- -- ___ _ __ Perl<lnsReservegrant _ _ ; __ ····-

1 
· -·-··· · · -

I \808 · Carl Perkins Reserve Expenditures amendments. 

:: ______ _ --1- ----------------··--···--··-- I 
570 

?JJOO · 429: :~7;::::":afs~;::::::~e:als · ·· · · i· · 0.00 I 1,825.00 I · 1,825.00 I (31.00)! 1,794.00 . - -··1- ------ -·- ··- --- --· ···- -···- ·.-----. - -~- ·-·- - -, -· -- - ---·-····- --·•- - - - -
________ - ·- _499 ! _Other_Sup~and_Materi~ls .. _ __ _ _ __ _ __: _ .... ··- · ·--- 0.00 __ . . 39,175.0.Q..(_ _ __ _ _39,175.00 i ·-··· 187.54 _I 39,362.54_ 

730 ' 1Vocat1onal Instruction Equipment . . 1 0.00 9,000.00 , 9,000.00 ; ( 156.54)1 8,843.46 
j ! _ i 0.00 '. 50,000.00 i 50,000.00 : 0.00 i 50,000.00 

- ... ·- - . - - - i j .. - - --· . ---- · .. - -··--- ·-· . - -- .. _:__ _ - . . --- ·_ - ------ : --· --- · .. ··-- · . .. - - ···--·11 · .. -. ... -__ -· 
--i- - --- ---H-"T'--'o-"ta"-l""E'-':i:·p•nditures Carl Perkins I 0.00 I 50,000.00 1 . _ _ _ 50,000.00 j __ _ ... 0.00 _ __ 50,000.00 

50,00().00 

!:~ ------ ---~-:_Ji:::::::u~es-~-~-~-- -_ -- -~~-:~ - ~ -r--·--- ·· :::: i- -::::::::: :--- ---::::::::: !--- ::: ~ so,000.00 
5e2 i i ! I : i 

· · . ' I Ending Fund Balance ; .. 0.00 l · 0.00 l · _ 0.00 ; · 0.00 i ---•••- ••• - H•1-•-- •• --- •• --•- •••- ••-- • i - •-- -•- r-• •••-••-• ••~ -•- •••-• ---•-••• -- •••••- •••-- 1•••--- • 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

0.00 

26 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A C DIE I F I G_ I H 

~ Ac~~untNu~~:- !·1[--- - - ... __ _ Fed::!:::~2 _ ____ ______ _ ;,ii:io,6 :-. _ ,o,s,0,6+- ;.:,,,..., __ __ :j '""'°' -i -'"''"' I 

!JI ______ L_ _ _ Oq;Bgt Amds __ ._ ~dedBgt Amds AmdedBudget 

h:isub-Fund ______ -!809-CarlP~r-kinsReveii;;e -- ··- - - ~ -- _: ___ --- --- - ' --- - --- : -- ---- ~: _!_ ----
lli-147100 HFedero/ThroughState ------ ---- - - ·- -+ -····- ·--· ·- + ·---·· ----··1··--· ----- · --- --····+-~-~-
589 __ _ ____ _ . 47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants to States 91,0S2.00 ( 195.84) 90,856.16 1--------+- _90,856. 16 
590 

. ·---- .. . 47131-=iIBsl-l vo~atio~al Educ --R-es_e_rv~-Grant .. -- . --· - ---· ·-·- ; - ------- - - 0- .00 1- ------ 0.-00-I - - ---- 0.00 i ---- - 0.00 I - - - - 0.00 

·~ = ~; ;_ r:~-:;;., ~- ; _= =- -= --~::~ ~,:: --";'~t-= "'''"'t--_'i~ : ~:"'._'~ 
596 Sub Fund : 1809. Carl Perkins Expenditures i earl Perlclns amendments. : i 

597 \ ~-----...... i I 
598 I I 
599 71300 _ ___ __ I Vocational Education Program 

eoo = ~~~~=--=- 1~~,~ic1erical Piisonne'i" ____ _ _ _ ~- --=-- ___ . --- --=-------__ -__ -_-_:_ o_.o_o_\ ___ _ o_._oo_;-_ -_-_-_- -_ -__ - __ o_.o~J~~ -----_ o_.~-'--- - - o.oo 
1 

:~ ---- --- -- - ;~!r i~~~~a~~;:~:?nt . --· --- ---- ---- --- ---- ·· ~:~~ l --- - ~:~~ I· -- -·-·o:~0 !- --- ~:~~ '- - ---- ~:~~ 
- -----•-;---- ----- - ---- ----- ···--· ----- -- ·- ---- ·---- ---·- ·- - -- - - ·· - - . ... _ .\ _ _ -- ----

603 212 \ I Employer Medicare _ _ i 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 
604 ·- . _ -·• - --- - m jjTravcl . ---_ - --- ____ --- ___ ·_ - - .. - -- i ______ -- o.ociT- - -- _o:oo' -- ___ - o.oo r-· ___ --- O:oo T- ----- --o:oo· 
605 ___ __ __ 499 I_IOtherSuppliesandMaterials __ _ _____ ___ I__ _ _ __ 10,000.00 ! ______ 0.00 i_ ___ 10,000.00 _:____ _ 0. QJ___ _ 10,000.00 
--1-------7_30--j_ Vocational Instruction Equipment i 38,103.50 I __ __(195.8411 _ _ _ 37,90?:66 ; ~:iZl] ____ 37,651.19 

730-RES Vocational Instruction E ui ment 0.00 I . 0.00 o.oii"i 0.00 0.00 
I - - - - - 48,103.50 (195.84) 47,907.66 (2S6.47) 47,6S1.19 

--- ---·-iT _ ___ ______ __ ____ .... --- ___ ______ -1-- ____ __ __ ___! ___ __ ____ __ _____ ____ _ __ J ··-·--+--- ----
1 I Other Sh1dent Support I I ! 

~~--- . ~=-·: .. . ~~~u~:;:1~a~:i~~&Wages ~ ~-- ·_:-:-- ~ ~-. -~--- -~ :-~ -~---_ 7,~~~:: : - ~=--= ~:: _!-: --~ --7,~~~:~a~-- ---~=-~--------7,~~:: 

- - - · - - ;~~i-l!~;l~~~r~~tre -· - --- - . : ~~i'.~~ -J - -- ~:: '. __ ~~i:~~ !. ~:i~!- ---- ~~~:~} 
355 'Travel ' 0.00 I 0.00 ; 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 

-- 399 Other Contracted Services · 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 1 · 0.00 
524 Jn-Service/StaffDevelopment . _ 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 

__ __ 599 __ [0therCharg~ _ __ _ _____ 14,123.00 0.00 14,123.00 I 256.47 14,379.47 

-- ___ _ j! --- ··-- ---- - - ---- ! ~~648:S~ ! -- - - ·--~~0 : - - - ~4~.5Q_L _ tS6.47 1-- ~,9Q4.~ 
_l , I I I 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17. 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 27 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I~ c I D I E 7 F -I G H 

f-;+:;:;ro••tN•mbo, :-~ - -- - - - '"':::::, 142 ~ - -- -- -; - '"~"" I -'"~"" - - - App,o..t -- : - Pro,...i Pro,...i 
~ _ _ _ 1 I j Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds Amded Bud&et 

Ii I I I ! ! =--~--:_:.:: ~--··-:_-:-__ : I __ -_ ~-:-~=---~ ::-.:~·-·=: ·---= -- -:-= __ ·--:_ ~-- -T -_ -- : ~-f---_- ~-~-:-~~=-1 : --: -~~ _:- __ ..:-_ :---:=:__ --:---==1_ --- _ -------
) I Vocationgl Education Program : : : i 

-- ----- -- J ssfiT~vel - - --- - - - -- - -- ·-: soo:Oo --- o.oo·:·- -- ·soo:oo··-- -- 0.00 j ·--- 800.00 
------- ------ "524"-jr~~ice/s"taffDc~l~pm~ -- . --- - - i" -- - - 3,000.00 - - - - 0.0O~ "j-;i)-00.00 i .. -- o.iiii i- - j;iioo.oo 

3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00 

~ ---- I 627 72710 ___ ____ __ :_] Tramporrotion _____ ____ __ · - - - ·- ___ _ ____ ________ I__ I ___ ___ _ , _________ _ 626 ~:~J i ~~~:~::;:~~:~~eA~:~~~~ · j 4.s~:~~ J ~:~ j - 4,so~:~~ i ~:~~ I 4,So~:~ 
--- . ----- --- 1\- - - -- ---- - ·---- --- - ---- 4,500.00 I 0.00 i 4,500.00 ! 0.00 ! 4,500.00 

I I . i . I : '. 
-9000 ------ i-iOtherU:;;s --·: -- i -- r - -· -- - ----- -- --
-- - - -- 99100fiTransf~rOut - -- - . - _ . _ -- -- . -·- -__ 7 - --- - -·- o.oi>T -·-- o:oo ;·- -- ·o:oo i 0.00 : 0.00 

634 I I I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo i 0.00 0.00 
s3s __ _ __ __ L I 

__ _ - i-·!otal Ktpenditu_!~ C~rl_ Perki_!I_! __ ______ ___ __ _ . ___ __ 91,052.00 ·-- ---~4) _ 90,856.16 _ 0.00 [ 90,856.161 

-- - . ----- i :- -- ---- ---- - -- - - - ---- ---- __ I - -- -- - --- -----!- ------ ---: . --·-------- -~----- --1 
-- ---- ----[ IRevenues·------ - --- ·-· ·--- - -- - - -- -J-- · 91,052.00 1··- -- (195.84)1- -- -- 90,856.16!"- ----0.00 ·- -- 90,856.16 1 
--- --- ·- -- - - .-,-- ·--------- ·- -·- . --- -·-- ---- --- -- - -· - -- -----, - -- - - --- 1 --- · · - ·- ·· ·-.-- - ------1- --- - - - --

! I ! I I : I ---- - - i iixpe~cittures- --- -- - - - -- --- -·-r· 9i,osioor- (li>s.s4iT ·-- 9o~ss6.i-6 i - - - - o:OoT·- --- 9o,ss6T6 
643 -~~~~~ +~~ding=;-:d B~lancc _:__::_: - ------ _:: - ----- -- i-- -- -0.-00· ! --- ---- O.oo-l ---- -- 0.00 i -- - ·o:oo 1- -·-

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

0.00 

28 



A la 
1 : i 

·--- - •··•--
! 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
2/1 J/2026 8:48 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I o I E "T F I G 1 
I I i I 

H 

. -.· ···- ·- -. -, - - . ·- ·-· 1-· - - - - ---- __ __ ,_ --- - - --- ·-, 
I 2025-2026 ! 2025-2026 1 Approved Proposed ' Proposed Gl Account Number 1 • \· -- -· 

; ' '....! i Org Bgt j Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

~ -- - - - - ---: I _ . -- ·- - - ----- -- - - - ·-· - -- --- - _ _ _ I __ ---·-· · ___ I -- - - ....... - . i . - -- - -- -- , - -··- ·--· · 1 · · - - - -· - -

~Sub Fund 11896 • Seconda_i:r Traiajtion • Revenu_e I _I_ I I 1 
646 _____ __ ____ _ I_I _ _ ___ _ __ ___ _ ___ _ _____ _ _ r_ _ __ - _ __ I - - -- - -~- --- ·--- .i-- - - +-- - - --I 
647 47000 i !Federal Government l ' : ! I 
648 .. . ··· - - · _____ 11 _ __ ___ ___ - -· ·-· .. - - ··-···--· . -- ·· ··--··--L- --· --·-- ··· '---· ··-- - ___ !_ .. . -- . - · . __ l - __ _ L_ 
649 47 JOO I !Federal Through State \ I . ! ' 

·-· .. _ _ 47!~.U~p~cialg_ducatic,m_Gran!S_(oS_!ate~ ·· _ _ ___ · ___ ·_QJJ.~ i __ _ ·· __ o.oo j__ __ __ 0.00 ' 0.00 ' - ____ L 0.00 
' ! 
, I I I . -· --- ----- -··i-r--·-- - - ·--·--- --·-···--·- "-- _____ -- -··- -. ---- --- ---- - _. __ -- -- - __ _ _ ·r- __ -- --_ - --i --- - - ·- -~-- - .. ____ ________ i ___ -- ----

I 

______ _ _ _ , .... i_T_ota_l F_e_d_e_ra_l_T_b_ro_ug,h State __ I ___ ____ 0.00 l 0.00 I _ _ _ ___ 0.00 I _ .. ___ _ 0.00 , __ ________ 0.00 

_ ____ ______ Total Federal Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 
___ ____ __ __ _ _ 1_

1
_ ___ _ ---· __ ___ --- · . ___ ____ . . __ ... _ __ .. ____ ___ _____ - !- _ _ __ I __ ____ __ - r ____ ____ I ___ _ 

i , Total Revenue 1 0.00 , 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 I 0.00 , .... ~~=~ ~~-r-:TotalOther Sources - ·:~--=- ~ -:- ~----~ -..=l ·- . ·- 0.00 !----·-- · 0.00 : --·--- .. - o.oo+-·- . - 0.00 : - . - - -- 0.00 

i; i ; 
663 .. ·---- · --- -_-irot;i iDE~B R~e'~u~ --- ' -- ~-~ - -- . .. . . . r. _-------0.00 l --- .. ·-o:oo ·i---

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

: i 
0.00 I 0.00 i 0,00 -------- --- ·· - -- -- - -- ---- ·-

--r-

29 



2 

3 

A 
I 1 
; ' 

Account ~um~:-l~- · -- -- -
i I 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
2/13/2026 8:48 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

-_I__ 
D 

2025-2026 

OrgBgt 

-···-t 

E F G H 

2025-2026 i _ ~ pp~~d 
----- --

Proposed _ _ Proposed __ 

Amds AmdedB~ Amds Amded Budget 

~"'S,_u_--b--,F""_u-:~_d.-_-__ .-_-_-_-_--1_i--i=~""'-8~.,.. .. _6.,..~--,S~ec~-o-~--,-d,-.~-ry:~_-T= __ r-•-:--,si,...,ti-o:-__ -. __ E= __ .x-__ pe--.-n-c:,-~-~--es= .. =--==----~--- _- _-j+I--_ .. -_- ._-_ .. _ _ I __ ,, ___ ,,_-. --1_1-__ -_-_-_- _ --·- - --- _-__ __f_------~~~====:i====-----=--=----.-~==--<-

~72220 - -- -- ;~~i-!r!~~~:~~t~:::am ------- --- -- -! ----.-.---- ~:~~ i --- -~:~~-!--- ---- -~:~~ ·!- -- ~:~~ : --------. ~:~~ 
-- · 204 n s1ate Retirement - - - --·- . - --- - _ _ .,I ------ . - - - . o_oo 1 -- - - 0.00 1--- -- . . - 0.00 -i ,____ 0.00 I ---- -· - --- 0.00 

--~QI i_l':'!!~Y~ic~_ __ ___ __ -- ; 0.00 : 0.00 I -- · 0.00 0.00 : - 0.00 

Total Special Education Program I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.00 I 0.00 

- --- ~--1.:~-~=--=-:_ ~--=-~ -== -~ --~-····_:__=}--=-~-== -~~ +=-~-=~ ~!==--=:~==-71--==~----L --= i !Total Expenditures 898 I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 

-- · ------· 

_., _._, ___ ____ _ _ _ _ - · \ -'---- .. --- -- - - - - - --· . - - ---· - - --.- .. - 11. - - - .. - __ _ _ ! __ _ _ _ _ _ i _____ - --- ·- i - - - ~ - ---
!Beeinning Fund Balance , 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I .. _ ·- · IT- - --- . ·- _ ... __ ...... -- - - T- - ---- ;--- -i- - .. - ___ .. - 1-- - - - .. -i---.. --- 0.00 

- LJRevenues ___ -.. - · .... __ ., __ · __ __ ,_! _ ___ __ __ 0.00 ! __ ___ ___ 0.00 ;- ___ _ 0.00 i- ___ · 0.00 i - . __ . 0.00 

---;-f1i,.._E_xpenditures - - I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

j I Ending Fund B~lance - · · 1 

BOE Fob Nary 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

o.oo I 0.00 ; 0.00 i o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

30 



A IEC c_ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I D I E I F I G l H 

L!J ____ _ i_j_ _ ___ Federal Fund 142 _ 
I 2 I U 211312026 8:◄ 8 -1- - i 

202S-2026 1 2025-2026 j Approved i 
i 

Proposed ·1 

3 
Account Number ! I I OrgB.l!_t I Amds I_ AmdedBL__I 

Proposed 

Amds l Amded Budget 

I :~ Is~~ F~~~-~--: -- 1~~ ~ ID~A Pa!!::rship~~~~~~e;: C~a-:g~ ~ ~:~e~u~ :-1 --- --- - i ---- --- -~ --- --- -\-- - ------!--~-~--= ---' 
!L --~ --~-- ·- - ---- --- - I - _I --- - i - - - -- _J __ -- -
1 !Federal Government ' ! , ··==~~~~ -.\_\~~-=~~~~~ ---- _ _ .. __ ~-=-- ------ .L _ - -: __ __ -~~~---[ ~-= -~-- ----~~: .. -- =---·· - _,_ - -~~--;~~-~--~-- __ _ 

!Federal Through Stole _ _ _ _ _ I , i . i 
B92 47143 S ecial Education Grants to States 0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 1 0.00 __ __ 7_0,000.00 

I 

I, I 
695 · ; 1Total Federal Through State · · · I · · 0.00 I 70,000.00 i · 70,000.00 I 0.00 I 70,000.00 
696 _ . __ __ 11___ _____ _ _ _ _ ___ _ __ _ ___ _I__ _ ___ _ I _ _______ !__ _ ____ I ___ __ ------1-- -----
697 i !Total Federal Government ' 0.00 i 70,000.00 ; 70,000.00 : 0.00 I 70,000.00 

··-·-· --- - -----.·-·· ·-- ------·-- --- -- · ·- --- -··- . I 
____ ________ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ __ ____ _______ .. _ _ _ ____ _ __ ! __ . . . - -- .L...... - -- . , -· -- ----- .l 

i iTotal Revenue , 0.00 ' 70,000.00 ' 70,000.00 , 0.00 I 70,000.00 
Ii I i ! 

Total Other Sources · · I 0.00 i 0.00 · 0.00 : · 0.00 I 0.00 

----- ·-·- · ---;-!TotalIDEABRevenue _____ ___ _____ ____ _ 
1

_ _ 0.00 : 70,000.00 
1 

__ _ _ _ 70,000.00 !--- 0.00 I 70,000.00 

Ii . 1 - , ! _____ i ___ I 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 31 



A ,a 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2026 

C ID IE I F I GI H 

I I Federal Fund 142 i 
121 Account Number 1-! ... __ ·-·-- __ 2/13/2026 8:48 .. ______ .... ,

1 

___ 2025-2026 ... _

1

_ . _ 2025-2026 ---,-- Approved ·---: Proposed 

r;l [ I ____ Org B&t Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

!'.r_oposed 

Amded Budget 
4 

i706lsub Fund ··· ·-
i l ! 
! 1897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures 

' -- --- --- - -- --- -!- ---- ·--·- .. L - 1·--- -
! I I 
i I , ·----· - - f iEcfoi:iition - . - -· . .. - ·T-· -- . ·-- i- -- . - - --~--

-- -!---
;~ 11000 - - ·-l 11:~=c~~n ·-· -------.. -- .. - · ---· .. - 1_ -·· ·. ·- - -T· ·---- -- __ , -- •·- - - \- ·--- - · -1 --- ·-·- ···- -- ·· 

"' moo · · · 11,H=:m-"""~ · -· ···-· ·- --~ L--···· -ooo I •-- ,J ... ~---o.oo : · · - - · o.oo 1---·-- o.oo 
- . --- - ---·-- ----· -- --·--- ---- ----·--·-- ----·-·--··-- ·----- ·-- ·-- ·-r-····---L---

1s91 iOlher Salaries & Wages . ! . 0.00 ! 4,000.00 l . 4,000.00 : 0.00 I 4,000.00 

- -· --- ·· - ;~: f ~::~~~i~~~~n, ·--·· - -- -- -----···· -- ---:--- ··--· ·- ~:~~ 1---- ·· ;;~:~~ l-- ·· -- · ;;~:~~ !--· ----~:: 1. - ~;~:~~ 
206 i iLife Insurance 1 0.00 1 0.00 i 0.00 : 0.00 ! 0.00 

.. - ·-201n~dica11;;;;;ai;~e- .. . . -- . ·-- __ · ·- _ _ __ ·-r __ . - _ o.oo ;· ----_ - o.oo·:~----- __ o .oo :_ _ __ _ o.oo : ____ . --:--::~·-•·o.oo 
208 Dental Insurance I 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 i ·o.oo 0.00 
212 Em lo er Medicare 0.00 60.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 

721 -------- ----~~ - OlherSueplies&Materials ·-- ·- - - - ·-- · 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 \- 0.00 3,000.00 
722 . 725 1 [Special Education Equipment I 0.00 1 24,815.00 I 24,815.00 0.00 I 24,815.00 

725 
- - __ · --- \-\Total~eguiarI~struction Program _ _ .. ___ ··-L ___ -O.O~L . ___ 32,500.00 l · ____ _ 32,500.00 \-- ··- - __ 0.00 i-- - -·· 32,500.00 

BOE Februa,y 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 32 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A I~ C I D E I F I G H 

~ A;,.;;;~:~,} -- !";;;~~;:'!"' - i :.:::: t •:::· i ::::::, i '::~ + ..::::,., -
~ II --~ -- - ·-1 
[nsJSub.Fund- - --··· : !897 • IDEA Partnership for Systemic Cba,;-ge- Expenditures I I _I I 

i i I I i ' I 
________ ___ _ __ Jj ~d11ca!!_o_~ __ ··· ···-····-· __ _ -· ·-·- ___ _!_ __ . ----· · .L. ·--· ____ ~ ; _ ____ _ ! -- .: __ _ ·-= 

i I . ··-- - - - . !Support Services - - - -- - --- ---, -- -- -- - - - -- -- -- - --··- - · 
' -·-- -·--- - - - - . -- - ·-- -- ·- --- - --· ••·•· - · --· - - -- . ----- : ---- ---- --- -- -·· --

1 , 
132 122io··-- -- - . ·· j;7soeci;;iEdu~7in~nf--,,~rra-,,, - ... -- . - ---·! - ·1 ---- i 
733 312. !contracts with Private Agencies __ j 0.00 I 31 ,500.00 j 31,500.00 I 

i 
. o.oo I 

0.00 
31,50.0,00 
4,000.00 - - - ·-- _ _ _ Jln~Service/StaffDevelopment 7 -- - o.ooj - 4,000.00 I 4,000.00 I 

135 _ _ ... __ _ .. __ __ J I - - ·--·-- _ - -·· ··--. ______ ·- ___ -· I __ _ ___ __ _ I --- ---1-- --- -_ ___ i __ _ __ ,__--- - - -1 
736 · ··-·- -·-- .. ··-- i. 1Total Sp}Cial Education Prognm __ _ ·-------- _i_ _ . __ 0.00 I ·-- 35,500.00 ... _ _ _ _ 35,500.00_i _ _ ·- - 0.00 I 35,500.00 

737 . __ Li_ .· - -· - ·-·· - - · - - - ·- - - -- \_ __ - - .. _ ! _ --·--· _ _j _ _ - - - - .. _L . .. - ·-- ·-- - ----··----
738 72710 I iTransportation I i 1 ; I 

. _ _ _ 3 15 1 !Contracts-with Vehicle Owners _ ... .. ··- ·--- . _!_ ·- __ o.oo.L_ .. · 2 ,000.00 ! __ __2,000.00 1 
_ ••. · _ 0.00 : _ .. · 

338! !Maintenance & Repair Services - Vehicles ' 0.00 ! 0.00 1 0.00 1 0.00 I 
425 : !Gasoline · · · i · 0.00 I - 0.00 l · · ···· --- 0~00 i 0.00 ! 

742 ·- --- · - - 7291-iTransportitio;Eqtiipm~nt --- -·-- - - - . .. - 7 ·o ~oor . -- 0.00 : 0:00 : -·o-:oo·i 
743 11. -- -
744 - · --···- ---ll-=T,...ota-,-1 s-=-pec-,-ia.,...I E=-=-du_c_a-ti-on_P,...r_o_g-ra_m ___ .-.. :=::::::-----+------o.-oo-+---2-,-000-.00-1-----2-,o-oo-.-oo-1- o.oo 

__ ..bQ90.-QQ.. 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,000.00 

745 11 [ I ! ------i\;:~;::;:;~ ~: __ ~---~~ } ~--:,:1--,~;r-. -{j::r_-~;T~ -:~;;' 
751 i !Revenues \ 0.00 ! 70,000.00 : 70,000.00 · 0.00 I 70,000.00 
752 --- ------7 -- ·- - ----- ···- --- ·--·- ·-- .. --- ----·· . ---- -· --- ·- ·, -- ·· ··- -· ··-- · .. ·.·- ··- ··---•-- - ·- -·--
753 -· ·- ·- ___ _ . _ . _ __IExpE"litures · - - -·---· - ·· I 0.00 I 70,000.00 I 70,000.00 l-= 0.00 I 70,000.00 

754 ·· ·· · - · ·-- .J ! ------ ---- -·---- _ ------· -- - -·- ------·----'--·------ -•-----•- - ······-·-··--" ·-----·--·-·-·· ··- - ·· ' · --·· · ··-- ·- _ -----···- -----· .. 
755 i IEndlni: Fund Bal.once I O.llg_ / O.OQ J 0.00 : 0 ,00 _L -- _ _O.OQ__ 

BOE Februa,y 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 33 



2 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 
A C D E F G H 

j 1 Federal Fund 142 I I i -- ___ 1_1 - - -- --- · ·-- -- --· 
1 ' 

Account Number i. '. . 2113/2026 8:48 
-- - - - •·---- .. ·1-

1 ·r 
202s-2026 -T 202s.2026 Approved ! Proposed I Proposed 

I i 
·-·-- r ------

Org Bgt_ _ _i _ _ _ Amds 
- -·--· -- ----- - - -- -· •j- - ·- ---·-···· · - ---------

AmdedB~ Amds Amded Budget 
_ ___ __ _JJ_ _ ______ __ _____ _______ --- --- !- - ·- I 

- ----- . \._ -- - ---- j _ _ _ 

r - .i._ --- ----- -

898 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschool - Revenue 
_I I _______ _______ ____ _______ _______ _ ! _ 

i iFederal Government I 
--- - ·-·-1- ,·----- - · - - - ---·- ---- - - --- --- , -

! p t 

I 
- I I I 

-- -:-=·· - -_-___ ~:_:-! ~-=~~ ~ .::=~:____!~-=__:_ -=-:-_ ]=-- ---=--=-- --_-_ __ , 
00 I /Federal Through Stale ! i I ' I 

-- - 4714jl"] special Educ~tion Gra~·1;·io S~t e-s _ - - - -- - - - ,-

i : 

·- - -rl--- - - · 
- - -:-

0.00 ! . 80,000.00 ' .. - 80,000.00 0.00 i . 80,000.00 
1 · --·- .. . ... . - -·-- --- - -- - --· - -- ---·-·- - - .. -- - - ----

------- --- : . ---- ·----- -- --- . 

-------- ·--·-•""•·•-· - ---·----
Total Federal Through State 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 \ -- ·· - 0.00 i 80,000.00 

i !Total Federal Government T1 ·------------ o.oo I so.000.00 I so,000.00 I o.oo 801000.00 
I I ! - - +! _____ ~ 

-0.00 I 80,000.00 i 80,000.00 I 0.00 I 80,000.00 -I ! !Total Revenue 
i ; 
'' 

____ . _ __ _ _____ !. !Total Other Sources -------+------ o.oo ~ - · --- o.o/ --- - - -- o.oo j - . - -· o.oo : - - - - -- - o.oo 

-- - --· _ _ -- - - -- - · -I _ --- · - - ---- _ \ _ _ --- --- -· -- ----- - - - -- - - - __ _ I _ _______ -
fml __ ir~~l!!)~B J,l_1;ve11'!!' ___ . ____ __ .. __ _____ . j---- __ (!~ !---- !0!~~~.0~-i~ 80_.~00.00_c _~ _ _: ·-O_.OO_i.~-~--~:-~~~~~ 

I 1898 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschoe>_l_:_Expendilu_res_ 

--! -IEcru-ca_ti_'oi1 ___ --------- --- ---------J- --------- ---~-----------:--- ---------!---- -_t __ __ ____ _ 
_ -_l_!~ ,t=~on __ - ___ __ __ __ ___ _ _l_- _____ -- ___ -_ ! ________ _ __ _ :__ _ _____ _ !__ _ _ _ __!-._ -__ --_-._-__ -_- ___ _ _ 

- - ---+-l !Special Edr1calion Program i j . I ! 
163 i IEducatio"iial A~~istants - - - - - -- - _--- - 1 -- --- -o.oo·• - - ~ ooo.ooT ___ --·· 26;000.00 :- - - --□-:00· 1 - - -_ --26,000llO 
198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I O.QQ_ 
201 Social Security 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 

________ ·- 20,ff istale Retirement __ __ __ ___ ____ ______ _ ____ _ __!_ __ 0.00 I 1,700.00 _ ____ 1,700.00 _ _ 0.00 1,700.00 
206 ! \Life Insurance ! 0.00 I 160.00 160.00 I 0.00 ! 160.00 

~---- __ --- ;~~\_;~:::;;:~~;:~ ·------ -·_ -- __ --- ---- -: __ --- ~:~~L-----~-~~~::_: -- --91~~:-~~ i __ - --_ -~ -' ___ --__ :·~= 
212 ! !Employer Medicare i 0.00 i 375.00 , 375.00 : 0.00 1. . 375.00 

- - 12S: !Speciai Education Eq~ipme~t - - -- ! o.oci : o-:-oo i . - 0.00 - "ii:cio~· - . - --- --·--o~iici 
!-'---!- - - --- -- -____ ·-iT ___ _ ---- _----- -_ - ----- -- ----- __ -- - _ _I _ _ -- •-- - - . - ·--·· --- --- ----- __ j _ _ 
I 793 I ___ I !Total R~ar Instruction Program I 0.00 I 39,210.00 I 

BOE February 2028 
Budget Comm Feb 17. 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

39,210.00 I 0.00 39,210.0_0 

34 



1 

tD 
3 

A IEl 
11 
I ! -: i--

Account Number : i · 

C 

Federal Fund 142 -- -- --~ 
2/13/2026 8:48 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I D I E 

··----- 1 ___ _ 
- -- ----· _ I ·----· -2025-2026 2025-2026 

I 
Or_;_ Bgt I Amds 

I 

-- J_ 
F 

Approve~ 

Amded Bgt 

I G I H 

Proposed I Proposed 
·· ····- - ·- -- - (- - - --- -·-

Amds Amded Bud_;_et 

~
- --··-- · - -· . ·--- -- -- ··· --· - ---- :- --···· -·--·· --\-- --- ·--- ·;- -· - ' - - ·i---

1 1 -c---,,---.,...-,=---=- -c- , - - --- , . , · , 
Sub Fund . ··--i 1898 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschool - Expenditures ·-1-·~· -- -T - --- . -- - . L ~ = =---r · ---- ---. --

;: !200~ - --J::~:'!"~ :-<-~- -.-- -j --__ ____ -. _! - ~ _J __ ~ --:=f __ -. J--------1 
--·- ----··- - -

- ···-- ···- -·-J_. ---- ·-- -----··-·· .. --·· --·· -- ··- · ! __ ____ ·--·- -·· _i __ ·· - - •--•- --- - ..... J ... ·---····- ·i--------·- ·--· 
! !Special Education Program · . · . : _ ---- -~~;-;~~;::.~::;~::~!::~;es ___ _ ___ · -___ -~: :--·- _40:19~:~~ -- __ 40.19~:~~ '.- - _ : ·i ··- --_ 40,19~~ 

804 11 I 1 I i 
805 ·---·-·····----·-1-1Tota!Special Education Program I 0.00 F 40,790.00 l 40,790.ooJ 0.00 
806 : I I 

40,790.00 

____ . _ __ j Tota1Exp~nditures898 __ _ __ ~-=- =--·=_:_-: d = _·- 0 .00 i~~ __ 80,000.00 !_--=:._=-· 80,000.00_! _· __ J ~000.00 

.. __ --~~:-_=.:-=ti
1

!i~ ~ni;;-iy_;.n_{ B~t;~cj _ -~ :___ :-·· .. ·- _ -~- ___ ::.+ ... ~:---. :__·:.· o.oo_j =--_:__. o,~!~ --·: __ _ :··· .. o.oo ;:___ ·- ~iio\-- -_:_-__ ---~°-
' I I I ' . 
· Revenues · · · 0.00 I 80,000.00 I 80,000.00 _! __ __ __ 0.00 i____ _ 80,000.00_ 

i !Expenditures .. 0.00 . 80,000.00 80,000.00 I 0.00 80,000.00 

-- -~~~-_:_-~ ...=+I Ending Fund Balance -~--- . ---··_:__=·· -~~ : __ ·-- -· _ _:__o.oo r=~ - .-_:_ 0.00 l :...-=~~-~~-_ 0.00 !~-~-_:__ 0.00 .. --- - - -: 
818 ! i i __: J__ I L ______ _ 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 35 



1 

G= 
3 

A la 
-- -- - · J .--

1 
Account Number 

- -- -- J_;_ 

C 

Federal Fund 142 --- -
2/1Jn0268:48 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I D I 
I I 

E I F I G I H 

I I I 

+· . 2:2;:0:16 . + . 2025-2026_ ... !- __ Approved _ J_ Proposed _ 1
1
,_ . Proposed - · 

I . 
1 A_mded Bgt _I Amds J_ Amded Budget Amds 

~ 
;! 

-· --· - __ :_: ___ ·- - -- ··- -------· 
Sub Fund : !909 • IDEA B 'Ilevenue 

·- --- )_ 
.I. - •-· 

- i 

1-
821 I 1J 
822147000 I !Federal Government 

I I I ·7- -- ----,----·-1 ·---- ·--· -·-- ·,- ---- I 

11 I I I I 
! !Federal Through Stale 

4-ii43fi Special Edu~ation ·G,~nts to-Siates ---
- _ !_ I 

1,'.224,723.00 ; 
··-·-'- ·---· - ·-·-- !_ ___ . ·- - - -' - ---1 

45,718.41 j 1,270,441.41 i 0.00 ! . --· --=~ _::~~: )-_ ----~----~------______ .,_ ... ----- '··--- ······· -·1 ---··- ------1 · - -· ··-·· ···-··.-- · --·----·- · L l ,2_7(),4i_l.11 

··· - ··-- ·· .. if --- · ·-··-· ·· ···-·- ··- • ··- -~--
- -· • 1 iTobl.IDEA.B R~ve~;~ -- · · - 1,i24,723.00 !" 45,718.41 · 1,270,441.41 · 

830 ---·- ·- -1.T ···· ·-- -- -·-·- ·····.· ···-· ·- - --· ____ - - _ --·-- - ·.-- - J - . ·--·· . ; -· ····-· ·--·-··· 
831 _ I _ , _ _ _ _ L _ _ l 

-- ' ·---' I ·r- I 
.... 1 .. - -· - - -
0.00_: -· · -··_ 1,270,441.41 

i --- ·--- --- ---- -

832ISubFund- -1 '909-IDEABExpens~ ·- - I - - - I 7 ] 
833 1 1 I I I I 
834 70000 - ·-- --·! iEducation ______ - - - ·- ·-- ---·--. - -i--. - ·- ··-- -i-- --- - ·-r --+-i - -----+--- -----1 

· - -·· , ,----- ·---- -- - . ·--- ···-- · ·····-·- i- ·--·-- ·-·-· ·-··-,- .. ---·---· ··-·i"· ------ ·· -- ·· ··:-·--· -·-- --,- ·-- - -·-
! \Instruction ·· · 1 i ! ; I 

- -- -: ;SpecialEd;,-;;~;;";;~·Pr.,;g~am .. -- ·- - - -; - -- ·· ·--·-!- - - ---! -··· --- <-· ·-· i·-- ---- -----
- - 11 6[ freachers· . - · ·. - . -- . ·-· - -- - -·- -· ~ - -- - 53,884.00 "i__ · - · -·-·o.oo·i' -- 53,884-:ii'Oi _ _ - - _o.ooT --·- si]S4.00. 

1631 Educationa!Assistants I 618,267.20 ' 732.80 .. 619,000.00 : -·- · 0.00 I 619,000.00 
-'-'-1---- --- ---'1_7.c,I f+'S,c.pee"'""chc..Pc..ac.cthcc.co=losist 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

···--· ·- ... 201, . ISocialSccurity ·-·---- - ··---· ---- · - - · 39,100.00 2,700.00 41 ,800.00 _____ 0.00 41,800.00 
- ---· 2041 JstateRctircment ·- ···--------· ···- - . •-· _J__ .. 47,000.00 I_ .. (12,00o.oO)) _. _ _ _ 35,000.00 ···- - ·-· 0.00 I ··--··· 35,000.00 
··· - ·--- ·206 i.! Lifelnsurancc ·-- --• ·-··· ····· ·- ··- - · - - · l ____ . __ 2,300.00 _j__·· ·- - · --300.00 _i. _ _ .. 2,600.00 J __ · · ·· 0.00 . 2,600.00 

2071 !Medical Insurance i 140,000.00 I 27,000.00 ! 167,000.00 1 0.00 167,000.00 
208 \ iDental Insurance i 4,500.00 i · 1,000.00 I 5,500.00 i 0.00 5,500.00 

-. _ _ --~.~~: :~;:Wri~~;~)i~--· .... __ -· ---·-· _ . _: .. __ 9.90~~ : . · . ~:: ;- _ .. _____ 9.9:~:: ! · -·- _ ~:~ _: ... _ --- ~·~l; 
849 _ - - - · __ 4991_ Other Supplies & Materials _ ·· - ·· ·- - ·- · ·- - ·- 0.00 i 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 ; 0.00 

::~ .... -- ·- Total Regular Instruction Program 914,951.20 I 19,732.80 I 934,684.00 I -~ 934,684.00 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 36 



A Jfl 
i l 

r;i II 
Account Number ( i- -

1 I 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
2/13/2026 8:48 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

0 

2025-2026 

OrgBgt 

E F 

I 
2025-2026 Approved 1 

Amds AmdedBgt 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

l_ 

I 
l 

H 

P!(>_posed 

Amded Bud_g_et 

4 _____ J [__ ·-- · . -·- ----- -- ---- - ! __ - - ·-· J__ __ -- -- -- . -=--- -- - -•·•·· --- ··- -· ____ .! 
ll__ _ _ ! l 1 I 
I i909-IDEAB . . ! i . 

_·-re~~=-: .. -=- --=--- -- =--~-~=-- --- - ----- i=--~- ---~=~ ··;=-- ··~=- _______ _ 
I 'Education i , : 

·-· ·-- - - - -- -- ··--- . 

--:- -----
-- --·- ---··· - -:-i-- - - --- - - -- -- I -- -· - 1 -- - - -i -----T--- -----___ --------

859 mw_=~-~=--- l_!::::~:~c::::ogrom _ ____ _ ____ . _____ L__ . ____ _I ____ ___ __I ____ __ _ i _____ ! ___ ______ _ 
860 . 105 1 lsu~rvisor/Director . i 79,210.00 I (3 ,210.00) I 76,000.00 ! 0.00 I 76,000.00 

861 -- - - --- . 161_;JSecrctary _ . - - ·- - _ . ··-- - _ - - ---- : - ·· _ 106,500.00 I_·-- _6,000.00_!_ _ 112,500.00 : __ -- - 0.00 I - --·- 112,500.00 
189 i !Other Salaries & Wages 24,151.80 i (2,151.80)1 22,000.00 1 0.00 ! 22,000.00 

· · 201 i I Social Security · · i 13,000.00 I 200.00 i 13,200.00 0.00 '. 13,200.00 
-- -204/:State Retirement - 15,500.00 \. - too.00 i . --- IS:600.00 . 0.007". - ·15,wo:oo ~-=-=-:-_ ___:::_-= 206lJLfrelnSli"rance~~--~-=- _ ~ -:- _ --·: ~- -- - - ..=_--r_· __ 35<>.o_§__~-~ _ =-~---o.oo ; =- . ~i~i~'. __ Q::QQ7 -=- _ . ~=- ·:i"so.o_~ 

866 1011 !Mcc.lical Insurance_ __J ..11_100.0Q_ j __ _3.~oo_.QQ_l_ _ -~.000.00 l _ o.oo_j _ __ _26,QQ_O.OO 
867 2osTfoei,tat Insurance 910.00 0.00 910.00 I 0.00 910.00 
868 - --- ·--- ·212! !Employer Mcdicar-e - _ 3,050.00 50.00 3,100.00 i 0.00 3,100.00 
869 -- _·---- - - ·· 312T~ntta~tswilh Private_~~~s- - -__ -- -- - . - - -- -,--· _ 30,000.00_j _ _ _ 14,097.41 l ______ 44,097.41 L-- ____ 0.00 I 44,097.41 

:~~ - · - ------ !;!I :::;;~ic~StaffOcvelopment · -- -· --- - --- · -- --- ! - 15,o~:~~ [ --- 7 oo~:~~ 1-- ··· 22,o~:~~ :- -- -- -· ~:~~ 1- 22,00~:~~ 
' ' . ' ' ' . I I • L _______ ___ ··j ! ___ ___ _ _ __ __ __ __ :- _ __309,2?.!.:!0 : - _ 2_5,985.6 \ - __ 335,]57.4I · . ___ _ 0.OQ_ !--- ___ _ l~,?57.41_ 

IO - -- ;-[rTa;;;oortation -- .. - - -- -- -,- -- - - -- I ---- ----i-- ---------- -
--- ------m ·- eonu-aciswit1ir;.e;;-1s --- .. --- -- ·----· ---· --- <i:ooi --- ----- · o.oo ! --- -- . o.oi11··-- - --- o.oo 

315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

·----H-- -- -- - ---- -- -- --- ---- I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

-- ---- .U ---- ·- ··- - - -----· -· . -- . - .. .. - II_ -- - ------ ____ I_ . -- - ___ : -- - - - -- . ___ _: _ - --- 7 ___ _____ - -
-- ------ ··-- ! __ ;Tota1Expenditures909 ____ -- - - --- - - - --- --- ·- --- ___ 1,224,723.00 _l _____ 45,718.41 I ·--- 1,270,441.41 :_ -- o.oo_l __ _ __ l,270,441.41 

----·------•• --- -- ,_ · - - -·- ------· - - ----- ··---·- ----~-- · -- ~ ! -·-·· ·----- -- ·- •- ··· --·- _ ____ I_ . - - · ----·---- - - -- · - - -------- - -
1 1 I i I : I 
! \Beginning Fund Balance I 0.00 • 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 

- :_:::: -~~+1,;:,~~.; - ~~--- :_ . _: -~----; - ,.,,,.,,,0:i:-_- ,,,,,;;~1 ·· ,;,;.:,:.,2: - T., r.:::: t,,,~8>_ 
885 

··- I ' I I I - I I 886 - - - - -------,-\Ex11enditures ---- ~- 1,224,723.00 · 45,718.41 1,270,441.41 0.00 1,270,441.41 
887 : , I I ! 
888 -- T :E~di~g-Fun.i iJ;j;-~ce - · - -- -T --- - o.oo i---- ---- ·o.0111· -- --- o."oo 1·- ·- o.oof- - - - o.oo· 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 37 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

IEL_ _<: _ _ I D I E I F I G I H 

~ ~ ccount Number j : --- --- - · -~~;;;:~~~-- - - - - -~ :~~ ----- -2~~
2026 

~ i • J OrgBgt l Amds 

_ J ____ Approved I Proposed I Proposed 
I 

Amded BL__!~m__<!!____~ded Budget 
___ _L_ I . __ L. 

i -- ----- --· j: 
f ' - -· - -_-- --- - ·- ·-~- ··-·-- -- --·••--· I: -· ---- -- - ··- - __ , _\ _____ __ , 

_{ ___ , 

i 
! ----- '--- ---

------! - ----- -·-- - ··· 
__ _!_ _ __ ___ ! __ _ 

Sub Fund l !919 - Preschool Revenue I 

l l I 
--<----- - · ·Fe«ieraiGovirnmeni. --- -·- ·-- -- - - - ---- --- - - - ,--- --- - - i -- --- L-

1 ,Federal Through State 

- - - - - 4 7i45n SpeciaLEduc~tionPre~choolGriiirts _· -·-- ---_----:--- -27,300~00:---- soi:,-_.. 27,807.70 T ____ __ 0.00 _1--- . 27,807.70 

__ ___ -_· __ -_-=-: ITotalFederal Tbro.;-gh S_ta_t_e --~-----=-· ___ --_- =t--. ___ -=_2 -;,-30-0-.oo L __ -=--soT1ci :_-___ -__ -_ ~ 21,ioi.10-:_ _ : === o.oo: ____ _ 27,807.70 
__ ----.. -- . . __ ;_L _____ _ __ _ __ __ _ _ .. _ _ __ . __ _______ ) ______ ____ __ J___ . ______ __ _ . __ l _____ . ____ _ _ 

___ __ _ _ [JTotal Federal Government __ __ _ _ ___ ____ __I 27,300.00 ! 507.70 ! 27,807.70 i 0.00 i 27,807.70 

902 ~--- ------- - ---- - - _j_ 
903 · ····- - ---'- Total Revenue 27,300.00 507.70 27,807.70 0.00 27,807.70 

- - -- _I_I _ ___ - -- --- - ··- - ··----·-·-l--·---- --J----- -+-- - - - - +---...,.-,---+----- ---1 
905 ! !Total Other Sources I 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 
ooe ________ __ __ _ ]! _ ___ ___ _ ________ _____ __ ___ __________ J ___ _____ I ____ ! _ ____ __ ! __ __ I _____ _ 
907 _ _ ·····-·- · _____ U TotalPreschoolRevenue _ _____ ____ _____ \ ______ 27,300.00 _i_ ___ ___ 507.70 _;_ ___ 27,807.70 : _ __ 0.00 I ___ 27,807.70_

1 
90a ____ _ _ __ Ji.. _ _ _ ___ _ _ ______ I _ ___ __!_ ___ ______ ' __ ___ _ __ i ____ _L 
909 l l _______ -- ----- -- _ J t J I I 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 38 



A_ __ !El C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I D I E F I G I H 

~ 
II -- -- !I 

Account Number iT - ·----

Federal Fund 142 
2/13/2026 8:48 

l 
_ L _ _ 2025-2026 

l 
_! 

i 
2025-2026 ! Approved I Proposed 1 Proposed 

- - -- i i I Org Bgt 
- -----,-- ------ -------- . - ----·-·1 
Amds : Amded B_&t i Amds , Amded Budget 

4 
19io1sub Fund ----

'I --.. 1_. _ ___ , ___ _ 

i_ i 919 - Preschool Expenses -T - ! ___ ----- - ------ ·'-- ------- -1---- -------1 
! 

911 i ' I i li~o-t)O - - - - --- j7Eiiucation --- - - - - - -- - -- ; ---- --- - --- --- ----- --- -- --- . - -- -- ----- ; 
---- ------·1 · - ------ ·- _ ·----- -- -- ------ __ , -- --- -·-- ----- _____ --- -;·_ ·---_______ __ -___ ___ - r- -_ _________ _ 

l=~---7~::c::ationProgram _____ ____ ___ ___ ____ , __ ____ ; ---····- ···- - ---- --- --!- ___ _ L 
917 3991 jOther Contracted Services : 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 , 0.00 I 0.00 
918 - - --- - - 429 \-\Instructional Supplies -- - - - --- - · - --- - ---- ------- - 0.00 I ---- o.oo·i---- - ·- 0.00 ,--- --- 0.00 I --- 0.00 
919 . - · - .. . . 12s J"i si,e-c-ia-l -Ed_u_ca- tionEquijlm·~-;;, -. ··-·· -- - . - ·- --1--. ---- 0-.0-0 1 · - - - -- - o.oo;· . -- -·-·o.ooT ... - -o.ooT-- - - -- 0.-00· 

920 _[_; _ __ __ __ _ ___ ___ _ _ __ _ _ __ __ ; ____ __ Jl,Q9 ) ___ __ _ _9
0
00_,__ _ _!)

0
00 ' _ 0.0_()_i ___ _ _ __ Q.00 

:~ zi_2?~ -- -- -312i·i~:~~;;f,r~~:{i:i:~~s-- ---- ----- - - --~ --- 2~joo.iio+ ---- souo : - -- 21.sii1:io I ---- -o.oo-l-- 27,807.70 

923 ___j__L___ ________________ -+----------+---------+--- ' 
924 _ ___ ·-- · __ -~penditures Preschool 27,300.00 507.70 - -2,-,s- 0-,-.,-0...;i - - - -O-.O-O-+ 27,807.70 
92s ____ ___ J I ________ ____ ___________ _______ _ _ ______ I 

I I Beginning Fund Balance ! 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

-- -··•--- - -- :__1_ -- -- - - ------ ----- ----- --- ----- ----- _i _ _______ I ___ ·-- --i- - --- --- i __ .. ___ __! _ __ _ __ _ 
i \Revenues I 27,300.00 : 507.70 , 27,807.70 I 0.00 I 27,807.70 

·~ _~:==~~~!::,~:~~ .. >--~ . ---= =-F-~~~-::~~~= .. :~ -~~:!=•,,~:: 
BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 39 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A let C I D I le_ I F I G I H 

~ Account Number l \. _ __________ Fed::!!:::/42 _____ ___ !- 2025-2026 --1- 2025-2026 ___! __ Approved __ \ _Proposed_!__ Proposed 

~ , 1 Org B&t I Amds _ ·_: _ Amded_!l&I_ : Amds I Amded Budget 
--i- ; I 

-• - ---- - ---· .. - ----- -- -· ---·---- - -- -- -- - --···• --- i - -·- ·· ·- ·- - - ;- ---- -·- ------ - --
-- ---- --·i .. -- --- . - ·- ·- - . -·· --+- ····- -- -+-- --- ____ ,_ ! 

I - - - · ·----

----- - -1 ·j~3·s·-l\f_aili fmpleme"ntation suppoi{Grant R~venue ___ _ ___1 .. -- -- 1 -- - ···-'-
9371 TT I i - - -r - - -- l 
938 __ , I !Federal Through Stale I I I .J 

47307 j_ lMathlmp)emcntationRevcnue__ _ ___ _ _ ____ __ j_ _ ___ ___ 0.00 _[·- 0.00 i ____ __ 0.00 \ --- . . 0.00 _\--- ---- 0.00 

--- - --- _J __ ------ -- ------ --- --- ------- __ ___ I - -- ---- ---- - ---- -- - --- -- ---- -- - ----- ---- --- --
----------- _! :_ __ ____ _ _______ _______ ____ I ___ ______ ! ___ ___ _ ! _ __ ______ ; _ ___ I _____ _ 

' !Total Revenue I 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 j 0.00 l 0.00 
! ] -- . i . ! . ' l I .. 

- n 93s-r.fathlmpl eme11tationSupport-GrantExpenditures i --=--__ - T -- - . --- · -· - - l" _ -~ --j- ~ --
I --- ,·-

941 72210 Support Services 

: ~ !: J i I 

9'48 399 Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
949 -- I I ! o.oo I o.oo I o.oo ' o.oo I o.oo 

____ -__ -~-i !Total Exp:iiditures - - --~ _:~- _ __ ~--·_ ~-:~-J ::_--~ -~ __ o.oo~i- _ . _ ~-~ o.oo J ---_ --~--- ___ o.ooJ .: __ ::-__ o.oo F ~~--___ o.oo 
, I I ;_ I 

- ---- ! iReven~; - - ... ·;· 0 .00 i -- 0.00 : -- o:ooT - 0.00 l 0.00 
. . I I ' I . i 

I-'-""'+--_-__ -_-__ - __ -_---~---- _+! +
1

E-x-en-d-itu-res----- - - - -----~ - -- _---,-- --- - · 0.00 I 0.00 ---- · - - - · 0.00 :- --- 0.00 ·--- 0.00 

! I Ending Fund Balance _ _ I _ 0.00 I 0.00 
959 .. i I I I 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 ··-····-, ··· 

40 



A ,a C 

121 H------ __ F~_dera_l Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

D l E "T 

-----· ·t - -202s-2026 -i- 202s-2026 - I 
F l G l H 

Ajlproved r ·Proposed i- - Proposed r;-J Account Number l j 2113/2026 8:◄8-·· 
Qrg_Bgt I Amds \ AmdedB_gt_ I Amds I Amded Budget 

~ :-~~~~:-_-=---~---~~-- ---~-= ··-=--__ :::-_:____ ---=--~----: .. --~-------~='1· =--·· ·- -_::_l_· 
- ! . ------ --: ------ --------

! ! 

~Sub Fund 948 - Resilient School Communities 
·- _ I -- - ----_ l_ _ _ ____ _ 

962 ; I , 
__ -- - 47590'- ResilientScl!oolC-;;;;;muniti~ __ _ _ --- ------ __ - ·o.oor - - o-:00 · o.oo-; ---· o.oc;-\" 0.00 

: I --- - - ·-r ,·-- -- - -- --------- -- -------- ----- -----.-- -: ·-- - --- -- -i--- ----- --i-

' Total Revenue 0.00 I 0.00 ' 0.00 I 0.00 , 0.00 
-------- -+! ,...1 ____ ___ _ _ _ _ ___ ____ _ _ L__ __ _ 

·- - · 1 !948 - Resilient School Communities J:xp_endit_ures I - --- J_ -=-=- _ _,_ 
__ \_, ______ _______ ____ _______ _ _____ _ ---- ------t-------.. ________ J_ __ __ ____ r_. _____ _ -- - -- --- -- - - -- . l _ _ _ 

1 ,Education : I I i i ---- ----- i : ••-- -- ----- -- - -- -- - r· -·------- 1·----- --- :-- -- :··-- - --- r--- - -- --- - ---- -
-- --- - · ,·ro,i,~,-siudenr&i,oo,r - --- - - -- - - - - ,-------- ------ -:- ·- -- ---: _---- _--- -- ·- _·_ --- --

1
---- -

----- --- . - -12:1: :ouida~~P~rsonn~l . -- - "; -- - ·o.-oo :- . - 0.00 - ---- - - - o.oo·. ---- -- 0.00 i - -- -- 0.00 
--·-- . ·· - - ·,241 jpsychological Pers~~ei . -: --- 0.00·1 0.00 : ---· 0.00 ,. -- o:oo i- . -- - - QOO 

-97-5-t--- ·- 130JTs~cfalWorkers ·- --- - ·-··-·· ·-- - · - - , --- - - 0.00 1 _ __ _____ o.oo r -·-- -· o,_QQ_t --- O.O_()J - - ---- ---- -0.0<J 

976 ... _ -~-- Other Salaries & Wa ~ --- ___ 0.00 0.00 - (1.00 J - -0.00 I 0.00 
201 [ !Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

_ - - -- - -_ ;~~m:~;:::r~~~7~are -~~- -- ---~-~-~~-.:_ \ __ -=-~: __ _ -~:~~ :-~-=------~:~~ :~-= -- ~:~~ - :~ -:~ ~:~~ :---=~----~:~~ 
312i [Contracts with Private Agencies i 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 ; 0.00 1 0.00 

- -· -- -- - - · · · - ----- - -- --- --- -- · --- -----i O.OO ! 0.00 1 0.00 ' 0.00 1 0.00 , :- -- -- - · ·--·- ---- -----··· r· -- ------ ····---:-·- --- -·--- -T ---·· -- ---- -· - --- ---r · ---------- --- ---
983 1ziio~- ·- · TTs~ppo,rs~-,.,,;c~~~ -- . -- - -.., _ - _ ; -- _ i - - . -· -- i-· ·· 
984 52411 '" Service/Staff Development I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 1 0.00 I ·· · - - 0.00 
9es _ I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I _ o.oo 

__ ______ LJ _________________ - - _______ I - ~- - l 
: ,Total Expenditures I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

. -- ,L . -~-- _-_____ ____ ---· ___ \ __ ____ __ L ___ _____ __ L:. ---- ___ J __ __ _ _ _1_ ·-- -- ·------1 
; :Revenues · 0.00 ! 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 -~~~~-----;T·---=·~---... -- - --~~ --- -- :-L. ---·- --- -· - - _:_ ---- ·=--=--: ___ _ ::--=-~ 
; :Expenditures .. '-------==.:'-------=::.:.:...;. 0.00 : O.O_l)_ J ---- -· · -- - - -- .. ___ ·-·· : : l 

-- --- I ,~d~~nd B~lance - ]-=- =- 0.00~1-------~- 0.00 l ---- __ Jl.,_Q_Q 
1 

__ . 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02. 2026 

0.00 j --,---- --
0.00 

0.00 

41 



1 

2 

3 

4 

995 
996 

A ]!I C 

__ ___ _!_' Federal Fund 142 
··- --· ---- - ---• 

I 2113/2026 &:48 
Account Number ; i--·- - -- - ------·- . -- -- - --- -

I 1 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

1- D 1-
' ' -- ·-~- ··- ·- ··-

2025-2026 

E -1 
-- ---- ·- -

2025-2026 ·- -· - - · -· . -· ---- ---·-
OrgBgt Amds 

I - -. - ··- __ j I 
Sub Fund _ l 1950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend. Grnnt Revenue l ! 

F I 
-

G I H 

- - •-· 

__ A_Eprov~ Pr~eosed . __ l'ropose~ 

Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

I 
i 

997 i ; : I ! I 
.. .. - .47309! iLiieracyT~ailiingTeacher-Stip;ndGra~t- - ·- I - - - - 0.00 i" - - ·-o~oo :·-- ---·- . 0.00 . - - _o ___ oo i 0.00 -·= :~·: \-- --~-~-:--~·----~:~ ---:= _· --- -:-=· -· -:=L ·-. - --- I- --- - -· - --- !- . - ·- - .. 

- . , ·;iota1 ile;eou~ - . - i -- - ii.ool o.oo : o.oo o:oo l - --- o.oo· 
- - j-j--·- -----•-_- - - -- -- --- -· --, - --· - -- •· 1-·. ·-- - -:__ -----· -- - -·:·- --·- . . c-7 __ -- -- - - · 

~~- - I 1950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Expendih11'es _ _J _ ___ j i · 

:: 70000- ·· - ··- ·-H Education __ __ _ _ _ __ ·· - _ _ _ - - · __ _I ···-- ___ _ ·----- - -· ----···- ___ _ __I _ - - ---!---

:: 71000 _ - ~ ·--l!Instruction ~~~=--·----- ___ - --~-~ ___ : _ .i--___ -~ !~~-~--~~--i~-~-_:=~-- -:~-~-::-· ___ \ .. -_ ·--=-·-·· 
__ __ _ _ . L!B~gular/nstr11ctionPro'1!_'.am _ ___ _ _ I ______ __ _ I__ ··· ·-- . --~ _ _ __ _ -- ···- -j_ _ _ 

189! :Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 · 0.00 ' 0.00 ·, 0.00 I 0.00 
·-·-· . -··;·j ---- . - - ··- . . . - . - - ···-·- ! 0.00 i 0.00 , 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 

f-'-'-'-1-- -· -_ - ---··- ·-- ··-·-- - · ···-··· · ··--·· - - · ·· - · ·- ·, -·--- ···--·· - ··· ·- ·-· - ·- · · ·· --···· - ···· ; ·•· ···· · - · ; ···· - ·- •·-··· ··-

Total Ex enditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 _____ I_! __ 

· i !Revenues , · 0.00 I 0.00 I · 0.00 i 0.00 t--- --- 0.00 

. ·-·- ··-·-····-··fJ. ..... .. -· ...... ··· - · . ·- ·· ·--· _ .. 1 . ___ __ . ---·-...1- .. _ .. . . : __ .. . · __ .. ... __ i_. ··-···· ._.I ___ ._ 
i !Expenditures , 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 ---· --- -- ·-!- --- --- - --- -- ·- - · ----- --1 I , = l 

101s . - ... . -- Tit~di~"i-,~~ds~·ia.:i-~.- - ·• -- ······- ' -- o.oir .. . . .. ..... o.oo L - _ li_:«io : -- ii.oo .i 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

0.00 

42 



A la C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

I D 1--E-- I F ~ G I H 

b=j _ _ I ! Federal Fund 142 
- - -- -- - 1-1 2/1312026 8:48 

Account Number i-i 

I 
I I I I I 2025-2026 j 2025-2026 Approved I P.roposed Proposed -- ,-- - --- --- .- . --- -- -1- ··- ------- .-

I 3 11 ! Ori: Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

~ - --- . - - - ---- U. - - --- ---- . -- -------- - J __ -
~SubFuii,r - -· 1 !!isZ:-i.tteracyNetworkGrantiievenue -. _ - - __ i -- ·-·- i . ----- __ --- ' ~ _:_:c· 

I 
- - - --~ I --- ·-- - - --

: i ' 
. -- -- ---- - -,11iQ2.l]~rly i,;~ ;:;~y Ne~~~~ R~enu~- . - - -- - - __ i --- . o:Oo 0.00 j -- 0.00 ! , iiio -- -- -·-o.oo 

i 
I 

___ ___ __ ___ I \Total Reve~ ___ ___ ___ __ __ _ __ __ _ __ - -l ----____ 0.00 I _____ .. 0.00 _ _ _ _ __ _ 0.00 !-_ 0.00 __ 0.00 

___ !_, _________ __ - -- - ---- ------ - - ----- -- -· --· - --- - ·- ·--··· -- -------· ·. --- - - - · .. , __ __ _ -------- --- ----
' I 952 - Literacy !lletwork Grant Expenditures ! i i I I 

--- - · -- - --- -: :- - ----- --- - - - ·-- ·- . ·--------· - - - ----· _ _i ---·· ... - -·· · 1- -- . ----. -.·-··· ·· ·---·· --··· .--- - -· ----- __ __! _______ _____ ______ _ 
, ,Support Services/Regular Instruction Program I ! , i 

. ----··- - 399liothcr contra~te-d Services- . ·- . - . i -- -- o.ooT - o.oo·i -- . - o.oo-~ o.ooi .... - .. - - -o~oo -- --- ri-_:.::=--~-~~~ ~~-- - · ------ -----___ _ ~,Q_Q_i --- _J!:.O_Q :---- __ O.:.0Q _: - . -~ -- _ _ 0.00 

Total Expenditures 0.00 0,00 0.00 · 0.00 0.00 

····-- __ __ , __ , __ ---- --- - - -- ·----- -- --- --- - --- - ---- - - -'- -- --~.,..,..--t---- ----+-- - ---+------- -1 
I !Revenues I 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 

____ _ -- - _ - -!-!Exp~nd""iti;res -- _ _ __ - __ - -- _ -- -_ -- __ -j --- - - o~; . -- o.oo ! ~:__ -:--~~: - o.oor --~- -0:001==--=:::=-~ o.oo 

• ' I l I 
1040 ... -- ; ]Ending Fu,;dBalan~e .. .. ... i---· 0.00 i- 0-:-00 : 0.00 ·-o.oo r-

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

0.00 

43 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A_ - !Et_ _Q_ - - - - - - _J - - _p - I E I F I G l 

~ Account Number !-,· · --·-· · - _:~:~;;::8~

42 

... - •---· - ,-· .~-~~~ T--.2~~~~·-•-· - ~~~~- !-- ~---' !JI _ _ _ _ _L _[ _ __ _ ___ _______ I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt_ 

Proposed + 
Amds 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

. - --- · -- - -----

~

-···· --· ... ____ :.~ --· --·· · - ...... ·- ·-•-·· ···- .. .L ___ -· .L. - ·- ·--·· ..... , .. ___ --· ... L 
! ! . . I I . . ... 

Sub Fund : i953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Revenue____ _ ____ --'----- ____ _J 
-·- - - - -··-- -

l~:I -. ·----- 47309j_iEailiµteracyNc~o~ksRe~ue ·- - . ·--·- . _- ·- + -.•--· ·o~oo : --- '-74300.00 i- ·-·· 74joo.oo : -·-o:tio !-· 74,300.00 

104a - - · .. - · _ _ - .-L,__ __________ _ _____ _ ~------~------+-------------+ 
1047 I .Total Revenue 0.00 74,300.00 74,300.00 I 0.00 74,300.00 

::: Sub Fund - - · ·· -+:953 -High Quality Literacy lmple~ti_()ll_E~itures__l ____ - __ ! - - --- _ -____ I-_ - _· l _ _ __ 
1 

1oso .____ __ ... ).I __ ___ - -·--·--- ·· -- _ ....... ... . 1_ ··---· _. i ·-·- ··-- ·--·· ·-· -· --- ·- - - ----j- - ··-·- --··--
10s1 7 J JOO , I Regular Instruction Program ' ! . . i 

- - - - - 429 \ \lnstructionalS~pplies . . .. ... . .. _ - .. j--. ·- - - O.ooT" - 1,500.0() : ---- . !Too~OO-; .... - 0.00l _ __ --.:SOO.oo-
[ j t 0.00 i 1,500.00 ' 1,500.00 : 0.00 I 1,500.00 

I
J§!tpporl Services/Rew/or Instruction fro,zrom I ·-- - - --· · ' I ____ _ -

,-__,. ___ ___ 3_9-<9 I Other Contracted Services 0.00 72,800.00 72,800.00 0.00 72,800.00 

524 ! In-Scrvice/StaffDcveloJ>ment . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-·-~- .. .. --=·--\trota~Ex~e~di:~:~- :~~: . ~~- -~· -- . .. =--·-. 7-_:= .-=. .. ::::-!~-~::;:::::-~ :~ ::;:::::-J ==-:~.::::-i----··= ::;::::: 
. 1 I ! I . . ! . ! . ! . 

T!iieve·n-u~· - - - - : .. - . - o.oo ;-·- · 74,300.oo":·- •·-- 1 4,300.00-, -- ·o~oo[ . - -- ·14,300·.oo --~:~- -~:J-=-=--~~-.. ------ ·------ ---- ---- ------ --· ---r ·----- -- --·--- --- - ----·- -- --- -- -- - ---- - -- --·:-·- -------- ---- --- ------
-[---= 0.00 ;· 

. ! o:oo r 1063 _ J IExe_enditures 

1::1 · -·· I !Ending Fund Balance 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17, 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 

74200.00 , 

0.90 I o.oo l 
74,311_0.00 74,300.00 

0.00 .9..00 I 0.00 

44 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2026 

A C D e J F l G I H 

~ 11 

Federal Fund 142 I 
2/13/2026 8:48 2025-2026 

Account Number !- ,-·-- --- - - ··- - ·---- _ __,_, - ----
. i L ________ ! __ OrgBgt 

i 
2025-2026 J 

Amds 
I 

1 
Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
4 I I 

I I -- n· ---_ --____ ----- ---
. _ __ , ;Fundl42Totai BeginnfojfF111ld Balance .. 

-- -
- . 1-;-o_!l!'_,0-0O.O0 

____ I. - ··- - --- ·- -
I 

o:oo !!0OO,000.Oii !_ __ 0'.00 . 1,000,000.00 

-- - --- -··· !_i _ _______ ______________ - - -----· ____ : __ - ---- -- . ·-- --- ·---- - .. ··- -·-· ····· - - ·--· - - ---· --· 
1 Fund 142 Total Expenditures 2,603,078.83 i 994,098.63 , 3,597,177.46 I _____ 0.00 1 __ . . 3,597,177.46 

----·- Fund 142 Total Revenues 2,603,078.83 994,098.63 3,597,177.46 I 0.00 3,597,177.46 
1073 

- --- . -- - · \ \Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance - . --- l-·-··1,000,ooo.oo ! .... __ _ ..... 0.00 :- -- 1,000,000.00 ! --- - - 0.00 I-· 1,000,000.00 
. --··----- -------~---···- ------ ·- ,_ .. ··-· ---- -------'-··---·•--··-•-· - - · -- ··•·-· -·-- ·--•- --- - --

1075 : ! i i I I 
1076 _- SI,000,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. . _1_ _ 1 . 

BOE February 2026 
Budget Comm Feb 17. 2026 
Co Comm March 02, 2026 45 





Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
January 20, 2026 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Van Shaver 

Commissioner Gary Whitfield 
Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All Budget Committee members were present. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of December 15, 2025 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to increase Contract w/Government Agencies for Juvenile Deportment- Chris 
Hill, Juvenile Director: 

Mr. Hill explained that we have a Juvenile housed in Blount County and the fees are in excess of the 
current budget. His request was to add $5,760 to the budget for services through February 2nd

, which is 
the next court date. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to appropriate OPIOID Funds: 

A. Boys and Girls Club - Dean Deatherage, Director 

Mr. Deatherage indicated that they would like to request an additional $75,000 beginning 7/1/2026. He 
also brought Carrie, program coordinator, to explain how the first appropriation is being used. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. [This action appropriates from the settlement funds.] 

B. River Valley Health - Suzanne Bailey, Chief Operational Officer 

Ms. Bailey explained the services that are available through River Valley Health. She continued with the 
multi-faceted use of the OPIOID funding. She indicated that the focus would be on prevention, 
education, and treatment/recovery. The requested amount is $324,432. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20January2026 



Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to table the request for 30 days to allow time to review the 
request and the 990 form from the organization, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to transfer an employee from Codes Department to Maintenance: 

Mayor Bradshaw explained this request. He indicated that since there is not currently an open position 
in Maintenance, the total needed in the current year would be $16,600. The Mayor also explained that 
one of the codes inspectors, currently making $65,500, is planning to retire June 30 th and his 
replacement would come in at $49,500, which would help offset the additional funds needed in the 
budget. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to wait until the budget cycle to consider this transfer and 
adding a position to Maintenance, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; the motion was PASSED upon the 
vote; 4 Ayes, l Nea [Mayor]. 

Consideration of request to apply/accept the following grant with no matching funds: 

A. BJA FY2S The Kevin and Avonte Program: Reducing Injury and Death of Missing Individuals with 
Dementia & Developmental Disabilities - Award up to $150,000 - Kevin Kirkland, Administration 
Chief 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

Distribution of Sheriff/Jail overtime report: 

Ms. Rice explained that the current overtime report was included in the packets. NO ACTION 
REQUIRED. 

Consideration of approval for line adjustments and/or amendments in multiple funds: 

A. Public Libraries Fund 115 
Amendments include: 
>Pg. 10-11- Philadelphia Library- increase in-service/staff development $600 from fund 
balance 
>Pg. 12-13 - Greenback Library- increase contributions by $1,000 and increase office equip by 
$500 

Overall, these amendments/line adjustments will reduce the fund balance by $100 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20January2026 



B. General Purpose School Fund 141 
Amendments are to recognize additional revenues/expenses or to move the budget to the lines 
needed for current year as approved by BOE. 

Overall, these amendments/line adjustments will increase the fund balance by $81,399 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

C. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Amendments are to recognize additional revenues/expenses or to move the budget to the lines 
needed for current year as approved by BOE. 

Overall, these amendments/line adjustments will have no bearing on the fund balance 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

D. School Cafeteria Fund 143 
Amendments are to recognize additional revenues/expenses or to move the budget to the lines 
needed for current year as approved by BOE. 

Overall, these amendments/line adjustments will have no bearing on the fund balance 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee: 
Purchasing Director Kleinschmidt presented the following items to be considered for funding through 
Capital Projects: 

• $11,080 - Acoustical Panels at Courthouse 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING upon 
the vote: 4 Ayes, 1 Nea {Satterfield]. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 
meeting. 

M~"Buddy" Bradshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 20January2026 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 1 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 15,151,480.00 (7,988,271 .53) 52.72% 1,262,623.33 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections • Prior Year 130,000.00 (159,094.48) 122.38% 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (160.71) 5.36% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Ok/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (40,898.81) 54.53% 6,250.00 (575.27) 9.20% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 {17,622.02) 70.49% 2,083.33 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes • other 502,165.00 {43,225.38) 8.61% 41,847.08 {34,412.38) 82.23% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,200,000.00 (1,345,139.69) 112.09% 100,000.00 {221,858.29) 221.86% 
40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (472,891.00) 92.72% 42,500.00 {31,073.44) 73 .11% 
40250 Litigation Tax • General 100,000.00 (75,132.73) 75.13% 8,333.33 (8,478.16) 101.74% 
40260 Litigation Tax • Special Purpose 290,000.00 (185,834.92) 64.08% 24,166.67 {19,459.15) 80.52% 
40270 Business Tax 600,000.00 (246,472.26) 41.08% 50,000.00 (79,235.27) 158.47% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (32,074.16) 110.60% 2,416.67 {4,802.00) 198.70% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 0.00 0.00% 6,153.67 0.00 0.00% 
40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 cn,257.16) 64.38% 10,000.00 (365.73) 3.66% 
41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 {23,676.00) 37.29% 5,291.67 {1,030.00) 19.46% 
41140 Cable iV Franchise 332,000.00 {207,754.15) 62.58% 27,666.67 {62,392.67) 225.52% 
41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 (2,090.00) 72.07% 241.67 (665.00) 275.17% 
41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (380,410.00) 63.40% 50,000.00 {37,929.00) 75.86% 
41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (14,688.60) 48.96% 2,500.00 {2,185.00) 87.40% 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (760.00) 40.00% 158.33 (95.00) 60.00% 
42190 Data Entry Fee • Orcuit Court 930.00 (493 .00) 53.01% n.50 (85.00) 109.68% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (3,927.50) 74.10% 441.67 (585.89) 132.65% 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (5,466.77) 54.67% 833.33 (927.20) 111.26% 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (7,422.24) 54.58% 1,133.33 (1,450.32) 127.97% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (1,757.58) 79.89% 183.33 (126.35) 68.92% 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (616.89) 39.54% 130.00 (112.36) 86.43% 
42290 Data Entry Fee • Criminal Court 1,000.00 (977.40) 97.74% 83.33 (85.00) 102.00% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (2,325.97) 42.68% 454.17 (538.00) 118.46% 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (17,831.06) 39.62% 3,750.00 (1,115.04) 29.73% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (34,960.95) 30.94% 9,416.67 (4,925.28) 52.30% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (112.05) 22.41% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (3,345.88) 44.61% 625.00 (452.91) 72.47% 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (2,766.93) 53.21% 433.33 (334.08) 77.10% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (7,545.16) 50.30% 1,250.00 (848.16) 67.85% 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (14,067.32) 78.15% 1,500.00 (1,960.30) 130.69% 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (69,877.12) 69 .88% 8,333.33 (7,539.02) 90.47% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (9,644.80) 39.29% 2,045.83 (875.96) 42.82% 
42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 510.00 (309.00) 60.59% 42.50 (63.00) 148.24% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 2 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate i:stimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42520 Officers Costs 2,500.00 (3,402.89) 136.12% 208.33 (23.75) 11.40% 

42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 2,500.00 (1,401.00) 56.04% 208.33 (105.00) 50.40% 

42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (1,368.75) 53.05% 215.00 (200.75) 93.37% 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (6,575.00) 131.50% 416.67 (500.00) 120.00% 

43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

43194 Service Charges 0.00 (347.00) 0.00% 0.00 (112.50) 0.00% 
43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 50.00 0.00 0.00% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 
43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 50,000.00 (27,621.00) 55.24% 4,166.67 (3,402.00) 81.65% 
43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (14,088.00) 46.96% 2,500.00 (1,684.00) 67.36% 
43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (2,002.57) 33.38% 500.00 (366.07) 73 .21% 
43395 Sex Offender Registralon Fee 3,000.00 (1,400.00) 46.67% 250.00 (100.00) 40.00% 

43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (857.99) 85.80% 83.33 (152.99) 183.59% 
43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (4,400.00) 220.00% 166.67 (610.00) 366.00% 
44110 Investment Income 320,000.00 (315,788.65) 98.68% 26,666.67 (121,626.47) 456 .10% 
44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (27,496.76) 94.82% 2,416.67 (3,047.68) 126.11% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (52,660.10) 83.25% 5,271.50 (4,214.68) 79.95% 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (2,026.37) 70.53% 239.42 (228.29) 95.35% 
44165 Rebates 3,686.00 0.00 0.00% 307.17 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (5,002.01) 0.00% 0.00 (5,002.01) 0.00% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (1,485.00) 297.00% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (23 .50) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 39,100.00 (50,885.27) 130.14% 3,258.33 (1,473 .00) 45.21% 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (384,261.85) 73.90% 43,333 .33 (53,311.51) 123.03% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (15,223.99) 12.69% 10,000.00 (11,523 .11) 115.23% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (273,663.05) 80.49% 28,333.33 (31,107.35) 109.79% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (79,207.44) 93.19% 7,083.33 (10,052.15) 141.91% 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (280,834.18) 56.17% 41,666.67 (32,378.20) 77.71% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (17,554.70) 97.53% 1,500.00 (2,323.80) 1S4.92% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (681,850.26) 77.48% 73,333 .33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 (4,500.00) 50.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 57,232.00 (10,866.00) 18.99% 4,769.33 0.00 0.00% 
46190 Other General Government Grants 53,660.00 (53,630.00) 99.94% 4,471.67 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 69,400.00 (23,800.00) 34.29% 5,783.33 0.00 0.00% 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 689,992.00 (675,000.00) 97.83% 57,499.33 0.00 0.00% 
46310 Health Department Programs 744,200.00 (213,537.07) 28.69% 62,016.67 (97,522.55) 157.25% 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 (9,212.27) 46 .06% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (5,774.65) 64.16% 750.00 (821.40) 109.52% 
46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (82,954.02) 86.41% 8,000.00 (29,428.91) 367.86% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 3 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (31,843.31) 53.07% 5,000.00 (4,370.55) 87.41% 
46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 87,000.00 (64,209.33) 73.80% 7,250.00 (27,292.34) 376.45% 
46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 275,000.00 (241,326.00) 87.75% 22,916.67 (105,821.00) 461.76% 
46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (3,791.00) 25.27% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (8,802.43) 146.71% 500.00 (1,257.49) 251.50% 
46990 Other State Revenues 214.00 (37,624.42) 17,581.50% 17.83 (12,750.36) 71,497.35% 
47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 58,759.00 (58,759.25) 100.00% 4,896.58 0.00 0.00% 
47235 Homeland Security Grants 40,600.00 (18,297.00) 45.07% 3,383.33 (18,297.00) 540.80% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 201,447.00 (121,868.33) 60.50% 16,787.25 0.00 0.00% 
47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 0.00 (2,245.67) 0.00% 0.00 (412.47) 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 11,282.00 0.00 0.00% 940.17 0.00 0.00% 
48140 Contracted Services 60,819.00 (7,140.32) 11.74% 5,068.25 (7,140.32) 140.88% 
48610 Donations 12,000.00 (8,509.80) 70.92% 1,000.00 (797.00) 79.70% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 10,000.00 (49,544.64) 495.45% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 2,424,283.00 (2,424,283.00) 100.00% 202,023.58 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 28,281,024.00 (17,905,847.06) 63.31% 2,356,752.00 (1,116,036.93) 47.35% 

Expenditures 
51100 County Commission (244,956.00) 141,096.84 57.60% {20,413.00) 9,303.23 45.58% 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0 .00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (9,500.00) 3,975.00 41.84% (791.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (253,914.00) 155,920.60 61.41% (21,159 .50) 9,621.37 45.47% 
51310 Personnel Office (158,978.00) 98,455.30 61.93% (13,248.17) 5,548.73 41.88% 
51400 County Attorney (490,000.00) 286,121.99 58.39% {40,833.33) 19,603.25 48.01% 
51500 Election Commission (461,305.00) 195,015.75 42.27% (38,442.08) 15,927.30 41.43% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (485,276 .00) 293,336.06 60.45% {40,439.67) 15,670.52 38.75% 
51720 Planning (217,157.00) 104,652.30 48 .19% (18,096.42) 4,103.27 22.67% 
51750 Codes Compliance (448,816.00) 256,220.11 57.09% (37,401.33) 17,406.21 46.54% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (89,601.00) 58,617.25 65.42% (7,466.75) 3,676.96 49.24% 
51800 County Buildings (1,782,325.00) 1,208,145.82 67.78% (148,527.08) 65,782.62 44.29% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 13,139.21 0.00% 0.00 8,777.19 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (455,599.00) 484,318.12 106.30% (37,966.58) 151.31 0.40% 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 410.57 41.06% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (864,372.00) 509,156.40 58.90% (72,031.00) 32,630.01 45.30% 
52200 Purchasing (352,188.00) 208,193.69 59.11% (29,349.00) 13,217.34 45.04% 
52300 Property Assessor's Office (823,487.00) 480,559.91 58.36% (68,623 .92) 21,555.50 31.41% 
52400 County Trustee's Office (504,922.00) 305,220.74 60.45% (42,076.83) 15,718.23 37.36% 
52500 County Clerk's Office (1,130,862.00) 619,693 .91 54.80% (94,238.50) 35,752.32 37.94% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

Feb111ary 2026 Page 4 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual %of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

52600 Data Processing (244,808.00) 146,393.14 59.80% (20,400.67) 6,450.19 31.62% 

53100 Circuit Court (606,601.00) 374,525.61 61.74% (50,550.08) 20,654.44 40.86% 
53300 General Sessions Court (941,131.00) 605,726.02 64.36% (78,427.58) 30,936.85 39.45% 
53310 General Sessions Judge (618,408.00) 369,366.11 59.73% (51,534.00) 24,198.24 46.96% 
53400 Chancery Court (502,794.00) 302,851.61 60.23% (41,899.50) 17,227.75 41.12% 
53500 Juvenile Court (446,171.00) 201,211.29 45.10% (37,180.92) 12,222.85 32.87% 
53700 Judicial Commissioners (93,844.00) 54,320.76 57.88% (7,820.33) 3,306.32 42.28% 
53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 12,802.45 66.33% (1,608.33) 0.00 0.00% 
53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 1,301.10 86.74% (125.00) 0.00 0.00% 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 11,970.77 39.90% (2,500.00) 1,413.96 56.56% 
54110 Sheriff's Department (8,313,052.00) 5,259,940.14 63.27% (692,754.33) 354,905.93 51.23% 
54120 Special Patrols (66,660.00) 53,659.60 80.50% (5,555.00) 0.00 0.00% 
54130 Traffic Control (15,100.00) 4,303.08 28 .50% (1,258.33) 1,121.27 89.11% 
54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 2,106.00 17.19% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 
54210 Jail (5,713,222.00) 3,740,042.00 65.46% (476,101.83) 154,850.17 32.52% 
54320 Rural Fire Protection (881,080.00) 881,080.00 100.00% (73,423.33) 0.00 0.00% 
54410 Civil Defense (234,721.00) 106,500.81 45.37% (19,560.08) 4,769.72 24.38% 
54490 Other Emergency Management (61,600.00) 39,297.00 63.79% (5,133.33) 0.00 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 58,000.47 46.40% (10,416.67) 13,584.50 130.41% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (46,151.00) 21,663.54 46.94% (3,845.92) 1,593.38 41.43% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (587,240.00) 319,895.42 54.47% (48,936.67) 18,188.24 37.17% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (744,200.00) 346,321.84 46.54% (62,016.67) 23,743.90 38.29% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (435,806.00) 293,194.23 67.28% (36,317.17) 15,728.39 43.31% 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (222,512.00) 210,753.94 94.72% (18,542.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57500 Soil Conservation (S6,555.00) 15,941.09 28.19% (4,712.92) 1,811.74 38.44% 
57700 Flood Control (4,000.00) 4,000.00 100.00% (333 .33) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 7,849.09 196.23% (333.33) 7,849.09 2,354.73% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (183,106.00) 183,105.04 100.00% (15,258.83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,500.00 51.85% (562.50) 0.00 0.00% 
58190 Other Economic And Community (18,433.00) 16,674.07 90.46% (1,536.08) 0.00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (150,609.00) 85,407.33 56.71% (12,550.75) 5,626.36 44.83% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (76,000.00) 76,000.00 100.00% (6,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 
58600 Employee Benefits (274,300.00) 206,908.05 75.43% (22,858.33) 852.15 3.73% 
58900 Miscellaneous (572,700.00) 207,429.16 36.22% (47,725 .00) 0 .00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out (87,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (7,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (31,842,302.00) 20,311,290.33 63,79% (2,6S3,S25.17) 1,015,480.80 38.27% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 5 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month• To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Total 101 General (3,561,278.00) 2,405,443.27 67.54% (296,773.17) (100,556.13) -33.88% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 6 of 24 

112 Courthouse &. Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40266 litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (74,644.76) 74.64% 8,333.33 (8,262.96) 99.16% 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (74,644.76) 74.64% 8,333.33 (8,262.96) 99.16% 

Expenditures 
58900 Miscellaneous 0.00 693.29 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out (100,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (8,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (100,000.00) 693.29 0.69% (8,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse &. Jail Maintenance 0.00 (73,951.47) 100.00% 0.00 (8,262.96) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 7 of 24 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40260 Lit igation Tax - Special Purpose 4,300.00 (3,025.93) 70.37% 358.33 (331.97) 92.64% 

Total Revenues 4,300.00 (3,025.93) 70.37% 358.33 (331.97) 92.64% 

Expenditures 
56500 Libraries (3,600.00) 2,339.03 64.97% (300.00) 155.16 51.72% 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 27.92 18.61% (12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (3,750.00) 2,366.95 63.12% (312.50) 155.16 49.65% 

Total 114 Law Library 550.00 (658.98) 119.810/o 45.83 (176.81) 385.770/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 8 of 24 

11S Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual D/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 324,279.00 (170,791.00) 52.67% 27,023.25 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (3,412.57) 97.50% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (3.44) 1.72% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (1,198.64) 59.93% 166.67 (16.86) 10.12% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (377.16) 41.91% 75.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 0.00 0.00% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 
43350 Copy Fees 4,900.00 (3,162.40) 64.54% 408.33 (274.65) 67.26% 
43360 Library Fees 3,400.00 (793.64) 23.34% 283.33 (187.00) 66.00% 
44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 75.00 (317.15) 422.87% 6.25 (33.75) 540.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (4,885.12) 66.89% 608.58 (471.56) 77.48% 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 0.00 (5,875.06) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (628.73) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,500.00 (1,969.70) 131.31% 125.00 (15.05) 12.04% 
48130 Contributions 23,375.00 (2,000.00) 8.56% 1,947.92 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 18,900.00 (18,700.00) 98.94% 1,575.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 403,032.00 (214,114.61) S3.130/o 33,586.00 (998.87} 2.970/o 

Expenditures 
56500 Libraries (473,487.00) 302,579.67 63.90% (39,457.25) 23,166.92 58.71% 

Total Expenditures (473,487.00) 302,579.67 63.900/o (39,457.25) 23,166.92 58.710/o 

Total 115 Public Library (70,455.00} 88,465.06 125.560/o (5,871.25) 22,168.05 377.570/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 9 of 24 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 800,000.00 (896,759.81) 112.09% 66,666.67 (147,905.53) 221.86% 
44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (92,093.22) 92.09% 8,333.33 (16,203.55) 194.44% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (436.08) 100.25% 36.25 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (74,033.55) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46170 Solid Waste Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (32,985.65) 67.04% 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (26,020.03) 52.04% 4,166.67 (12,301.82) 295.24% 

Total Revenues 999,635.00 (1,122,328.34) 112.270/o 83,302.92 (176,410.90) 211.770/o 

Expenditures 
55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 24,006.84 48.79% (4,100.00) 1,065.06 25.98% 
55732 Convenience Centers (1,390,861.00) 800,446.01 57.55% (115,905.08) 36,766.38 31.72% 
55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 10,436.00 20.87% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,490,061.00) 834,888.85 56.03% (124,171.75) 37,831.44 30.47% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (490,426.00) (287,439.49) -58.610/o (40,868.83) (138,579.46) -339.080/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon county Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/TI me: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 10 of 24 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 5,300.00 (3,974.94) 75.00% 441.67 (883.32) 200.00% 

Total Revenues 5,300.00 (3,974.94) 75.00% 441.67 (883.32) 200.00% 

Expenditures 
58120 Industrial Development (5,300.00) 26.52 0.50% (441.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,300.00) 26.52 0.50% (441.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development 0.00 (3,948.42) 100.00% o.oo (883.32) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 11 of 24 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual D/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual D/o of Avg 

Revenues 
44110 Investment Income 8,700.00 (6,154.73) 70.74% 725.00 0 .00 0.00% 

48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 0.00 (78,406.95) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 8,700.00 (84,S61.68) 971.97% 725.00 0.00 0.000/o 

Expenditures 
54210 Jail (141,869.00) 4,080.00 2.88% (11,822.42) 4,080.00 34.51% 

58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (175,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (14,583.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (316,869.00) 4,080.00 1.29% (26,40S.7S) 4,080.00 1S,4SO/o 

Total 121 Special Purpose - Opioid (308,169.00) (80,481.68) -26.120/o (2S,680.75) 4,080.00 15.890/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 12 of 24 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month· To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
42240 Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (5,410.32) 54.10% 833.33 (150.10) 18.01% 
42320 Officers Costs 0.00 (32.24) 0.00% 0.00 (6.10) 0.00% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,000.00 (3,345.91) 47.80% 583.33 (452.91) n .64% 
42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
43370 Telephone Commissions 100,000.00 (43,367.70) 43.37% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
44150 Sale Of Animals/Livestock 0.00 (12,500.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000.00 (8,581.00) 85.81% 833.33 (8.00) 0.96% 

Total Revenues 172,000.00 (73,237.17) 42.58% 14,333.33 (617.11) 4.31% 
Expenditures 
54150 Drug Enforcement (152,200.00) 88,238.94 57.98% (12,683.33) 1,053.58 8.31% 

Total Expenditures (152,200.00) 88,238.94 S7.98% (12,683.33) 1,053.58 8.31% 

Total 122 Drug Control 19,800.00 15,001.77 -75.77% 1,650.00 436.47 -26.45% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 13 of 24 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 10,000.00 (10,778.13) 107.78% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 
47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 0.00 (1,010,035.33) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 10,000.00 (1,020,813.46) 10,208.130/o 833,33 0.00 0.000/o 

Expenditures 
91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects 0.00 4,191,214.25 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 0.00 1,966.83 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures 0.00 4,193,181.08 100.000/o 0.00 0.00 0.000/o 

Total 127 other General Government Special 10,000.00 3,172,367.62 833.33 0.00 0.000/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Account 

Revenues 
47700 

Expenditures 
54150 

Total 128 

Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

February 2026 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

1,000.00 o.oo 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 4,692.40 469 .24% 

(1,000.00) 4,692.40 469.24% 

o.oo 4,692.40 100.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 

83.33 

83.33 

(83.33) 

(83.33) 

o.oo 

Erin Rice 
2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

Page 14 of 24 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 15 of 24 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month• To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 643,285.00 (338,802.92) 52.67% 53,607.08 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (6,788.17) 75.42% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy SO.OD (6.82) 13.64% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Ok/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (2,130.19) 53.25% 333.33 (29.96) 8.99% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (749.19) 37.46% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes • other 18,197.00 0.00 0.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 
40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (50,943 .00) 56.60% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 0.00 0.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 
44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (2,490.00) 49.80% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 
44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 250.00 (674.64) 269.86% 20 .83 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (3,907.80) 14.64% 2,225.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 .00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 
46410 Bridge Program 850,933.00 0.00 0.00% 70,911.08 0.00 0.00% 
46420 State Aid Program 1,229,978.00 0.00 0.00% 102,498.17 0.00 0.00% 
46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,400,000.00 (1,447,923.72) 60.33% 200,000.00 (209,678.53) 104.84% 
46925 Hybrid/Electric Vehicle Registration 9,800.00 (21,194.17) 216.27% 816.67 (3,154.35) 386.25% 
46930 Petroleum Special Tax 32,600.00 (21,213.81) 65.07% 2,716.67 (3,030.54) 111.55% 
49600 Proceeds From Sale Of capital Assets 67,000.00 (8,133.09) 12.14% 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 75,713 .00 (133,368.33) 176.15% 6,309.42 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 87,000.00 0.00 0.00% 7,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,557,506.00 (2,038,325.85) 36.68% 463,125.50 (215,893.38) 46.62% 

Expenditures 
61000 Administration (1,337,705.00) 815,287.44 60.95% (111,475.42) 67,668.66 60.70% 
62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,133,713.00) 1,004,786.08 88.63% (94,476.08) 0.00 0.00% 
63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (305,500.00) 279,786.24 91.58% (25,458.33) 10,039.70 39.44% 
65000 Other Charges (234,000.00) 216,413.04 92.48% (19,500.00) (59.51) -0.31% 
66000 Employee Benefits (622,148.00) 416,052.88 66.87% (51,845.67) 27,085.56 52.24% 
68000 capital Outlay (2,317,443.00) 1,426,424.03 61.55% (193,120.25) 86,352.00 44.71% 

Total Expenditures (5,950,509.00) 4,158,749.71 69.89% (495,875.75) 191,086.41 38.54% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (393,003.00) 2,120,423.86 539.54% (32,750.25) (24,806.97) -75.75% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 16 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual •10 of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 12,125,729.00 (6,374,050.22) 52.57% 1,010,477.42 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections • Prior Year 100,000.00 (128,018.85) 128.02% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (128.49) 0.86% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (37,116.03) 21.21% 14,583.33 (522.06) 3.58% 

401'10 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (14,165.59) 40.47% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 324,645.00 0.00 0.00% 27,053.75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (4,739,637.53) 98.74% 400,000.00 (746,912.44) 186.73% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (50,095.27) 143.13% 2,916.67 (4,802.00) 164.64% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (1,087.75) 90.65% 100.00 (99.75) 99.75% 
43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (3,410.00) 22.73% 1,250.00 (1,205.00) 96.40% 
43990 other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (216,116.84) 288.16% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (56,284.48) 90.20% 5,200.00 (3,192.18) 61.39% 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 0.00 (520.70) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 (31,557.30) 1,5n.87% 166.67 (6,030.80) 3,618.48% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 0.00 (12,440.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 35,822,086.00 (24,911,073.06) 69.54% 2,985,173.83 (3,495,466.65) 117.09% 
46515 Early Childhood Education 879,328.00 (547,837.20) 62.30% 73,277.33 (89,139.87) 121.65% 
46590 Other State Education Funds 1,183,264.00 (998,421.81) 84.38% 98,605.33 (40,015.66) 40.58% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 55,000.00 (15,580.94) 28.33% 4,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
46790 other Vocational 694,000.00 (334,147.41) 48 .15% 57,833.33 (52,463 .21) 90.71% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (712,532.38) 61.96% 95,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
46980 Other State Grants 50,079.00 (38,472.23) 76.82% 4,173.25 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 (101,912.79) 48.38% 17,552.67 (20,393.88) 116.19% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (63,855.03) 89.94% 5,916.67 (21,285.01) 359.75% 
48130 Contributions 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 100.00% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 37,885.00 (55,586.66) 146.72% 3,157.08 (11,130.26) 352.55% 
48990 Other 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 100.00% 666.67 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 73,560.00 (73,561.94) 100.00% 6,130.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 58,041,358.00 (39,530,610.50) 68.11% 4,836,779.83 (4,492,658.77) 92.89% 

Expenditures 
58900 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (34,315,985.00) 19,690,154.42 57.38% (2,859,665.42) 2,607,038.15 91.17% 
71200 Special Education Program (5,105,352.00) 2,797,505.28 54.80% (425,446.00) 373,728.57 87.84% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (2,730,486.00) 1,613,840.42 59.10% (227,540.50) 170,139.70 74.77% 
72110 Attendance (89,861.00) 60,103.62 66.89% (7,488.42) 7,426.77 99.18% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 17 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

72120 Health Services (1,082,761.00) 649,720.25 60.01% (90,230.08) 90,567.25 100.37% 
72130 Other Student Support (2,307,440.00) 1,334,041.36 57.81% (192,286.67) 168,669.38 87.72% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,542,339.00) 1,466,637.35 57.69% (211,861.58) 193,193.36 91.19% 
72220 Special Education Program (825,890.00) 534,472.60 64.71% (68,824.17) 55,355.15 80.43% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (193,978.00) 124,231.37 64.04% (16,164.83) 17,2.77.47 106.88% 
72250 Technology (1,301,079.00) 989,820.43 76.08% (108,423.25) 57,654.55 53.18% 
72310 Board Of Education (814,815 .00) 583,705.11 71 .64% (67,901.25) 11,254.24 16.57% 
72320 Office Of The Superintendent (484,779.00) 351,602.21 72.53% (40,398.25) 30,459.32 75.40% 
72410 Office Of The Principal (1,480,282.00) 979,238.09 66.15% (123,356.83) 105,912.51 85.86% 
72510 Fiscal Services (113,446.00) 75,114.97 66.21% (9,453.83) 9,283.12 98.19% 
72610 Operation Of Plant (5,441,286.00) 4,084,343.72 75.06% (453,440.50) 187,301.86 41.31% 
72620 Maintenance Of Plant (343,425.00) 314,900.23 91.69% (28,618.75) 6,781.12 23.69% 
72710 Transportation (2,707,191.00) 1,617,632.37 59.75% (225,599.25) 7,873.16 3.49% 
72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (25,000.00) 5,608.00 22.43% (2,083.33) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (117,538.00) 56,176.88 47.79% (9,794.83) 1,302.42 13.30% 
73400 Early Childhood Education (1,124,756.00) 670,675.49 59.63% (93,729.67) 80,850.59 86.26% 
76100 Regular Capital Outlay (62,000.00) 16,380.23 26.42% (5,166.67) 14,900.00 288.39% 
99100 Transfers Out (56,741.00) 0.00 0.00% (4,728.42) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (63,266,430.00) 38,015,904.40 60.090/o (5,272,202.50) 4,196,968.69 79.610/o 

Total 141 General Purpose School (5,225,072.00) (1,514,706.10) ·28.990/o (435,422.67) (295,690.08) -67.910/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 18 of 24 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 140,856.16 (88,665.45} 62.95% 11,738.01 (9,461.34) 80.60% 
47141 ntle 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,164,194.52 (596,365.56) 51.23% 97,016.21 (190,754.96) 196.62% 
47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,420,441.41 (847,032.66) 59.63% 118,370.12 (237,078.86) 200.29% 
47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 27,807.70 (27,300.00} 98.17% 2,317.31 (10,034.25) 433.01% 
47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 67,742.52 (38,196.08) 56.38% 5,645.21 (5,938.79) 105.20% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,449.00 (816.61) 56.36% 120.75 (257.54) 213.28% 
47150 21st Century Community Leaming 293,750.00 (157,908.98) 53.76% 24,479.17 (61,216.24) 250.07% 
47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 324,340.92 (127,040.03) 39.17% 27,028.41 (39,080.91) 144.59% 
47309 COVID-19 Grant D 74,300.00 (36,400.00) 48.99% 6,191.67 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 82,295.23 (39,772.00) 48.33% 6,857.94 (15,004.06) 218.78% 

Total Revenues 3,597,177.46 (1,959,497.37) 54.47% 299,764.79 (568,826.95) 189.76% 
Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (941,052.83) 525,365.25 55.83% (78,421.07) 68,340.17 87.15% 
71200 Special Education Program (1,006,394.00) 586,582.56 58.29% (83,866.17) 82,494.63 98.36% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (97,907.66) 73,788.65 75.37% (8,158.97) 0.00 0.00% 
72120 Health Services (16,280.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,356.67) 0.00 0.00% 
72130 Other Student Support (112,223.24) 49,910.65 44.47% (9,351.94) 14,917.46 159.51% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (679,414.62) 369,677.36 54.41% (56,617.89) 35,375.97 62.48% 
72220 Special Education Program (439,855.11) 338,941.80 77.06% (36,654.59} 22,450.54 61.25% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (3,800.00) 3,196.70 84.12% (316.67) 0.00 0.00% 
72710 Transportation (6,500.00) 4,950.00 76.15% (541.67) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (293,750.00) 186,907.30 63.63% (24,479.17) 28,998.32 118.46% 
73400 Early Childhood Education 0.00 3,000.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (3,597,177.46) 2,142,320.27 59.56% (299,764.79) 252,577.09 84.26% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects o.oo 182,822.90 100.00% o.oo (316,249.86) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 19 of 24 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual O/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (264,678.73) 47.26% 46,666.67 (41,418.53) 88.75% 
43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 41,854.00 (13,673.60) 32.67% 3,487.83 (1,888.45) 54.14% 
43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (684.65) 0.00% 0.00 (2.40) 0.00% 
43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 (8,133.43) 162.67% 416.67 (1,235.60) 296.54% 
43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (18.10) 18.10% 8.33 (3.70) 44.40% 
44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (18,174.10) 363.48% 416.67 (12.78) 3.07% 
44165 Rebates 0.00 (4,232.27) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46520 School Food Service 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,711,189.00 (813,374.97) 47.53% 142,599.08 (126,305.67) 88.57% 
47113 Breakfast 542,222.00 (239,283.46) 44.13% 45,185.17 (36,579.80) 80.96% 
47114 USDA- Other 135,183.00 (27,484.38) 20.33% 11,265.25 (4,562.46) 40.50% 
47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (155,699.00) 59.20% 21,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 56,741.00 0.00 0.00% 4,728.42 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,350,289.00 (1,545,436.69) 46.13% 279,190.75 (212,009.39) 75.94% 
Expenditures 
58900 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
73100 Food Service (3,293,548.00) 2,385,468.86 72.43% (274,462.33) 117,191.86 42.70% 

Total Expenditures (3,293,548.00) 2,385,468.86 72.43% (274,462.33) 117,191.86 42.70% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria 56,741.00 840,032.17 -1,480.470/o 4,728.42 (94,817.53) 2,005, 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 20 of 24 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 1,012,384.00 (533,198.65) 52.67% 84,365.33 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections • Prior Year 10,000.00 (10,649.56) 106.50% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (10.73) 1.07% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (6,418.69) 64.19% 833.33 (90.28) 10.83% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (1,177.05} 19.62% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 37,706.00 0.00 0.00% 3,142.17 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 40,000.00 (22,562.77) 56.41% 3,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 (101,736.00) 50.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 100,000.00 (385,160.00) 385.16% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,421,562.00 (1,060,913.45) 74.63% 118,463.50 (90.28) 0.08% 
Expenditures 
82110 General Government (920,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (76,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 
82210 General Government (403,728.00) 201,863.75 50.00% (33,644.00) 0.00 0.00% 
82310 General Government (240,972.00) 147,756.34 61.32% (20,081.00) 16,956.00 84.44% 

Total Expenditures (1,564,700.00) 349,620.09 22.34% (130,391.67) 16,9S6.00 13.00% 

Total 151 General Debt Service (143,138.00) (711,293.36) -496.93% (11,928.17) 16,865.72 141.39% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 21 of 24 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 8,608,292.00 (4,602,634.23) 53.47% 717,357.67 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 40,000.00 (72,959.71) 182.40% 3,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (106.16) 10.62% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (15,069.05) 32.76% 3,833.33 (211.96) 5.53% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 10,000.00 (8,283.87) 82.84% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 0.00 0.00% 13,505.00 0 .00 0.00% 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,200,000.00 (435,815.32) 36.32% 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 200,000.00 (322,848.89) 161.42% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 10,267,352.00 (5,457,717.23) 53.16% 855,612.67 (211.96) 0.02% 
Expenditures 
82130 Education (3,772,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (314,333 .33) 0.00 0.00% 
82230 Education (2,080,271.00) 918,382.65 44.15% (173,355.92) 0.00 0.00% 
82330 Education (200,000.00) 93,992.07 47.00% (16,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (6,052,271.00) 1,012,374.72 16.73% (504,355.92) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service 4,215,081.00 (4,445,342.51) 105.46% 351,256.75 (211.96) 0.06% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 22 of 24 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (637.06) 0.00% 0.00 (8.96) 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 {7,080.01) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (806.50) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46390 Other Health And Welfare Grants 410,525 .00 0.00 0.00% 34,210.42 0.00 0.00% 

49100 Bonds Issued 35,000,000.00 {35,000,000.00) 100.00% 2,916,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

49410 Premiums On Debt Issued 855,505.00 {855,505.00) 100.00% 71,292.08 0.00 0.00% 

49600 Proceeds From Sale Of Capital Assets 57,867.00 {57,866.91) 100.00% 4,822.25 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 36,323,897.00 (35,921,895.48) 98.89% 3,026,991.42 (8.96) 0.00% 

Expenditures 
82330 Education {439,281.00) 439,281.26 100.00% {36,606.75) 0.00 0.00% 

91110 General Administration Projects (182,682.00) 42,317.56 23 .16% (15,223 .50) 0.00 0.00% 

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects {24,648.00) 34,606.19 140.40% {2,054.00) 0.00 0.00% 

91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects {236,814.00) 217,375.82 91.79% {19,734.50) 10,178.40 51.58% 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects {149,086.00) 149,057.75 99.98% (12,423.83) 0 .00 0.00% 

91300 Education Capital Projects 0.00 34,816,223.74 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

95100 Capital Projects Donated To School (34,816,224.00) 600,000.00 1.72% (2,901,352.00) 0.00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out {2,424,283.00) 2,209,443.00 91.14% {202,023.58) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (38,273,018.00) 38,508,305.32 100.61% (3,189,418.17) 10,178.40 0.32% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects (1,949,121.00) 2,586,409.84 132.70% (162,426.75) 10,169.44 6.26% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2:53 PM 

February 2026 Page 23 of 24 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 137,094.00 (72,204.40) 52.67% 11,424.50 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 1,800.00 (1,448.45) 80.47% 150,00 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (1.45) 0.48% 25.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 1,500.00 (1,095.98) 73.07% 125.00 (15.42) 12.34% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (159.40) 15.94% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,400.00 0 .00 0.00% 783.33 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 500.00 0.00 0.00% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 151,594.00 (74,909.68) 49.41% 12,632.83 (15.42) 0.12% 

Expenditures 
91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (238,611.00) 199,792.27 83.73% (19,884.25) 7,475.00 37.59% 

Total Expenditures (238,611.00) 199,792.27 83.73% (19,884.25) 7,475.00 37.59% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects (87,017.00) 124,882.59 143.52% (7,251.42) 7,459.58 102.87% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/23/2026 2: 53 PM 

February 2026 Page 24 of 24 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 527,284.00 (277,709.37) 52.67% 43,940.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Tnustee's Collections - Prior Year 0.00 (5,406.62) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Tnustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 (5.59) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 0.00 (605.96) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (218,700.46) 109.35% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 0.00 (509,399.98) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 92,559,875.00 (34,816,223.74) 37.61% 7,713,322.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 93,287,1S9.00 (35,828,051.72) 38.41% 7,773,929.92 0,00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
91300 Education Capital Projects (1,027,284.00) 9,401,188.29 915.15% (85,607.00) 390,743.77 456.44% 

Total Expenditures (1,027,284.00) 9,401,188.29 915.15% (85,607.00) 390,743.77 456.44% 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects 92,259,875.00 (26,426,863.43) 28.64% 7,688,322.92 390,743.77 -5.08% 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected March 02,2026 

AIDAN BITNER 
MICHELLE LYNN COGGINS 
NATACHIA LUV CROWLEY 
JON ERIC DOLIANA 
DEBORAH K FARMER 
MATT FRERE 
KELLY G FRERE 
ERICA BROOKLYNN GILES 
JAIDA GRADY 
VALERIE GRIFFIN 
LYNN HARPER 
WILLIAM ERNEST IRVIN 
THOMAS JOHNSTON 
DAVID LAMONT 

JEFF LAWHORN 
TAMARA LEE 
APRIL AYERS LOWERY 
STEPHANIE L MCCALL 
KENDA MCHALE 
BRYAN PENALOZA 
MELISSA PRUITT 
JACOB E RATLEDGE 
JENNIFER RENEE RUSSELL 
SABRINA L STAMPER 
DAVID J TOPOR 
JANE WHITAKER 


	030226 COMMISSION PACKET 1
	030226 COMMISSION PACKET 2

